FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 10/15/2025 at 9:30 AM
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 — 2" Floor Conference Room
Forest
Preserve
Roll Call: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from September 9, 2025* pg 2

Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $94,746.80 pg 7 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $124,053.05 pg 17
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $1,019.98 pg 32 Audit Fund claims @ $24,049.00 pg 33
DF&CI Fund @ $311,821.12 pg 34 Marvin Martin Trust Fund @ $1,918.00 pg 35

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $309,510.37 pg 36
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $867,118.32

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations* pg 38
V. Resolutions:

Consider a resolution for FY25 Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo* pg 40

Consider a resolution for Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY25 Appropriations* pg 41

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — EV Charging station grant improvements* pg 42

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund — Bike Path grant improvements* pg 43

Consider a resolution for FY26 DFCI Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 44

VI. Ordinances:

Consider approval of 2025 Levy ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund* pg 45
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $346,227.50* pg 91
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $350,575.00* pg 92

VIl.  Public comment:
VIl Other Business:

Consider purchase of 2023 Ford Transit Connect Passenger Van at $39,977.00* pg 93

Consider purchase of 2023 Ford Transit Connect Cargo Van at $39,977.00* pg 94

Discussion of Niabi Zoo operating hours

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 95 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 108

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 111 Todd Collins pg 117 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report* pg 119 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 120

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 125 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 133

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.
* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61256 Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, D. Mielke, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson.
ABSENT: C. Layer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Ellen
Anderson, Internal Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:32 PM on Tuesday, September 09, 2025, in the Shelter at llliniwek Forest Preserve
in Hampton, lllinois.

E. Sowards, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, J. Woods, R. Simmer, K. Swanson.

TOTAL PRESENT 6

C. Layer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the August Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the August Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year claims and
treasurer’s disbursements in the amount of $324,289.89.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $324,289.89. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the old year and new year transfers of
appropriation.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the old year and new year transfers of appropriation.
Dr. Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding the Niabi Zoo
Fund additional FY 26 appropriations, FY25 IMRF Fund additional appropriations, FY 25

September 9, 2025 Page 1
002



Liability Fund additional appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Educational and Recreation
Enhancements.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the resolutions regarding the Niabi Zoo Fund
additional FY 26 appropriations, FY25 IMRF Fund additional appropriations, FY 25 Liability
Fund additional appropriations, and Niabi Zoo Educational and Recreation Enhancements. Dr.
Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson made three calls for public comment.
There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of a Ford F-150 for Niabi Zoo
in the amount of $39,307.00.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the purchase of a Ford F-150 for Niabi Zoo in the
amount of $39,307.00. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the changes to the District’s Purchase
Policy.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the changes to the District’'s Purchase Policy. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Dr. Simmer stated that we had two heads right here. | understand that prices go up. | mean
were talking a sixty percent minimal increase. From ten grand to sixteen grand, right? What
are your guys’ thoughts?

Mr. Petersen stated that with inflation and tariffs and all that, | haven’t noted how much prices
have increased. I'll have to look closer at that to see how much the operations budget is going
to have to increase, but there aren’t exact numbers right now.

President Swanson stated that a couple questions that Commissioners could pose are: When
was the last time that increased? It should increase to keep pace with inflation. Another
question is, how frequently are these purchases having to be put to the Committee for
approval?

Mr. Craver stated that this was changed in the Downstate Forest Preserve Act. This was an
IAPD initiative to get goods, materials, and projects; getting that public threshold to where the
District must advertise in the newspaper. The threshold for board action is still $30,000.00,
however, materials and supplies was bumped up to $60,000.00. In this instance, if we adopt
this as we are statutorily allowed to do, and staff puts in, and you adopt funds for, let’s say the

September 9, 2025 Page 2
003



truck for Niabi Zoo, staff would be able to purchase that according to our policy without board
action. It could lower back down to $30,000.00, if you'd like, but $60,000.00 is when a public
bid is required.

Dr. Simmer stated that Mr. Mielke brought this up, so let’s give him full credit. What concerns
me is that the District just got a handle on the budget. Line item budgeting is what it’s for; to
keep it under. Right now there’s a great staff that has earned trust, but there is concern that it
will be abused in future.

Mr. Craver stated that the change is meant to streamline the process of already budgeted
purchases.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the changes to the District’'s Benefits Policy.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the changes to the District’'s Benefits Policy. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated these changes are made to mirror the County’s changes to the benefits
going along with the insurance policy. | try to make note of the changes that the County makes
at their meetings, and add them to the District’'s agenda the following month.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the revisions to the District’s Park Plan.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the revisions to the District's Park Plan. Mr. Mielke
seconded the motion.

Dr. Moreno asked that the only change is the addition of the construction of water feature and
splash pad?

Mr. Craver stated that that is correct. It was recommended by Bi-State to add that, and they
are assisting with the application for the OSLAD grant for this project.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there were any questions on the routine reports?

There were no questions.

President Swanson stated, “Before | turn things over to Mike. If you look at the activity across
the District, it's looking really good. Revenue is great, and that won’t always be the case.

Weather will be different. Mike’s had some challenges this year with forces beyond his control.
But | would like for a future Executive Committee and Commission agenda, | would like for us

September 9, 2025 Page 3
004



to consider the addition of evening hours at Niabi. Lot of working families, they can’t go
because it closes at five. A lot of other instances have proven that if you give the patrons one
night a week, or a couple nights a month or something like that, you can get people that you're
not getting otherwise. But we do need to do some number crunching, and we need to make
sure that it works. And it’s not that you could work our employees more, but see if we could
explore a shift in times. I'd like to put that on a future agenda. And now, if | don’t see any other
questions at this point, Mike, it's great that you’re hosting us. Everything looks great. The
shelter looks fantastic. Recently painted?”

Mr. Petersen stated that it was. That was part of the work the volunteers who stayed at the
park for two weeks early this year accomplished. There were approximately twenty people.
They also repainted the outside of the shower buildings, the camp office, and they installed a
bridge over here. [Indicated an area to the east of the shelter.] Camping has been down this
year. | have verified that camping is on a downward trend here in the Quad Cities area. It may
also be regionally and/or nationally.

Dr. Moreno stated that camping had been seeing a waning interest nationally as well.
Dr. Simmer asked if the weather was a factor in that?

Mr. Petersen stated that it is more likely that people are finding themselves with less
disposable income.

Mr. Craver confirmed that camping has been going out of trend all over the country.
President Swanson asked how long the camping season ran?

Mr. Craver answered that it runs the first weekend in April through the last weekend in October
every year.

Mr. Petersen went on to state that staff was almost finished with the trail construction out at
Amoéwa East. Mileage still needs to be calculated, but it is estimated between two and three
miles. The Bike Path project was finished on August 29t. Staff is also working on turning the
prairie that went in where the ball diamonds were into a savannah.

President Swanson reminded the Committee that the Committee will be back to meeting at the
County Building in the morning next month, then called for a motion to approve all routine
reports from the Director and Department Heads as presented.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve all routine reports from the Director and Department
Heads as presented. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Mr. Craver stated that he was able to attend the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission meeting
in Byron Forest Preserve this morning. You’ll remember last month the Committee approved

September 9, 2025 Page 4
005



the agreement to classify the hill prairie and buffer area at Indian Bluff Golf Course as a nature
preserve. The District has officially been registered in the Nature Preserve Commission. The
other thing to bring to the Committee’s attention is that it was recommended by Bi-State for the
OSLAD grant application for the District to have a public hearing regarding the project. That
short public hearing will be next Tuesday. The grant won’t cover the entire project, but it will be

very close.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:13 PM.

Submitted by: Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

September 9, 2025 Page 5
006



6¢ 40 T abed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

00°SPT G202/61/60 ST0T/61/60

GC'S8S'01$ 0T suonoesuel] 9JI0AUT

s|ejo] uonRensUIWPY - QT Juswnedsaq qns

uado

R)
sjearwayd 0S£099 d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S 109 - 89ST0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0 ~

Y¥emiuliI - 06 Juswyedag qns 8

15'589'9% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 123(q0
T 40 € Yauow
uswaalbe a0IAIBS
TH'589'9 Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0z/Te/60 usdo  920Z-5Z0T :lduleIny G68TCZ  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE//0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00'ST6'C$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
00°'ST6C G20z/e1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo  WsAs 10y 20 AW 8ThHES-SH0 ONI SIIDOTONHIAL ¥ITAL - S6£/0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8€9 [12I3P 13[q0
02 /v$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 3[40
0T’y G20z/61/60 S20T/61/60 usdo Bunuud j9xoed SPT-G2dd  ONISVHOUNd SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - ZZEHOT
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'e39p 1=(q0
1€°€9% T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sjeol Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 (1239 123(q0
STHT CTE0 # pledlg
z/€/6+uonedignd:iignd
1€°€9 G20z/61/60 S20T/61/60 uado uwnio) $100-279/3¥D0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALDD avnd - 2Z£90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
m._”.owmw € suonoesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e]o] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
STHT TTE0 # ple
008 Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0z/Te/60 uado 2!sz/eT/6'sdwelsisdsn €H8TT9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
STHT 2TE0
# pled!gz/91/g!e0InBs
00'S5¢ G20z/61/60  S20T/61/60 usdp |lews’pejuoDiueIsuc)  DISZOZ9T80  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - 2ZE90T
§e/se/8 - sT/9t/L ST6X
Ty G20z/e1/60  S20z/Ti/60 usdO '7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
mh.wwmw T suoijoesueld| a210AUT S|ej0] SOJIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielep uuw.BO
STHT 2TE0
# piediqz//z/8'sead
G/'89€ G20z/e1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo  Ajpuonueusjeleq €857  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AYNO - ZZ£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
06'6T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sa1ddns buneisadQ - 00°2ZS [1239p 12[q0
06°6T G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60 uado SY20[0 BWI} 10§ SADY /58681 TAYMAUVYH €89 - SO0T00T
sa1jddng bunesadQ - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
65's01$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
GS°SOT G20z/61/60 S20T/61/60 uado Jaded Adod PPI-GZNS  ONISYHOUN SYFUL-NITWVD ™ - ZZEHOT
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7 abed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

Gz/st/e -
L7895 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado  SZ/T/8 ‘00/E-182S9 98p/TSTLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/s1/6 -
18°€€S G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S202/61/60 uado  SZ/T1/8 '60020-18£0€ 200ZTSTLS ADYANT NVOTYAWYAIN - Sm&
se/si/e -
8L°LE GZ07/61/60 SGT0T/61/60 STOT/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥1/8 ‘H10/9-0vChe £bb80STLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/st/6 -
79°¢6T G20¢/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/6T/60 usdo SZ/b1/8 'HT0/9-0T9EC 8/080ST/S ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6£820T
Gz/s1/6 -
ST'6C G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥T/8 ‘€10/9-00bEC 0S6/0ST/S ADYANT NVOT¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/st/e -
86'18 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado SZ/¥T/8 {£10/9-0ST8T 09/+0STLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
Gz/s1/6 -
1201 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S202/61/60 usdo  SZ/¥T/8 '920/9-0b6/T E9P0STLS ADYANT NVOT¥AWYAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
62°CLb$ $ suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
SCHT CTE0 # plediipul
$9'81¢€ GZ07/61/60 ST0T/61/60 STOT/61/60 usdQ SjuIEMIUl[{WodRIpBW 5780 SO£0600 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
THT9 2680 # ple
09°ST G20e/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/6T/60 usdo 2!sz///6'sdwels’sdsn 00S€€9  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
THT9 2680 # pled
66'S6 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo ‘Sz/1/6'32UIR)UI‘EpRIS 19608  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
S/Se/8 - ST/9T/L GT6X
902t G202/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uadO '7865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8¢ DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
78'58% T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 123(q0
THT9 2680
# pledige/q/6iwealn
78'S8 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/6T/60 usdo MI'YeWIeM /6200 TTSP0  1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
saseyd.ind pood - 00°9¢S [1eop 193[q0
pE12T$ { suonoesuel| 9210AUT sjejo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
16°9L G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo llezmes pue ujeyd T/T£2SSM ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
66'TC G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo 19s 9pe(q |[ezmes 1/2615S8 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
6€'S G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/6T/60 usdo ded jony T/T€2SSH ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
6691 G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20T/61/60 usdo piny 3sneyxe T/16/4SM ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
0S'799'Z$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
78'987'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S20T/62/60 usdo [ony [osalp 8£6589T 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886201
81°/S0'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo seb papesjun 9£6589T 02 110 MIYSTNIN - 886£0T
)
05821 GT07/61/60 ST0T/6T/60 STOT/61/60 uado pa9s Apeys 0TS¥£099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
MaMiul||I - 06 Juswpedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AIBSdId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISI
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 € abed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

LEOT 0ZE0# pIed 3
'S2/0T/6419WRHRuIRYD c
mesujeydiquswdinbg
b 16T G202/e1/60  S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uado [leM uep 9£07899  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - TZ£90T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1232P 13[q0
G6'8ET$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo| salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS |12I9p 13[q0
LE0T 0CE0 # pledisy
/11/6'A1eneg ssueneq
56'86 G20z/61/60 ST0T/61/60  SC0T/61/60 uado djeIsieul €LTP6C  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z€90T
syled $400d1No
00°0bT G202/e1/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/cT1/60 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon S90TC 1V3¥D S, 1¥3YDI0UD - TSS90T
saljddng @oueuaqulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
18°11¢2$ T suoioesuel | 9010AU] sjeol sa1ddns Bunelado - 00°ZZS 1e3ep P3(G0
91°8GT G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado saljddns Buipjem 997S9£7S  ONI LN3WAINO3A B SO AANIT - £90+0T
§9'€S Ge0e/62/60 Sc0z/62/60  S202/62/60 uado saljddns Buipjem 06-T8TZS  ONI LNIWAINO3 B S¥O AANIT - £90+0T
saliddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS [1e1sp 193[q0
J9punyl pnoi - 16 ucwcb\_mamo gns
vS'164'81$ 9¢ suopoesuel| dd10AU] S|eI0L YaMIul||I - 06 Juswpedsq gns
0S°€29'TT$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 3[40
£E0T 02€0
# pledigz/ST/g!sa|qey
0S°€29'TT G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado owDIdiBy Sewoyl [ Z-WIBB98ST  LSNYUL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1B yoew - 00"¥9Z [1233P 13[q0
00°085$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
SemiulL
00°08S G202/e1/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/cT1/60 usdo - |e3uas amodeyiod 9/018T ONI SASTYdYILNT £5d - £T080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e19p 193[q0
0/°L16% T suopdesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199(G0
154 dHpL ONI SIONITII TWYINTD
04216 G707/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 usdp zanaQ uo BIAIBS Jjedal GG6bCS 40 IDIAYAS B STTVS YIAWYIA - £S/€0T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
6£'62€'C$ 0T suonoesuel| SI0AUT S|ejoL sadIAIRS AN d1IqNd - 00°£E9 [1BIdP 13(q0
RN TANA —— Se/81/6 -
8L G20e/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo S¢/6T1/8 ‘ST0L9-0T8ET 09S/89T/S ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
G280
ot'St G202/61/60 S20T/61/60  S20C/61/60 usdo Jamas w\ wam; 00000TTOZT NOLdIWVH 40 I9VTIIA - 828£0T
se/si/e -
6C°LCL G20z/61/60 S20T/61/60  SC0T/61/60 usdo Sz/b1/8 ‘80096-08589 £898TSTLS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 t abed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

SS'eh
L9°SYT
88°€6T
SLT9T
98'9¢
0S°SST

00°S/$
00'SL

8h'608%

[4A%}
00°C€9

9€'69T

[AWAI
[A"WAN:

00°0S¢

0S'S8€$
05°S8€

60'69¢$

L9°CL

66'v

§20z/91/60
§20z/91/60
S202/91/60
S20z/91/60
§20z/91/60
§20z/91/60

T Suo[}dBSURL| SDI0AUT
S20z/62/60

€ suolesuRI] SDI0AUT
§20z/0€/60
S20¢/¢1/60
Se0z/zi/60

T suonpesuel| 3dI0AUT
S20z/0€/60

Ge0z/61/60

T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT
G20z/0€/60

€ suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

S20z/61/60

Se0z/zi/e0

qz/s/le
G202/91/60  S20T/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘0T0H9-0TTSO
qz/s/e
G202/91/60  S2T0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 “ZT10¥9-006+0
se/s/e
G202/91/60  S20T/91/60 usdo - 52/9/8 Rmovo-om\owo
se/sle
G20Z/91/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - S52/9/8 vammv-om\mm\o
se/sle
G20T/91/60  S20T/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘£606S-TELT0
qz/s/le
G202/91/60  S20T/91/60 uado - 52/9/8 ‘THOTE-18800

sieyol Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 [1239p 13(q0
Gc0z/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado sjwuad Asaydie

S|e30] suoRedIUNWIWO) - 00°ZE9 |1239P P3(G0
Jjuswesinquiiad

G202/0£/60  S20Z/0€/60 uado [lew payips

£E0T 0CE0 # pledisy

S20z/21/60  ST0T/21/60 uado  /9z/g1RuimuIuILeIS

§z/se/8 - sT/9e/L

G202/21/60  S20T/TT/60 uadO 1z865998TE/8T # 1008
S|eJ0 SDIAIDS |eUOISSdJ0id - 00" TEI e3P 13[q0

G202/0£/60  S20Z/0€/60 usdo 9DIAISS [043U0D 352d

DIAIBS

G20¢/61/60  ST0T/61/60 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon

s|e101 saseydand pood - 00°9ZS 1219p 13(q0
§202/0£/60  5202/0€/60 uado SUOISS3OUOD 20|

S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
LEOT
0T€0 # pledise/oz
G20z/61/60  S20T/61/60 usado /g4y uid|Inq uozewy
££0T 02€0
# piediGe/S/6iuoil
buriapjosiiybiaiy
G20z/T1/60  S20z/T1/60 uado J10qJeH

TCT9STTLS
0C09STTLS
888SSTTLS
L69YSTTLS
C88ESTTLS

09CESTTLS

ADYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - mmwmoﬁ
AOYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - mmeoH
ADYIANT NVOIHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T
AOYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T
AOYIANT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T

ADYIANT NVIOIHIWVAIW - 6£8¢0T

s901AI9S A3NI1IN 211qNd - 00°ZE 11239p 190

GE0EE8

ONI SS3dd ALID avnd - 698+0T

Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0

G260 quisy
0/¥€0ST
-0TLPOP1S

SZ6X

€865998T€/8¢

STIIW [ NIWVCN34 - #9907
L1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

OT11IT ALTTI9OW 181V - 8€080T

SuoREdIUNWWO) - 00'ZEY [1219p P9[0

€908¢

€.6166

SNOILNTOS 1S3d d3DNVAQY - 8+000T

1¥NH M NHOC - 69080T

S9DIAIDS [BUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (1239 19340

68T+5¢095L

ANVdINOD 30T ALID JWOH 3FHL - TZT180T

saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1239p 12[q0

€99t568

9€€T69

1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T

000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0

Japuny] pno1 - T6 uswyedsqg gns

9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
9AIDSaId 159404 - QST pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 G abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

ONI 3JIAY3S YOLVIINTD

05°£0¢ Ge0z/6T/60  Sc0T/6e/60  ST0T/62/60 uado 90|AIBS Jledal 39)3n0 G90£T0 3 DIYLD313 AOOMINVT - 9E£/0T
STHT T1€0 -
# pledigz/z1/6 01n0s pay
65°LE G20z/Te/60  Se0z/Te/60  Sc0z/Te/60 usdp JiedaJ aai1!aa1) saybnH 1T0bC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
£€9'65°9T G20T/e1/60 S207/TT/60  S20Z/TT/60 usdo 30IAIBS Jledas 890STM ONI INIWCINOI 0OXIY - S9Z£0T
8515’ G20Z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdo 30IAIBS Jledal axelq 9zeeL6et D711 ¥OLOVYL IOVLIYIH - 96080T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
00'SHE'C$ €2 suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
qz/s/le
[8°TLT G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘¥00ZS-16501 T8/TLTTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/e
#S°09T G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘T00£S-0T86E 98bT/TTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
11°C€ GZ0Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘80069-T1£90€ ST6/9TT.S ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
€/°SST G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §52/9/8 ‘S00bY-TE68C SLTLITTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
SE°0CT G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘£112S-1£80¢ T06E9TT/S ADYINT NYOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
85°¥9T G20Z/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘S0069-TEL9T #9029T1/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sz/s/6 -
(SLE G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado S2/9/8 ‘ZT0T6-088CT 6£009TT/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
6£°10T GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘0¥0SE-TZOTT 69£6STTLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
£8'6/ G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘S005/-0T60T G9T6STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
L0°ThT G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘99TET-0£H80 696/STT/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
veee G202/91/60 S20T/91/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘20TZ0-TTES0 0¥6/STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/e
98'9¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 *¥10¥9-000£0 60C/STTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
se/s/e
r'6E GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘ST0¥9-06/90 960/STTLS ADYANT NYOTHIWVYAIN - 6/820T
se/sle
1€°€E G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - 52/9/8 ‘HT10¥9-0S650 86G9STT/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
qe/s/e
/1°S0T G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo - §2/9/8 ‘€10¥9-0t/S0 8/9STTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
€9'v8 G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo  S2/9/8 ‘£00T9-0/+S0 LTE9STTLS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
qz/s/le
79621 G202/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado - §2/9/8 ‘TT0¥9-02ES0 €HTISTTLS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ
1/9 1510,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 9 abed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

S3ILID avnd

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

862/ G20Z/€2/60 STOT/€T/60  SCT0T/E2/60 usdo Aloneq £z/020T0SE06T  IHL 4O AYILLVE 1VISYIINI - Bmmﬁw
SILLID a¥n
G6°'80T GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo Aleneq 10/020TOSE06T  IHL 4O AYILLVE F1VISYIINI - Bmmom
S3LLID avn
G6'6ET G207/€2/60 STOT/€T/60  ST0T/E€T/60 uado salPneq 8£/070T0SE06T  IHL 40 AY3LLvE FLVISYILINI - £9S20T
SY9
/€709 G20z/ce/60  ST0T/€T/60  SCT0T/E2/60 usdo [ony [9se1p G8T9TOTTT d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
S6TIP'T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uado seb papesjun ¥8T9TOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
06’12 G20Z/€2/60 STOT/€T/60  SCT0T/E2/60 uado Ap ooy H0/86EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
JSTYdYALNT ¥ITAL vad DT
00'TTLC G702/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob €8TT/ TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITFYILSYW - 9ZZ0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsq gns
61'G£5'9€$ /{ suonpesuel] 92I10AUT S[e1o] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswuedaq qns
0S°€29'T1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUL S|e10l 666'+$-000'T$ udwdinb3 3 yoew - 00°¥9L I1L39p 193(GO
££0T 02€0
# piedige/ST/8's9|qe)
0S°€29'TT G20Z/0£/60 ST0Z/0£/60  ST0Z/0£/60 usdo owoIdiBy sewoyl [ Z-WI6898ST 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
666'v$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 Yoew - 00'¥9Z I'€39p 393[q0
$£°095$ T suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [123sp 93[O
G207 0
DIIAIDS B)SeM Japuny L
pnoT ‘9/1000T 916954200 S3ADIAY3S @IAITIV
0t'98% G202/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 usdo -00b0-€ # 08 -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS DI19NdId - 2T/£0T
GZ/91/0T - S2/L1/6
v6'EL G20Z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdp  @oIAIes wuely Ajnoas S6TZEITITT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
0£°'55$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 193[q0
NI OcH
SLLT G20z/61/60 SC0T/61/60  ST0Z/6T/60 uado [e3ua4 Jasuadsip 06TESS0 S8 / LYOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NI OcH
S6°'LE G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdo [BIUBI JBUORIPUOD G260 090bZ2 S8 / LMOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 080T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1233p 13[q0
0£°€65'61$ G suopoesuel] 32l0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
££0T 02€0
# pledigz/g1/8!siennb
00'+8T Ge0z/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado padoodsiulelq gg GSCeT6T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P 13(GO
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 £ abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

JO0ALNO NYOTYINWY

88'%9 Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uado nu 8121699 1VIYD / LNAWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSSB0T
ST'60T'T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 usdp  SMaJds pue saAlLYPa] £0£520£AD 00 S1ONA0Yd ¥Ry - T9TEOT
629t Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/ce/60 uado  selddns Jiedss snotea 15966 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
S3ILID avnd
06°SET §20T/€2/60  ST0T/cT/60  S20T/ce/60 usdo Assneq §/9020T0SE06T  IHL 40 AYILLVE JLVISHIALNI - £9520T
juswiad Jaqgnu
86'TT GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo pue ‘wy yojed ain 165681 JYVMAAVH 989 - SOT00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
¥6'€L G20z/€e/60  Se0T/cT/60  S20T/cT/60 usdo llo pue ‘323 9Ny 80TB6EANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
69891 GZ0z/€e/60 ST0T/€T/60  ST0T/E€T/60 usdpo sal|ddns Jledas snoeA  ZH/66EANOS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONIY
W6ty §20z/€2/60 ST0T/cT/60  S20T/€T/60 uado SId)y pue 10 T9S66EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
SdvD 4109 STH¥VH
85°08¢ §20T/TT/60  ST0T/C1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo syed Jjeda. GE80TH-20 / S140dS JO.LOW STHYVH - 898T0T
sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
LT'679$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) saiddns asipueydiay doys oid - Sd°ZzS 11e39p 193[q0
TEST TH60 # P4
edIgz/c/6 asIpueyda|y
LT'619 Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy LTTOZETZ6  LSNYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd*TZS [1239p 193[q0
v/ ¥S0'TT$ GT suopoesuel] S210AUT sjejo] seiddns bunetradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0
9TT/ 09€0 #
psediqz/oz/8 sanddns
bunesadoisariend)
€0'996 Ge0z/62/60 Sc0T/6e/60  ST0T/62/60 usdo Bupusp  TOMSGZ0Z0280  LSNMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
ISTAdYILINT YITAL ¥ad O
08'€be G20z/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 usdQ  s|ea1wayd 3SIN0D Jjob 99€T/ TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGHILSYIN - 9v//0T
SV
0T'SLET §20z/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 uado seb papesjun $TE9TOTTT d1 SIS / DNI Sd ¥V1S 109 - 89ST0T
SY9
L7861 G20z/62/60 ST0T/6T/60  SC0T/62/60 uado [ony [osalp STE9TOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
89'¥56 Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0t/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uado GE-09 39M ¥OSN GT9TL0T ONI SIRYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
€6'0pT'T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uadQ 8301-10AIQ USRID YOSN #09T/0T ONI SIRYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
T€ST 1460
# piediGe/ST/8'ssaul|
9L YT §20T/€e/60  ST0z/sT/60  S20T/ce/60 uado ued |10§‘uozewy SPOSPZE  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID @QvND - 2Z€90T
ISTAdYILINT YITAL vad D11
00°00L'T §20z/€2/60 ST0T/cT/60  S20T/€T/60 usdo  s|edIwayd 30D Job £STT/ TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGHILSYIN - 9vZL0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 8 9bed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

sc/Lels -
S6°€20'T G20Z/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo sz/6T/L asmmwomwmm 90%£S80£S ADYANT NVOTHIWVAIN - 6/850T
se/Lel/s - S
9¢°8¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sez/62/L ﬂommvowwwm 8G£/580/S ADYANT NYOIMAWYAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le8 -
09056 GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L w:omo-om\mwn 21€/580/48 ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/ele
19'S G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado - ST/T/8 ‘£1089-0LETT €8b//60LS ADYANT NVOIMAWYAIW - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
69°/£5$ T suolpesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo) suopedUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833p 199[q0
STHT CTE0
# ple2iGZ/6/6:3RUIDIUI
6£'65F Ge0z/sz/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 usdo Jnigiwodeipsly G260 2920000  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
§z/se/8 - s¢/9e/L GT6X
0’8, G20¢/e1/60  S20T/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uadO 'z865998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 850807
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
b'59c$ € suojpoesuel] I0AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
88'b/ G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 uado 9DIAISS [043U0D 352d 79082 SNOILLNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 840001
[TSPT G0e/€z/60  Se0z/€T/60  ST0T/€2/60 uado S90IAIBS oMo} doys 0SbPT6EVTY Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
[TSPT G20¢/e1/60 S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uado S90IAIS oMo} doys 89/86£THTh Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T68/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
8y PIT$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
TEST TH60 # ple
96'61 Ge0z/€z/60  Sc0z/€e/60  ST0T/€2/60 usdo 2!Gz/€7/8'sungioois0)  S0DSZ0ZET80 LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
TEST T60 # plediGE/S
LL°9T Ge0z/sT/60  Sc0z/se/60  ST0T/cT/60 uadQ T/8!suoISSDU0IBINAH 66bSY9  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
NI OcH
S/°[9 G202/e1/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/cT1/60 usdo 133em pamoq [YSESS0 S8 / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13[q0
2T 168'v$ GT suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saljddng @oueuaquiely /41eday - 00*€TS [1232P P30
£1°808 G20e/62/60 Sc0z/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo aup Bupiod dasp #89¢ ONI S¥ANLYYd 117 - 654207
0€'vbe Ge0e/62/60 Sc0z/62/60  S202/62/60 usdp 3sse [eulw} H_,m_bm%c_ 68T0T821E6 DNI S1ONd0¥d NOSMV1 - 05290T
s)jog-[ pue 39s
L6°ET G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  ST0T/62/60 usdp  J3|dnod ‘yexseb Jaqgni 06006T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
91°ST G20e/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  S202/62/60 usdo  Josuss dwie}juejood  0SSO0PANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
¥S'€€ Gz0z/62/60 ST0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 usdo selddns Jiedal snoeA  GZH00PANOS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ased
6L TEY'T Ge0z/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uadpo 4030 pue ‘py pious|os 00-£5S/¢ DNI NISITO UNHLAVY - 668401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 6 9bed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

015

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

0t'06$ € suopdesuel] S2I0AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
se/Li/e -
85'GPh G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado SZ/81/8 ‘9T0H/-0S89E 0£98€9T/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIW - 6/820T
00°/¢ Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado wm_u_\__u: G280 6000 NOYASG 140d 40 IOVTIIA - ZE8E0T
se/ti/6 -
[4: 74! G20z/ee/60  Se0z/ee/60  S202/z/60 usdo  SZ/ZT/8 *HT0V/-090LE 6VPCTHTLS ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
yied duetloq - £6 Juswpedsq qns
26°'185'8¢$ 7S suopoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo] n|g uelpug - g6 Juawpedsg qns
ST'6EH9$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) spung 1ay3Q 03} J8jsuel] - TT'T66 [1e3=p 13[q0
ANNd LNIWIAOUdII
ST6ER'9 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo S994 SHeD pue yjoo  sa9450ZONY 29 'd’d SYFYL-NITWVD™ - Z9€H0T
spung 1ay3Q 03 Jajsuel] - TT 166 [1e32p 13(q0
£8'8L$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10| |enjoeilu0) APISINQ - 00" H9 [12I8P 123(q0
DINIDS 2)SBM
4nig S20z Jequisndas DNI SIONITII 40 SNOILD3INNOD
[8'8L G202/21/60 Sc0z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 uado ‘b0/TTB0E-T80E # 30 T80LESTZO8E JLSYM/ALSYM WNINNITIIW - 80TS0T
|en3oeijuo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I9p 13(q0
00°'58$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
NOILYYIOATI4TY
00°'S8 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo JuaJ duIydeW 1 £50809NVST 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
s|ejudy - 00°6£9 [1233p 13[q0
0b'286% € suonoesuel] 32I10AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 193(G0
00°8S GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) PL8ET JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
ov'vL GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 20IAIBS Jledas a1) okt JYIL SFHONH - ZTT80T
00°0S8 GZ0z/€T/60 ST0T/€T/60  STOT/E€T/60 usdo 153} 2ouewiopad [487°) DNI 3DIAY3S 31LN10SaV - 8T000T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
8S'ET'C$ [/ suondesuel] S210AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
Saelvey sc/Le/8 -
09°/€T G202/91/60 S20T/9T/60  S20Z/91/60 usdo sz/62/L asmowovwow 8£9/580/S ADYINT NVOTHIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/lel8 -
98'9¢ G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L amomovoﬂwmn 20S/5804S ADYANT NVOI¥AWVAIW - 6/820T
sc/Lels -
09°0£T G202/91/60 S20T/9T1/60  ST0Z/9T/60 uado SZ/62/L ‘2T059-0006L 154458045 ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 0T abed INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

©
o
08'9v/'v6$ 6ET Suondesuel| SJI0AUT S|e10] @AIRSaId 359404 - OET pund
08'9v/'6$ 6ET SuondesuRl| SJI0AUT S|e10] @AIBSaId 352404 - ZE Juswiiedaq
06'252$ $ suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|e1o] Hed sdueltoq - £6 uswiedag gns
05°291$ T suonoesuel| 3210AUT S|eJ0L [enjoRI1U0D BPISIND - 009 (133P 130
30IAIBS
315eM 23URLIO(] §70T
1390076778200 8E£S1S1¢00 SADIAY3AS A3IITIV
05291 5202/0€/60  ST0Z/0€/60  ST0Z/0€/60 uado -00b0-€ # 12 -00b0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdIY - ZTZL0T
[en3oe3u0) JPISINQ - 009 [12I8P 199(q0
yled aduelioq - £6 Juswnedaq gns
9AIBS3I( 352104 - ZE Juswpiedsq
B9AIBSd.Id 358104 - QST pund
JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
SZ/0€/60 - S2/10/60 9buey 812Q 9NQ 32I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1T abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

00'96£$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 8 sjoo] jjews - 00°S [12I9p 1920
78096980 ‘S2/61/8 ~
00'96€ 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘pedi ‘uozewy SEPEOL9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 228901
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
20'S/0'T$ TT suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
78096980
'sz/01/6 ‘seiddns
9 /1 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy 800/££0¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'5e/8¢/8 ‘selddns
91's G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINP? !S,9M07 TOTT9  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - Z2€90T
78096980
'5¢/8¢/8 ‘saliddns
16'6€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado uonedNps ‘uozewy 209%SHE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Sz/8¢/8 ‘selddns
1€°99T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado uonednps ‘uozewe TIP6T/9  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
78096980
'5e/8¢/8 ‘salddns
86'CT 6702/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado uonedNps ‘uozewy £€81964 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'sz/ee/8 ‘senddns
88'8 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S20Z/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy 9bbEDS 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/1e/8 ‘selddns
966/ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINPa {uozewy 650500¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'S¢/Te/8 ‘salddns
85°0¢T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado uoRedNps ‘uozewy STh/8YS 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'Se/1e/8 ‘seddns
6675 G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado uopedNPs ‘uozewy [SP6S0E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'S¢/1e/8 ‘solddns
66" 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado uonesNps {uozewe #£0S86€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
78096980
'sz/oz/8 ‘seiddns
6/°88 Gc0z/0z/60  Sc0z/oe/60  S202/02/60 usdo uopedNPa ‘uozewy T€0TCC 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
78096980
'5z/0z/8 ‘selddns
S6'vEY G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado uonedINPa {uozewy $SC09Ey  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7T 9bed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

9/°STT G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 usdo  3yby dwep |any Yyo.ioy 9/8666 ONI 9_<_,_m_\m_ - 8%9
OOMSARIT
00°9¢/ G202/e1/60  Sc0z/eT1/60  S202/CT1/60 uado s,buineys auid 08 86€L 3 IN3IM) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
GE'6EE G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado Slewjue-gy  T+20668206 SI130Z - /SS/0T
vl G202/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue GST8TT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
£6'61S G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9€9ZTT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
b be G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 80/7CT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
TH'€SS G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9zZ€92T6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
TH'60S G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo suopedipaw 878E/TE9 0D A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA IMW - 69€/0T
£5°16b G20Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo suopnedIpaw jewiue 000S90€9 0D A1ddNS AYYNIYILIA IMW - 69€/0T
SS'SHT'Y G202/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo RIp [ewiue veeez ONI TTIW ITdIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2£E£0T
00°G9T G202/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 uado sano|b £€6¢S¢ 0D A1ddNS N¥31SIM LvIFdD - 9£9T0T
S3ILID avNO JHL
08°0p GZ0Z/11/60 STO0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo suonedipsw [ewjue T898ST 4O ¥YILNID ADNIDYIWT TYWINY - 66T00T
S3LLID avNd JHL
GE'ST G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20T/TT1/60 uado suopnedIpaw [ewiue 8GE€6ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
86'6/$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo Buiyzo /wogiun - 00 HT (1239P 93[O
DNI
866/ G202Z/11/60 S20Z/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo Sspooy paje[nsul 9//1S  SAOO0D HNILYOCS IA0TAITYG - £T//0T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°Y T 11239p 193[q0
judwWIYdIUF 1B dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq gns
9Z'v/9'1$ /T suonoesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] SIUDAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - £Z0 Juswpedaq gns
£6'0ST$ € suopesuel| 210AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
78096980
'52/9/6 ‘oseqeiep
00°St G202/02/60 S20z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo  4933uUn|oA so1sIBIOA 8TEPPS  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
78096980
'St/be/8 dlemyos
96°LE §20z/02/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo soiydesb ‘aqopy 62EST6  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
78096980 ‘SZ/61/8
‘ueid uonoajoud
1619 G20z2/02/60 Sc0z/0z/60  S202/02/60 usdp  sduUoJP3Pe ‘uozZewy £b0/EP8  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID VN0 - 2Z€90T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
1€°25$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 13(q0
78096980
'S¢/82/8 ‘pooy JuIAD
1€°¢S G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado J39)un|oA ‘pewiem 909589  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 €T abeq

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0S¢CTEE80
'6Z/0T1/6 ‘smatos

95°66 G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 uado ‘abelo3s ‘spieusiy 61092+59 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID aVNO - 228™0T
0SCTEES0 ‘'S2/01/6 S
‘woouq ‘sdwe)
6CTST G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uadp ‘sebuods ‘1994 3 wiey €ELLTHTE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/0T/6
!sjuswa|ddns juiol
66'198'T G202/02/60 ST0T/0CT/60  SC02/02/60 usdp ‘eduBWLIOMRd Wnufeld 0T+1£0T00C 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80 'S2/0T/6
€1°/9 G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado  ‘Aey pleydio ‘uozewy LT0TH0T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'S2/0T/6
6£°6C G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 uado ‘spuouwlje ‘uozewy £00S0b  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
SZ/0T/6  wasAs
1S°8TT G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado 0l l191ep ssaudx3g GG8ZET-V  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 7Z£90T
0SZTEE80
‘gz/6/6 ‘obed
9zoanbs uawdinbg
96'6vT 6702/02/60 SZ0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 usdo ale) [ewiuy 9G/9¢€T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
(6°41) G20z2/e1/60  Sc0T/t1/60  ST02/ct1/60 usdo punya. (44 VA4113 VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
L¥H01020
'GT/S1/8 ‘suqqed
¥0°€86'T G20Z/21/60 STOT/TT/60  S2T0Z/C1/60 uado UaZ04} 101d JUSpOY verbe6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
‘gz/</6 ‘saiddns 19A
99°G8¢ G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 uadQ ‘suonedipaw ‘SniRA0) £178803 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
[¥¥0T020
!6Z/v/6 X4 Jewiue
STEL G20T/e1/60 S202/TT/60  S20Z/TT/60 usdo ‘Adcewleyd poombBpapm 9TGE/S6T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'qz/y/6 x4 jewiue
G/°90T G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  ST0Z/TT/60 uadQ ‘Adew.eyd poomabpam G8/88¢ST 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
[¥¥01020
'qz/v/6 ‘saiddns 19A
0€'91T GZ02/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdo  ‘Alddns 39A 1SSMPIN  0S0-8586529¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
L¥H01020
‘gz/v/6 ‘sanddns 19
90°9% G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SCT0Z/C1/60 usdo  ‘Alddns 39A 31SSMPIN 00T-858679¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
[P¥01020
‘sz/s/6 x4 jlewue
00°6bT G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/CtT/60 uadQ ‘Adeweyd poomabpam 878/LS6T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1 abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0S¢TEE80

‘Se/s1/8 'buippaq

o
S6/E€9L LSNYL ANV 3NVE ALID avnd - zz€8oT

96’16 G202/12/60 ST0T/1T/60  ST0T/T1T/60 uado [ewjue ‘uozewy
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/Te/8
“uswiyorua-saded

6611 G20Z/12/60 ST0T/12/60  SC0Z/12/60 usdp  UOIONISUOD fuoZeWY 97879 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'qz/1/6 ‘1epusjed

Sh'TY G20Z/12/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uado !leymaeN juriadded 21460 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEER0 ‘ST/el6

68°¢€8 G20Z/12/60 ST0T/12/60  SC0Z/12/60 usdo  “uBWYdDHUS fuozZewy GS0S9ZF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AVND - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
ST/v/6 sliyed

66°'GE G20Z/12/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 usdo  Jaydied bnq ‘uozewy 1098£/8 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'Se/v/e ey Jeyund

80°T9€ G702/T2/60 ST0T/1T/60  STOT/T1T/60 usdo  ‘Jojuow Jie ‘uozewy 9185061 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
!62/S/6 “uswiyduua

8/'8V6'C G20Z/T2/60 ST0T/TT/60  S2T0Z/T2/60 uado 'sonse|d Mesaq 6891 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'qz// /6 “uswyoduud

¥v'250'T G20z/12/60 S20T/12/60  ST0Z/12/60 uado  “juey ajndad fuozewy hhE8 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T

0LLL€ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado Buippaq |ewiue L86VEEE DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T

1€°8L€ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado sonpoud |ewjue LSLOET6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
sueo(q

P8P G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  SCT02/02/60 uado 3oe|g- pooy [ewiue IWZ9/0V6ET VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201

¥9°GTS G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo @onpoud |ewjue PIOVET6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/ET/6

85°€H0'T 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘3a1p weaidnz fuozewy 859050/ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/TT/6

8/'61 G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado ‘siadijed {uozewy €EPTLT6 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SZTEE80
'SZ/11/6 ‘punjal

(zs'8) §20z/0z/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 uado xey {1a3ep\ ssaudxq Y¥-GS8ZET-V  LSMAL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
0SZTEES0
'52/01/6 *s10zepiuc)

0/°6€T G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo ‘sa||ddns uosbid 1-8629¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'GZ/0T/6 usWydLUD

YAWALS) G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado  ‘|ejuswuodiaug 0RO I8Z42]! 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 GT abed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

96T+/160
zroet G202/02/60 ST0T/0CT/60  SC02/02/60 usdo ‘Sz/0z/8 ‘uey fuozewy 909%1/9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SJI9A0D U33.10S pue NI
8L8L G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/ti/60  ST0Z/ctT/60 uado  ‘punoibydeq wnuenbe 860SSTZ-T  YILNID NIQUYD B 13d INSTL - 9£9E0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
£9°£6€'6¢$ T9 suopoesuel | 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns bunesado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
86°£0T G707/0£/60 ST0T/0£/60  STOZ/0E/60 uado Jayyoos bng 9TZ8Y1S DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
S6°Ehh G702/0£/60 ST0T/0£/60  STOZ/0E/60 uado sonpoud |ewjue 9TE/bT6EY VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
Z1°10S G707/0£/60 ST0T/0£/60  STOZ/0E/60 uado macoa\ﬁ_me_cm P6TEPT6ED VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
ey xju
00'TTT'T G20Z/0£/60 ST0Z/0£/60  ST0Z/0£/60 usdp  ssesb ejjeyje ssjeq 80T G20ZET6 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
00'#0S'T G20Z/0£/60 ST0T/0£/60  ST0Z/0£/60 usdo  Aey xiw sselb eyjeje 62022718 S1¥390Y NVAY - 968201
£9°Z8p G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 uado @onpoud |ewjue 90TZ6ET6EY VMOI 0OJSAS - 08201
68720/S0
!gz/12/8 ‘@onpoud
TLvE Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado [ewiue ‘pew|ep T£LT09 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
68720/S0 'S2/0€/8
66'61 G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdQ ‘sussib ‘sbbe ‘pewiem 12/199 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
682¢20/S0 ‘S2/0€/8
7T 0s GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo XJ [ewiue ‘pew|em 185499 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¥SZLH0
!GZ/T1/6 ‘sw.iom |esw
6165 G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy £6/S0ZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SbS//+0 'S2/01/6
!sigimeud ybiu
st G20Z/Te/60  ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 uado  “sally 3Ny fBulsquulL 80SSTZ90T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0S¥SL/¥0
!GZ/01/6 ‘sw.iom |eaw
9¢'0Zp G20z/Te/60  ST0T/Te/60  Sc0Z/ce/60 usdo  ‘wJey 3¥oud Jey dof 949S0ZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¥SZLP0
'qz//2/8 ‘swiomjeaw
85°CSY G20Z/TT/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 0T80ZANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SbSLL10 'ST/L2/8
!sigimeud ybiu
TLSL GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo  ‘sally 1Ny ‘BulequIlL €9€/0290T 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0S¥SZLH0
GZ/12/8 *syspod
£0°5€€C G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo UaZ04} 101d JUSpOY 10926 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0S¥SLL¥0
'S2/07/8 ‘sydid
78'9¢€C G20Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog TLEYOCANI 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 9T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

S3ILID avnd JHL

00°09T°C G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20T/TT1/60 usdo 97T sInoy 39A G806ST 40 ¥ILNAD ADNIADYAWI TYWINY - 65T00T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS?J0Id - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0 ~
00°00T$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT slejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 e3P 1[0 S
68220250
'q2//2/8 ‘douaiajuod
00°00T G70Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘A@1D0S uedLBWY BY L zeseee 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00"0£9 [123SP 93[O
S6'87h$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
0SCTEE80 'ST/ET/6
S6'8Th G202/02/60 S20z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo ‘eIp waaidnz ‘uozewy 859050/  1SN¥L ANV JNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
000‘T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 393[q0
G6'9/8'C$ GT suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00°€ZS 11239 13[40
80820£90 ‘ST/11/6
vb'6E G20z/Te/60  Se0z/Te/60  ST0e/cz/60 usdo  !|o0} eduay ‘uozewy €SPT600  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
80820£90 ‘ST/11/6
AWAZ Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado  ‘sped sduy fuozewy 099%6T6  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/0T1/6
86'TEC G20z/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  S202/z/60 usdo  ‘syess Jojeb ‘uozewy GEZ8YOF  1SNMYL ANV MINVE ALID avnNO - 2ZE90T
80820£90 'S¢/6/6
86'vC GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdp  ‘sped sdudy ‘uozewy 9101821 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘S¢/6/6
G6°/8S G20e/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  ST02/e/60 usdpo  ‘9|qed eduay ‘uozewy T2h/b96  LSMAL ANV YNVE ALID avnO - 2Z€90T
80820£90 ‘S2/S¢/8
6C+9T G20z/Te/60  Sc0z/Te/60  ST02/cz/60 usdo  ‘saun Jojeb ‘uozewy £S0.66T 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘S¢/Se/8
€L'6 §20z/Te/60  Se0z/ce/60  S20T/ze/60 uado 'sasny {uozewy 6G8£508  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/S¢/8
169 G20z/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  S202/z/60 usdo  ‘sped Jojeb ‘uozewy G00S9ES  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
80820£90 ‘S2/1¢/8
S6°PT GZ0Z/Te/60 ST0T/TT/60  ST0Z/Te/60 usdo  ‘a.m Buiplam uozewy 0bbSE08 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
80820£90
'sz/0z/8 ‘sued
GE'6S G20z/ee/60  Se0e/te/60  S202/z/60 usdo  Jauz3em Byl UoS|EN 6028021 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
80820£90
'S2/61/8 'Udums
6661 Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado ssaud ||Up ‘uozewy 6099268  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
80820£90
'G¢/81/8 ‘saliddns
¥t'608 G20z/Te/60  Sc0z/te/60  ST02/cz/60 usdo Bupuay ‘s,plepsy  6GTETOSE609  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
80820£90 ‘S2/81/8
¥8'206 Ge0z/ce/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado Buinlpys ‘s,amo1 89bPTTF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
SZ/0€/60 - S2/10/60 9buey 812Q 9NQ 32I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 /T abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

0SCTEE80
'sz/9/6 by
££'85¢ G20Z/12/60 ST0T/1T/60  ST0T/TT/60 usdo  -juod yyz ‘ueduswy TINDIM  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
0SCTEE80 N
!6z/9/6 ‘uopxoud
68 G702/12/60 ST0T/1T/60  ST0T/T1T/60 usdo  duy ‘suf [sAed] zuel|ly YVAT4 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
I9AeAL - 00°EE9 I1239P 193[q0
16'v€$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ej0) suonediunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
—rer L¥H01020
'52/92/8 Hiiom ge
16%€ G20Z/21/60 STOT/TT/60  S2T0Z/C1/60 usdo |ewiue-Buiddiys ’x3pe4  TGEBE-986-F  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AYND - 2Z£90T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
6£'82C'11$ 9T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|e10] SIIIAIBS |eUOISSDJ04d - 00"TEI [12IP 13(G0
#0852 0
LLETTT G202/e1/60 Sc0T/t1/60  ST02/ct1/60 usdo Jiom gey -805202-€ SOILSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
#0857 0
79°'(SL G20Z/T1/60 STO0T/TT/60  ST0Z/TT/60 uado }om gey -£0S20T-€ SOLLSONSVIA HOFLNY - 9££90T
00°09¢ GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60 STOZ/T1/60 uado Asdotoau jewiue  0£00:££2STAL SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
YILNTD YD
05'95¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/1T/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 00£€TTT AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°95¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  ST0Z/TT/60 usdo Sinoy o9} 197 079ceet AYYNIYILIA ATIWVSH TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
00'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60  SC0Z/T1/60 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A €/€TTTT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUYD
05'95¢ GZ0Z/11/60 GTO0TZ/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo sinoy yos) 19A 0z6TCTT AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TUVD
05°95¢ GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60  STOZ/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A S/91TCT AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD VD
00°'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STO0T/11/60  SC0Z/T1/60 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 9zereet AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
05°S8 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado Sinoy Y29} 197 T€TTCCT AYYNIYILIA ATIWVH TVIWINY - 0££90T
YILINTD FUVD
00'82¢ G20Z/T1/60 STOT/TT/60 SCT0Z/T1/60 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A [Y0TCTT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
|esodsip Jaujejuod YILINTD TUVD
05°90€ GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdpo  sdteys ‘sinoy yos) 39A 9£0€TTT AJVNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°SZ9 GZ0Z/T1/60 STOT/TT1/60  STOZ/T1/60 usdo G Sinoy 19A 89/8ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°080'T G20Z/T1/60 STOT/1T/60  SC0Z/T1/60 usdo g8 sinoy 19A 6188ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°0£6'C G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado (22) sinoy 39A 7976ST 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIWT TYWINY - 6ST00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 8T abed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

6S/9v2H0 N
'S7/8/6 Pisnw

62T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde OMCA  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvnD - ZZ€90T
6S/9v2H0
'Gz/8/6 disnw
6C'T G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S207/0T/60 usdo Aep seoJay ‘wod'a|dde CCCA 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6S/9v2H0
!gz/s/6 ‘saiddns
66°9€ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 9920  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9¥20 'S2/T/6
86’11 G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S207/0T/60 uadQ ‘salddns syuid ‘uozewy 67T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
65/9vCk0 'Se/62/8
95°€€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 uadQ ‘selddns syuid {uozewy 0SZy  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
65/9k0 'ST/8t/8
!sa11ddns [9sno.ed
15°2S G202/02/60 ST0T/0CT/60  SC02/02/60 uado 3 SjuId ‘uozewy 085 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9v2H0
'Se/Le/8 ‘seddns
G6°8S G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado [osnoued {uozewy PSP6  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
65/9v2H0
‘se/1e/8 ‘sezud
[4 A 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 usdo  Aep ssossy ‘uozewy TEHS 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6S/9vTH0
'sz/61/8 ‘seiddns
78°€LT G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  S2T02/02/60 usdo sjud ‘pewem 799/  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 2zE90T
78096980 ‘S2/11/6
!suiys-1 syuid {bunuiid
95°€SE’T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado US3.105 plepuess 156¢C 1SNAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
/5 189'tb$ 00T suoiesuel] 9210AUT S|e10] JUBWIYDLIUF B d4e) |[ewiuy 007 d4 - 80 uswiuedaq gns
0S'bST$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT siejo| sdiyssaquisw g sanq - 00°ZH9 1e3ep 13[q0
0SZTEES0 'ST/T/6
0S°HST G20Z/T2/60 ST0T/TT/60  S2T0Z/T2/60 usdo ‘diysisquisw 1yyz LELE  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID avnO - 2zE90T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°ZP9 11e39p 193[q0
92°08¢$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejol |2AelL - 00°EE9 [1e38p 13(q0
0SCTEES0
'G2/9/6 ‘syess
ov'c6 G20z/12/60 Sc0T/12/60  ST0Z/12/60 uado  ybily eez fueduswy T-AINOIM LSNYL ANV MINVE ALID avnO - Z2€90T
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 6T abed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

€8'/ET'S$

00°¢h
00°6¥

€8'Tv6'y
00°¢y
00°€9

68'208'T$

00°69T

68'8€9'T

¥0'827'c$

00°¢SS

£0'9/9'C

¥S'L8L'1$

9T's

6C'T

ST°ST

66

6C'T

6C'T

G suonoesuel] 3210AU]
6202/0€/60
620¢/02/60

§¢0z/02/60
S20z/11/60
S20z/11/60

7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]

S20¢/¢1/60

§20z/11/60

7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]

§¢0z/02/60
§20z/11/60

9T SUONDESUR.| 3DI0AUT

§¢0z/02/60

§¢0z/02/60

§20z/02/60

§¢0¢2/02/60

§¢0z/02/60

§¢0z/02/60

s|e10) SaseydInd pood - 00°9ZS [1219p 199(q0

G20z/0£/60  S20T/0£/60 uado 133em uojjeb g
G20z/0T/60  S20T/0T/60 uado 133em uojjeb g

G2/61/6 ‘loyode
6202/02/60  S202/02/60 uado -sjuid ‘sbesansg uis1s
G20T/11/60  ST0T/T11/60 uado Js3em uojieb g
G20T/11/60  ST0T/T11/60 uado J33em uojeb g

S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo] jjews - 00°ZS [12I8p 192(qO
[¥¥01020 :S2/2z/8
S20z/21/60  ST0T/21/60 uado  ‘Asemeg @3v uozewy
Jojuow 63y 1ssy
‘19Indwod "Hay Issy
GZ0Z/11/60  S2T0T/T1/60 usdpo  ‘“4eIndwod uondadal

L9TLLeL
0£04L2L

ZN

G2/6 188T#0d
€069/¢L
9669/¢L

ONILNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€20T
ONILNAIYLSIa NOSNHOL - DMMOH

00Z IAVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96€0T
ONILNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€C0T
ONILNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€C0T

saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 1219p 19[q0

T19996¢

V/d6/4Y

L1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

ONI INJWNYIAOD MAD - 0£€00T

000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O

sjeoL saljddns asipueydiaw doys P19 - S9°TTS [123I9p 130

6S/9v¢v0
!qz/62/8 ‘asipueydisw
GZ02/11/60  S2T0T/T1/60 uado  ssipueydsew doys Y6

£6860L

€898¢¢

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T
dd0D NOISS3ONQOD V1S3
vad SNIYNLOVANNYIW YVHVIW - #6080T

sa1jddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 - $9°TTS [12I9Pp 193[q0

sjeol saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS [1e39p P[0
6529240
‘sz/8/6 isnwi
G20z/0T/60  S20T/0T/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde
65/9v2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
§20z/02/60  S20T/02/60 uado Aep ssoiay {wod's|dde
65/9b2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
G202/02/60  ST02/02/60 uado Aep ssoJsy ‘wod'a|dde
65/9v2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
G20z/02/60  S20T/02/60 usdo Aep ssotay ‘wod-s|dde
65/9%2H0
‘sz/8/6 isnw
G20z/02/60  S202/02/60 uado Aep ssoiay ‘wod's|dde
6529240
‘sz/8/6 isnwi
G20z/0T/60  S20T/0T/60 uado Aep seotay ‘wod-s|dde

6IMM

ANZHA

WMCA

LLCA

XLEA

MIHA

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T

1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z72€90T

1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

L1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 72€90T

1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - Z2Z€90T

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0

uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

§2/0€/60 - GZ/10/60 2buey 3@ anQ DI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOPUSA

spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLOSIA

JAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 0T 9bed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

8/°'8v6$ € suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°TEI [12IP 13(qO
01020 9
!GZ/81/8 ‘oo1nias o
TT°C€C Gc0z/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  S20T/Ti/60 usdo J8ulaUl {WodeIpaly ST/18 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
L¥¥0T0C0
'GZ/81/8 i dnypeq
£9°06¢ G202/21/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/Ti/60 uado ‘ssuoyd (|22 111V §20¢Ce08 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
6T90£09£01008
00'9¢y G20Z/11/60 STOT/TT/60 S20T/11/60 uado 201nes suoyd -NI INOHd3T13L STIHONH - £8TC0T
suoned’uNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1239p (G0
9£'092'9T$ €T suonoesuel] 32I0AU] S|e10] S®JIAIBS [eUOISS®0.d - 00 TEY [12Isp 193(g0
oueURUIR GO
00°+6¢ G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 uado G¢0¢ - 0LT0-ZN-S¢ S06T¢ SNOILVYOINNWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€££0T
ubisaqg pue 1daouo)
00°02S §20e/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 usdQ [euosess - $/10-ZN-5C $06TC  SNOILVIINNWINOD FAIHANIW - bE£/0T
SJUaAT
pa3jsoog + |elos
00'%S2'E G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/6T/60 uadQ |euosess - §/T0-ZN-5¢C €06T¢ SNOILVYOINNWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€££0T
Ang eIpa|y |euoseas
00°00S‘€ §20e/6T/60 Sc0T/6T/60  ST0T/62/60 uado G20 - ££10-ZN-SC 206TC  SNOILVDINNWIWOD FAIHANIW - bEL/0T
jooysojoyd
00°00t G20z/62/60 SC0T/62/60  SC0T/62/60 usdo - ¥8T0-ZN-G¢ T06T¢C SNOILVYOINNIWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€££0T
uodssed uoneAsssald
00° 11’2 G20z/62/60 ST0T/62/60 SC0T/62/60 uadQ Joj suld - Z8T0-ZN-SC 006T¢C SNOILVYOINNWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€£/0T
JuaAg
300q92e UONeAISSaId
00°'T/S'T G20z/62/60 Sc0T/62/60  SC0T/62/60 uado J0j Sjuld - £8T0-ZN-S¢C 668T¢C SNOILVYOINNWINOD FYI4ANIN - #€££0T
PTTT6£90 ‘ST/ST/8
9€'08+'C G20z/02/60 S202/07/60 S202/0T/60 usdo  ‘seay uondadsul yyZ VA ZAS 1SNYL ANV MINVYE ALIDD avnd - 2Z€90T
Sz/61/6
![p syuid ‘suononpo.id ZN
00°00T'T G20z/02/60 Sc02/07/60  S202/0Z/60 uado d0ey puag oAy §7/6 088T#Dd 00Z IAVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
Gz/61/6 ‘Ajndss ZN
00°00¢ G20z/02/60 S202/0T/60 S202/0T/60 usdo -sjuid Isgasy Wil S2/6 6/8T#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALLAd™ - 96£40T
§2/61/6 ‘Andas ZN
00°00€ G¢0z/0z/60 ST0T/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo -sjuid ‘Asupym uc_vu G¢/6 8/8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
v1/6
{19peieyd Aeq ss0J9H ZN
00°00¢ GT0T/11/60 SC0T/11/60 S20Z/11/60 usdo lejapuls uasy  §z/6 £/8T#2d 00Z IgVIN--HSVD ALLAd™ - 96£40T
p1/6 1910RIRYD ARQ ZN
00°00¢ G20Z/11/60 STOT/TT/60 S20T/11/60 uado S90J3H ‘sueAag doef  G7/6 9/8T#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
S8DIAIDS [RUOISSB)0.d - 00°TEI [1e3p 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
G2/0£/60 - 52/10/60 dbuey S3eQq SNQ 210AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1T 3bed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

GE0€ GZ0Z/T1/60 SGTOT/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 usdo  @soyolnelpAy odelq  pPS9GEANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHAY OLNY - SHA0T
ATddNS ¥OLOW a1ofiv
£6'6¢ G20Z/11/60 S20T/T1/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo  8soy dlnelpAy eiq  LE£996EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
(00°0ST) S20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 uado Wpad  T0TES0UD0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 842001
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
09'€7S'E$ 8 suoijoesuel] 30/0AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
S[omo}
§6'855'T G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado Jaded “saded 39)103 £19TST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
S'6PT'T §20z/T1/60 S20T/C1/60  S20T/2T/60 uado [ony HE6T89T 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
0T'6T€ G20z/e1/60  Sc0T/Ti/60  ST0Z/cT/60 usdo  3yby dwep |any Yyo.ioy 9/8666 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
S6'bT G20Z/11/60 STOZ/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 uado shap PIHSLPY ONI FIYMAUVYH YOATYL - +/SE0T
poom
S6°0¥C §20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo ‘yoeayq ‘sed yjes S6£66 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
[4N°] ¥4 §20T/11/60 ST0T/T1/60  S20T/TT/60 usdo saliddns doys 10866 ONI QYYNAW - Z6£20T
A1ddNS YO.LOW ATONAY
6Tt G20Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  ST0T/T1/60 usdo solddns doys  G6/S6EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
2,61 G20Z/11/60 S20T/T1/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo piny Jaysem  TTZ/6EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
adueuduIRKW /SaIPded - 8T Juswpuedaq gns
§6'S56'TES 94 suopdesuel] S2I0AU] S|ejo) uonessIuIwpY - QT Juswiedsq gns
61'9872$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e01 [enjoeIu0) BPISIND - 00" H9 I1e39p 123(0
00°08.'T 620z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20T/0£/60 usdo 9% JieydjRsym "19||04s £1/50S21D ONI 5NgY¥3L00DS - 98//0T
65/9%2+0
‘ge/s/6 ‘uonduosgns
6661 G20z/02/60 Sc0z/0T/60  S202/02/60 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy TP/0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
65/9%2H0
'52/02/8 ‘% ssa4d
0C'98% §202/02/60 S202/0T/60  S20T/02/60 usdo Auuad !6ngi2310005 8E€S  1SMIL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
lenjoeuo) apisINO - 00 ¥9 [1e32p 193(q0
00'STH$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 |1€39p 93[O
6S/9v2+0 'S2/82/8
fuonduosgns smaud
00'STH §202/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  S20T/02/60 uado Pejuo) jueisuo) G878  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
7'48% T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|eol [9AedL - 00"EEI (1e33p P3(qO
€8 §20z/Te/60  Se0z/ce/60  S20T/e/60 usdp juswasinquiel sbesjw  gzozebea|ln AAdO FT0DIN YNNVINE - 0ZT80T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels :o_un__‘_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—m-Q
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 7T 9bed

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

Hed

SYUVO 4109 STHawH

€9°CT G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado  ed yob uo buiddiys TS9TTH-10 / SLYOdS YOLOW STHuVH - 898801
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
00'095°€$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
S2INSOJDuUD
e Je so|peydadal
00°09S°E G20z/0€/60  S20zZ/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 usdo 1049 pajelsul ¥SHE00 ANVAWOD @YO4MVYD - SE/00T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
9£'890°2$ TZ suonoesuel] 3210AU] siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
008 §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 uado sued xonJy 54982 DNI STTVS @04 NOLX3S - +£9£0T
$9°9%€ G20z/0€/60  S20zZ/0£/60  S20Z/0E/60 uado po. 2 “Ia|ynw #6100T9 ONI 1SIMAIW X8d - 0£080T
6899 G20z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo saljddns Jiedal 656 ONI Q¥¥YNAW - 26/20T
‘SMaJDs
75°8bb G20z/0€/60  S20T/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado ‘Bupydsp suopepad G/8 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
Jepad
68°00¢ G20z/0£/60  S20z/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uadpo  paysiuy ‘sajddns juled veL ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
60°CC GZ02/0€/60 ST0Z/0€/60  STOZ/0E/60 usdo syed >onyy 609004AU0S / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
T0bET G20z/0£/60  S20zT/0£/60  ST0Z/0E/60 uado l0jo1 axelq £6866EAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
96TH/160 ‘S2/Ci/6
!syoyseb Jo3aingled
08'¢h 6702/02/60 ST0Z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 usdo ‘spediuswiade|days L66T8TTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
ww G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/0T/60  ST0Z/02/60 uado sped Jledas pniy  08066EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
S8'6€ G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oz/60  S20Z/02/60 uado syed Jledaspniy  €T066EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
vy G20z/0z/60  Sc0z/oT/60  ST02/02/60 uado syed yledaspniy  /TT66EANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
8T1°0TT G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado syed ¥0v8¢ DNI ST1VS @04 NOLX3S - bE9E0T
859 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado 410309UU0D 3j3q 383 TE€8T DNI ST1VS @04 NOLX3S - bE9E0T
6520k G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado plRIYSpUIM /912909 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
68°79¢ G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado syed Jojeb TPTT1£09 DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
8€°SS G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado salddns Jedas #1066 ONI QYVYNAW - 26£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'882) G20Z/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo . \%.&u 6858504005/ SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
1b/ozmy
T [lgow ‘13314 Jie ‘MalA AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
01°€8 G20Z/11/60 SC0T/11/60  STOZ/TT/60 uado Paped-sped GHT NI 98Z96EANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 £ abeq

INd 90:02:¢T §202/90/0T U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

se/Le/8 -
8cCLT G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L ‘TT0£9-0SHSL 9959580/S ADYINT NVOTAIWVAIN - 6/8B0T
ST/Lel8 - S
679 GZ0Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado Sz/62/L ‘0T0E9-0bCSL GT159580/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le8 -
86°€6¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '6T0£9-0£0SL 19595805 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/Lel8 -
A2 GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo §Z/62/L ‘0TOE9-0T9VL $££9580/S ADYINT NVOTIIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lels -
¥2018 G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado  §Z/62/L ‘6T0£9-00bHL T£€9580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/8 -
08'T/€ G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L £T10£9-06THL £829S80/S ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lel8 -
90°98/ GZ0Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado Sz/6T/L ‘8T0E9-0LLEL G6T9580/S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le/8 -
21661 G20Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '£T0£9-09SEL 61958045 ADYINT NVOIYIWVAIW - 6/820T
Sz/Lel8 -
[£TC GZ0Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo §Z/62/L 1LT0£9-0€62L 60095805 ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lels -
[9PbT G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado Sz/6T/L ‘910£9-02LTL 6565580/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Le/8 -
[8°91€ G202/91/60 S20Z/91/60  S20Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '80089-0£8TH 88781805 ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lel8 -
08'98/ GZ0Z/91/60 STO0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado §z/62/L ‘HO0ET-T8E0L £98/+80£S ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le/8 -
90'99% G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L '60058-0SSLE 00T/H80LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
Sz/Lel8 -
6b'€0€ GZ0Z/91/60 ST0TZ/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 usdo  §Z/62/L ‘TOOPT-TE0LE 7869$80/S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lel8 -
0L'TbT G20Z/91/60 STOT/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 uado  SZ/62/L ‘HO0PS-TLTTE S67SH80LS ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
se/Le8 -
6£"+8¢ G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  SC0Z/91/60 usdo Sz/62/L *H00S9-TEEYT S92€H80LS ADYINT NVOIYIWVYAIW - 6/820T
ST/Lel8 -
0£'8¢ GZ0Z/91/60 STO0T/9T/60  STOZ/91/60 uado §Z/6T/L ‘8000S-0EETT 0SETH80LS ADYANT NVOIMAWVAIWN - 6/820T
se/Le8 -
€b'LLS G20Z/91/60 ST0T/9T/60  ST0Z/91/60 usdo S2/62/L '920L£-0LLH0 006S£80£S ADYINT NVOTYIWVAIW - 6/820T
S22IAI3S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
£9°29¢$ T suondesued] S210AUL S|ejo] suoneduUNWWO) - 00°TEI [12IBP 13(qO
96T+/160 ‘S2/11/6
!(sped aouay) buiddiys DUy
00°0S5¢ G202/02/60 ST0T/0T/60  ST0Z/07/60 uado ‘Bupuad |PMIA0T  Zh IDVINOW 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
adueudjulely /sanijed - 8T uswiedsg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISIq
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIJ
1/9 1510,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 1 abed

IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

00:026'e$ T suomdesuel | 3210AUT SIPI0L 666'V$-000'T$ JudWdINb3 13 YoRW - 00'¥9L I1BISP I3[0 -
nun 2]
00°026'€ G20z/Te/60  Sc0z/te/60  ST02/cz/60 usdo o/ - Jsjusd uonRLINU 96T6TT 0D AQWAE 1€ - 90201
666'v$-000'T$ 3udwdinb3 18 yoew - 00'¥9L [1233p 130
LS'ETE'TS G suopesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
89'69 §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam 19612 SNOILNTO0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89'69 §20z2/0z/60 S20z/02/60  S202/02/60 usdo [0u0d 3sad Ajyzam 18112 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
/¥¥01020 ‘S2/92/8
'BuipAdai/ebeq.eb 8T¥/t200
€199/ G20¢/e1/60 S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdo 's201A195 2l|/qnday -00b0  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
89'69 G20¢/e1/60  S20T/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdo [043u0D 353d ApiRam W9LT SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 8+000T
0b'8bE G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20T/T1/60 usdo  |o3u00 35od Ajyzuow 68b/T SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 8+000T
len3de13uo) 3pIsINO - 00'+H9 (1e33p 193[q0
08°£15$ T suonesuel] S210AU] S|ejoL sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3(GO
[¥b0T0T0 ‘ST/ST/8
!|ejual uiw 1991s 100
18°G/S G702/T1/60 ST0T/TT/60  STOT/TT/60 usdo PDIS ‘S|ejusy paNUN  -2S/666L1SC 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'§¢/S1/8 ‘punjal xe} ¥-100
(10°89) G202/e1/60  S20z/eT/60  S202/CT1/60 usdp soles s|ejudy PaNUN  -ZS/666/1SC  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1233p 13[q0
L1°/0'6$ G suoppesuel] 2/0AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
suoqqib u
w1sAs buipag) buliooyy J71 AYLANIGYD
00°000'9 §20z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20T/0€/60 usdo aueyjpin/Axods __ﬁam:_ [4353 3 ONIYOOT4 LSIMAIW - ZZT80T
Jledal
T€°L08 G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 usdo 3un o/e asnoy 3ed €GC611 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
Il
10| Bupped joyss|gnony
‘aInsojpud 1e2qoq
00+92'T G202/0£/60 S202/0€/60  S202/0£/60 usdo Aq 39p3n0 pajleIsul 95b+£00 ANVAWOD @dO4MVdD - SE£00T
G9'818 G20e/Te/60  Se0z/te/60  ST02/e/60 usdo Hed wieje a1y [4:THALS SIDIAYIS WAVTY LSAMAIIW - £8820T
0T'/ST G20¢/11/60 S20T/11/60  S20Z/T1/60 usdo junowsip a1i 886€£C JYIL STHONH - ZTT80T
soueudjuiely 3 siieday - 00°8€9 1e39p 130
79°€Sh'21$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
19M3S GZ0¢
0S°0TH'E §20z/02/60 S20z/02/60  S202/02/60 usdo  ST/6-ST/8 Z0060060S S20C ST/6-GT/8 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
Jamas Gz0z §z/st/e
00'60£'C §20z/02/60 S202/0T/60  S20T/02/60 uado  ST/6-ST/8 100600605 -GZ/ST/8 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
wucm:WH:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 G abed INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

3
S0'€S0'vCT$ 6¢C Ssuondesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
S0'€S0'p2TS 62 Suoipesuel] a010AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - € Juswpedaq
[T TvL'sp$ Q99 suoloesuel| 3JI0AUT S|e10] dduURUdUIR /SAIM|IDEY - 8T Juswiedsq gns
75'%90'6$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e1ol 000'G$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00789 11€39p 130
LavO6» Herdiavi]
‘3ouejeq buluiewai-doy
75'¥90°6 G20¢/0T/60 Sc0z/0T/60  ST02/02/60 usdQ [asno.ed !sapry aduey) 67460  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
000’s$ 1ono Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00°89Z [1233P 130
wu:mcwu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucmEﬂmawD ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mamD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ J0 9¢ abed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

N
3
86°'6T0°'T$ ¢ suonoesued] 3210AU] S|e10] Suf qer] 9AIsald 1sa404 - €ET pund
86°'6T0°'T$ 7 suonoesuel] 3210AU] S|e10] DAI9SAId 359104 - TE wswiledsq
86'670'T$ Z suoiesuRl| 3DI0AU] S|e101 SPIIAIDS [BUOISSDY04d - 00 TEY [1219P 193(q0
juswesinquiiad
66'60S S20z/0z/60 S20T/02/60  S20T/02/60 uado aulddeA ssiqed 0£9%£9 JLLACVIN IVNIY VIANVXITY - LTT80T
JusWSSINquIIR.
66'60S Sc0z/0z/60 S20T/0C/60  SCT0T/02/60 uado SulddeA salqed 0cri8T JLLACVIN IVNIY VIANVXITY - LTT80T
S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
9AIS3Id 359404 - Z€ Juswedaq
Suf qelq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - £ET pund
JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
PLOSIA
52/0€/60 - S2/10/60 dbuey 21eq anQ FJI0AU] IAIISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6¢ 40 /T 3bed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

[32]
[a2)
o
00'6v0'C$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] siejo| Ana7 Mpny - T9T pund
00'6v0'v2$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3S3404 - ZE uswpedaq
00°6v0'+C$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 FH9 11e39p 13(q0
00'6/£'61 §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo S3DIAIBS Jipne 01S60T D71 VdD HOIMIS - 080801
Modau
00049t G207/Te/60  ST0T/TT/60  ST0T/TT/60 uado [erenyoe 1oy daud 6/S80T dT1 NIWY 8 HOVEYILNVYT - 8TT80T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
Ana1 3pny - T9T pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ
1/9 153104

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6C 40 8¢ abed

INd 90:02:2T 5202/90/0T uo Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

21 T28'11ES

1 T28'11ES

71°006'20£$

71°006'20£$

08'6TL'LLT
00°005'ZT

78'€€0°8

0S'9%9't

00'T26'8$

00'S¥L'E

00'9£1°S

9 suonoesuel] 32I0AU]
9 suonoesuel] 32I0AU]
p suonpesues] 3210AUT
p suonpesues] 32I0AUT

§¢0z/Se/60
Se0z/ze/60

Se0z/ee/60

Se0z/ze/60

T suonpesues| 3dI0AUT
Se0z/ze/60

Se0e/ze/60

<t
™
o
s|ejol Adwy 3onJjsuo) @ sysaloq-dojpaaqg - SEE pung
S|e]0| 9AI9S9ld 3IS9404 - ¢E ucwcb._mawo
S[e10] sjueldn - G€ Juswpedsq qns
S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4nPNIIseUT - 00°L9Z e3P 13[q0
3lold bupepinsay T ONI
G702/S2/60  ST0T/ST/60 uado [led] 1oAY 331D 1sFARdULIAYHD 0D NOILDNYLISNOD ¥ILHDILS - ObbSOT
G20z/Te/60  Se0z/Te/60 uadQ juawssassy 1abieyd A3 T-T0°€6/900tC dd0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 8+080T
Aejiano pue siiedald
G20z/Te/e0  SToz/ze/60 usdo  VINH (1.3 JoAl usalb  §-T0'6TSC00HC d¥0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 8+080T
Aeliano pue sijedad
G70¢/Te/60  ST0T/Te/60 usdo  VINH 1lesy JaAl usaib  9-T0'615200tC dd0D SINVLINSNOD 93WI - 840807

000'ST$ 1910 3INPNIISEUT - 00°L9L e3P P3(GO
sjuetn - G¢ uswpedsq qns
S|eI0L SIJIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TE9 |12IdP 13(q0
eale buped

§20z/ze/60  S20T/e/60 usdo Joj ueld |emdaduo)  T-£0°615200C d¥0D SINVLINSNOD D3I - 8+080T
uiojedidde
S20z/ce/60  ST0e/ce/60 uado  juesb yled g S20T  T-20°6TSC00HC d¥0D SINVLINSNOD D3I - 8+080T

S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
9AI9SAId 159104 - Z€ Juswnedsq
1dwy Pnnsuo) B sysalod-dojanaq - SEE pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
52/0€/60 - 52/10/60 buey 318 ANQ SIIOAUL otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

6C 40 6 abed IWd 90:02:2T §202/90/0T uo Aleg peis Aq uny

Yo
8
G6°£09'/55$ $8E suoesuel] 8JI0AU] s|elol puein ANAIDY JeBA [BISIH Jold =
00816'TS 9 SUOIDESURL| 9DI0AUT S|e101 pund uiMeW ulAeW - 809 pund
oo.w._”mr; Q suonoesuel] 30I0AUT S|ej0] OAI9SOldd }S9404 - € ucmrctmnmo
00'816'T$ 9 suoioesuel| dI0AU] S|e101 000ST$ 49A0 a1njonaselu] - 00°L9Z [1e1ep 3[40
96°61 §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 13(oid abpLq 620067 FAYMAIVYH 989 - SO0T00T
(00'8) §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 1afoid 26puq 966681 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
98°'1S §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 1afoid 26puq S6668T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
oze §202/0€/60  S202/0£/60  S20Z/0£/60 usdo 1afoid 26puq 116681 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
9bpuq mau 1oy saiddns
80°GT §20z/0£/60 S202/0£/60  S20Z/0€/60 uado - dlemp.ey buipjing Sb668T FAYMAdVYH 989 - S0T00T
06'S€8'T Ge0z/ee/e0  Sc0t/te/60  ST0Z/ce/60 uado 13foid abpLq 96266 ONI QYYNAW - 26£20T
000°'ST$ 4910 dINPNJISeUT - 00°L9L |1e3dp P3(G0
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
pung uipey uine - 809 pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
SIOU[[[ ‘ANMOY) PUES] YPOU
PLISI(q
G2/0€/60 - S2/10/60 Sbuey 9@ ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - @911WWO0) dA19S94( 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=250225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOILS * IHE FP COMMII'IEE QISZUZSN
: * 8§ SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK [SLAND g

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Kunes Ford of East Moline 130 32 90 638.00 9/5/25 709492 3,328.27
Data Tennant 130 32 10 631.00 9/12/25 | 709493 368.75
Paymerang LLC 130 32 10 369.06 9/M19/25 | 709498 ‘ 303.00
Camlin-Treasurer Niabi Zoo 130 32 10 991.74 | 9/26/25 ACH 223,841.17
Mindfire 131 32 10 631.00 9/19/25 | 709497 1,400.00
Camlin-Treasurer RICO Liability Ins 133 32 636.00 [ 9/19/25 ACH 24,348.47

Total 253,589.66

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

036



STATE OF ILLINOLS * THE PP COMMITTEE 10/15/25
* 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

) APPROPRIATION NUMBER
YENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ, DATE CKi# - AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 736.19
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 955,67
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 9/3/25 AWD 4,381.01
llinois Department of Revenue - 130 208.10 9/5/25 ACH 6,970.00
Paymerang LLC 130 32 10 369.06 | 9/19/25 | 709498 : 558.00
Petty Cash - Indian BIuff 130 102.00 1 9/26/25 ACH 5,000.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 22 631.00 9126125 ACH 55.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/26/25 ACH 9,614.21
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 9/26/25 ACH 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 9/26/25 | ACH ... 1,291.89
|CardConnect HERE N 873.00 | 9/325 | AWD | 882973
lllinois Department of Revénue 131 208.10 , , 8/5/25 ACH 4,298.00
Camlin-Treasurer RICO Liability Ins 133 | 32 _636.00 | 9/19/25 | ACH 7,018.51
Todd Forbes - 133 32 636.00 | 9/19/25 | 709496 185.00
Total 55,920.71
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

037




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal

period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

- WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$1,268.59 from
$1,860.36 from
$199.32 from
$3,328.27 to
$1,426,408.37 from

$1 ,41—8,849.43 to
$11,228.62 from
$10,776.15 to
$452.47 to
$7,558.94 to

$5,000.00 from
$5,000.00 to
$1,047.31 from
$2,216.60 from
$2,370.84 from
$1,589.27 from
$1,145.12 from
$3,396.65 from
$2,036.63 from
$6,461.32 from
$879.78 from
$21,143.52 to

Appropriation #
130-32-90 526
130-32-90 632
130-32-90 639
130-32-90 638
131-32-35 767
ARPA24-60-767
131-32-35 765
ARPA24-60-765
131-32-35 765
WCGF23-50-765
131-32-35 524
WCGF23-50-524
131-32-35 522
WCGF23-40-522
131-32-35 631
ARPA24-20-631
335-32 765
335-32 631
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 632
130-32-10 635
130-32-10 644
130-32-91 522
130-32-91 522.BR
130-32-91 523
130-32-91 524
130-32-91 526
130-32-10-991.74

Description

Food

Communications

Rentals

Repairs & Maintenance
Infrastructure over $15,000

Construction in Progrés’s
Construction in Progress

Small Tools & Equipment $1000
Operating Supplies
Proféssional Services

Construction in Progress
Professional Services

Training & Education
Communications

Printing & Duplicating

Outside Contractual

Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies-Boat Rental
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment

Food

Transfer to Niabi Zoo

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of October, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$3,231.41
$5,124.64
$6,940.68

$23,657.99
$0.00

$1,418,849.43
$1,407,620.81
$10,776.15
$572.43
$7,558.94

$486.25
$9,513.75
$3,010.30
$1,390.12
 $79.16
$104,072.56 |
$23,519.09
$1,878.35
$15,865.21
$5,085.68
$4,220.22
$495,967.90

038




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island Coﬁnty,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve

Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, that the amounts set forth below are

hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in

the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$5,693.00 from 131-32-08 768
$5,693.00to0  131-32-10 768

$14,091.86 from 131-32-18 768
$5,001.14 to 131-32-08 766
$9,090.72 to  131-32-18 638
$2,915.00 from 130-32-10 991.74
$2,915.00to  130-32-10 768

Description , Revised

Machine & Equipment > $5000 $39,307.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $40,693.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $25,908.14
Building & Remodeling over $5000 $5,001.14
Repairs & Maintenance $43,690.72
Transfer to Niabi Zoo $517,786.00
Machine & Equipment > $5000 $3,265.00

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of October, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

039




RESOLUTION .
RE: FY 25 Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

WHEREAS, funds are avaiiéble from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $223,841.17 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$223,841.17 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo .

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of October 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

040




RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 25 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in

the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 25, and

WHEREAS, revenue'has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &

DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $223,841 A7 be transferred from unappropriated

additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
$223,841.17 131-32-35 391.60
ARPA24-00-39160

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
$223,841.17 131-32-35 765.00
ARPA24-60-765

DESCRIPTION
Transfer from General Fund

DESCRIPTION
Construction in Progress

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,

Rock Island County, lilinois, this 215t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President

Karen Kinney, Secretary

Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041




RESOLUTION
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Electric Vehicle
Charging Station Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
install electric vehlcle charging stations at District facilities, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $12,500.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund ‘#335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements untpl the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATIdN DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
CCFI31-00-765 |

SECTION 3. Revenues in the am&)unt of $12,500.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction .
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATIdN DESCRIPTION
$12,500.00 335-32-35 331.7}’0 Federal Grant — Electric Vehicle
CCFI31-00-33170 Charging Station Grant '

SECTION 4. This resolution to beicome effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 243‘ day of October, 2025.

| :
Kai Swanson, President - Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission | Forest Preserve Commission

042




, RESOLUTION ,
FY 2026 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund-Bike
Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, claims and expenditures for the design and construction
documents have been received, and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $290,400.12 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements Fund until the grant award is received to the
following: ’

AMOUNT , APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$290,400.12 335-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $290,400.12 shall be increased
from grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests &
Construction of Improvements Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$290,400.12 335-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President : Karen Kinney, Secretary _
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

043




. RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund -
Additional FY 26 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services
provided for a grant application for bike path improvements in the DFCI Fund
#335 for FY 26, and

. WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
DCFI Fund #335, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $8,921.00 be transferred from unappropriated
funds in the DFCI Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,921.00 335-32 631 Professional Services

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of October, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
ROCK ISLAND.COUNTY )

I, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the original Ordinances passed by the
Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, at a meeting duly convened
and held on the 215t day of October, 2025, and executed by the President of said District
thereafter the passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 215t day of October,
2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name and affixed the
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this 21%t day of
October, 2025. ‘

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

045




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois, as follows: v

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of ONE MILLION FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the FOREST PRESERVE GENERAL
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
- of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,307,440 $-0- $1,307,440
Personal Benefits 245,935 103,375 142,560
Supplies 360,524 360,524 -0-
Other Services & Charges 466,470 466,470 -0-
Capital Outlay 267,483 267,483 -0--
Debt Service 384,228 384,228 -0-
Transfers 125,072 125,072 -0-
TOTAL $3,157,152 $1,707,152 $1,450,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $1,336,424
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,450,000
OTHER INCOME $1,710,500
$3,160,500
TOTAL ' $4,496,924
Estimated Expenditures $(3,157,152)

Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2027 $1,339,772

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,450,000
046




SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

047




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of TWO MILLION ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,757,916 - $-0- $1,757,916
Personal Benefits ' 310,360 -0- 310,360
Supplies 706,019 649,295 56,724
Other Services & Charges - 624,318 624,318 -0-
Capital Outlay 195,500 195,500 -0-
Debt Service 400,575 400,757 -0-
Transfers 161,572 _ 161,572 -0-
TOTAL $4,156,260 $2,031,442 $2,125,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $736,869
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $2,125,000
OTHER INCOME $2,040,242
. S $4,165,242
TOTAL $4,902,111
Estimated Expenditures ‘ $(4,156,260)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2027 $745,851

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied ' $2,125,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy

thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

Island, Illln0|s

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

048




Forest Preserve Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

049




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to
be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification : Estimated Amt. From  Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personal Benefits-Retirement $168,921 $3.100 $156,000
Total $168,921 $3,100 $156,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $94,661
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $156,000
Other Income $3,100
- $159,100
TOTAL - $253,761
Estimated Expenditures $(168,921)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $84,840

2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $156,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

050




Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

051




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commiissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth -
day of June 2027 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows:

Classification \ Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $306,788 $5.100 $300,000
Total $306,788 $5,100 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $79,394
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,000
: Other Income $5,100
' $305,100
TOTAL $384,494
Estimated Expenditures $(306,788)
'Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $77,706
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $300,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage. _

052




Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

053




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027. '

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of TWO HUNDRED THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From: Amt. Raised

Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $235,438 v $3.100 $230,000
Total $235,438 $3,100 $230,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $79,394
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $230,000
Other Income $3.,100
$233,100
TOTAL ' $334,302
- Estimated Expenditures $(235,438)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $98,864
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $230,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

054




Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinnéy

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

055




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTEEN DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT
OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows: :

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $600,000 $-0- $935,000
Total A $600,000 $-0- $935,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $(18,396)
Estimated Cash Income: .
Real Property Tax Levy $935,000
Other Income $1.000 :

v ’ : $936.000
TOTAL $917,604
Estimated Expenditures $600,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $317,604
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $935,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

056




Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance ‘

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Illinois

'Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

057




AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2026 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2027.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissionérs of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2026 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2027 the sum of FITY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being
the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the
above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are
being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation"
which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
Hlinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $47.450 $-0- $55,000
Total $47,450 $-0- $55,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2026 $13,426.
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $55,000
Other Income $850 :

_ $55,850
TOTAL $69,276
Estimated Expenditures $(47.450)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2027 $21,826
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied $55,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

058




Audit Fund
2025 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
-Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

059




yimoub 9,6°g Buiunssy

060

SjeLulysa 80O $,40SseSSY AJUNOY pUE|s| %00y Uo paseg,,

.98y [enjoy, psjewiss AluQ,

_85°96L490°L $ -8G°961'629'S $ oo.ooo,kmm_m $ _mmm_\.o _Nummmv.o 00°000°L62'6  $ Sielol
69'6£9'2¢L $ 69'6€9°28L ¢ 00°000'GS $ 12l16LC82' 61000 99%100°0 G000 00'000°GS $ pundiipny
€V'661°C $ ev'66L'86 $ 00000'GE6 $ 122°261°2SL'S 67200 S1L6¥20°0 gco’o 00'000's€6 $ pundg |54a
€9'8/9'92L $ €98/9°152°C $ 1 00'000°6ZLc $ 12l'161'25L'E 99600 ¥29950°0 200 00000'szl'c ¢ pund4 ooz -
Hwi oN Hwi oN 00°000°0ec  $ 122°261°252°€ . 19000 6219000 XelN ON 00'000°0€C $ pung vOl4
Jiwi] oN HuiT oN 0000000 $ 12.'161'251'C 08000 766,000 Xej ON 00°000'00¢ $ pund Ayjiger
Jlwig oN Jwi oN 00'000°9SL $ 12l'/61°28L'C ¢v00'0 LGLP000 XeN ON 00°000'9SL $ pung 44l
€9'8/9°108 $ €98/9'192'Z $ 00°000°0SY'L $ 122261'2S.°E - 98€00 8€98€0°0 900 00'000°0S¥'L $ Aas pung _Emcm@-ﬁmgoagoo
aindeo junowy SETNER N AV L01eY 8ley oD aley Xep )senbay Ao 22 Ad 10} paiAeT SeXe] SZ0Z
01 Bujurewsas  s|qesnide) [N 8g 0} jJunowy Bumes sjey [enjoy
junowy - poapusix3g a)jey
mw.mmméow $ 98'11€'092'G $ 008L2°100'G $ _wNS..o _wwwwvr.c 00'8 Eoo.mﬂ $ siejol
eLere’0eL § €2'eve'SsLL  $ 00000SY  $ 2/GV.8°90S°S €L00°0 €82100°0 G000 00°'000°GY $ pung ypny
¥9'0009.6 $ ¥9'8129/8 $ 0081200 ¢ 2.S'%.8'90GC 9800°0 6198000 G200 00'8L200¢ $ pund |24d
vivel'eL $ vLvZl'v0L'T $ 00°000°GZ0'T $ Z.SV/8'90S'S 12800 Y2200 900 00'000°'¢Z0Cc % pung ooz
jwij oN Hwi oN 00'000°0¥C $ Z.S'V/8'00G°E 890070 P¥8900°'0 XeN ON  00'000‘0%¢ $ pund y2i4
Jwi oN g oN 00'000°02¢ $ ¢.S'V/8'90G°E €900'0  €/2900°0 XBN ON 00'000°0ZZ $ pund Ajiger
Hwig oN Juwi oN 00000971 $ Z.G'v28'00S‘€ ¢v00°0 €9L¥00°0 XelNy ON 00°000'0¥L $ pund 44N
viyzi'6L  $ v2¥ZL'v0L'Z $ 00000620 $ 2.S'7/8'90G'C 1/80°0 Yv.L.G0°0 90’0 00'000'620'c ¢ AreT pund jessusg-sjelodio)
aJnydeo junowy paAieday AvY3 Bumes sjey ajey sley ojen aley Xew Jsenbay AAeT]  9Z A4 JOJ PaIAST SBXB] 20T
o} Bululewss  s|qeinide (N4 8q 0} Junowy : |enyoy
unowy - papuaixg ajey

NOILVINILSST 31vd XV1



£8'¢51$
LLEVLS
0.¢cl$
€9'cgL$
9s'cLLS
0s'¢01L$
£7'€6$
9e'e8$
0e¢el$
2z'€9%
91'¢s$
60°€h$

ajeqey
xel €202

UIM Junowy
Xel ¥z0z
psjewns3

ceves GL'8lLS
clLees 61'991 %
eLies £€8'PS1$
¥S'61$ LLEVLS
S6°L1L$ 1S LELS
SE€01$ G8'611$
LY 61°801%
L1°€1L$ ¥5'96%
85'L1$ 88'1v8%
000L$ 2Ccel$
0v'8$ 95°19%
18'9$ 06'67$
POMO XE] JO JUNOWY XE |
sousiaylq  peyslold
Aeop geoe
pejewns3
€1'6%- 65°181%
61'v%- 1L'691$
v 'v$- 28'/61%
cLv$- ¥6°Sv1$
6L'€$- SOvELS
Sh'eg- VAR AARS
11'e$- 6c0LL$
8.'2%- 07'86%
1244y 25'98%
Lgs- €9v.$
LL)$- G.'29%
rLg- 98'05%
Peamo Xej Jo jJunowy xe|
sousigylg  peosloid
Auea) ¥202
pejewysy

%66€1°0
%66€L°0
%66€1'0
%66€1°0
%66€1°0
%66¢€1'0
%66€1°0
%66€1°0
%66€1°0
%66€L°0
%66€1°0
%66¢€1°0

ajey xe|
psjewsy
Geoe

%9¢rL 0
%92rL'0
%9¢r10
%92y 10
%9210
%92¥10
%92Z¥1 0
%92¥1°0
%9210
%92¥1'0
%92y 10
%92y1'0

ejey xe|
psjewns3
¥20e

SJeY G20¢ psrewns3

%66€1°0

Ane7 pesodold 6202 000'152'S$

AV3 G¢0¢ pejewnsy 1.z/2'26.'26.2'e
AV3 ¥20e [euld 2/58'%/8'908'E

65'181$ %9z¥1'0
12°691$ %92vi 0
28°161$ %92¥1L°0
6°S71$ %92¥1°0
S0vELS %9210
112218 %92r1'0
620L1$ %9z¥ L 0
07'86$ %9Z¥1°0
25'98% %92¥1°0
€9'v.L$ %92¥1L°0
G2'29% %9z¥ 10
98'09% %92¥1°0
junowy xeJ - 9jey

SIBSA$20C IVNLOV Jesy

xel AreT v202

oce'lel
886°8L1
GS9'0LL
gze'eol
066‘€6
859'G8
STA Y
£66'89
09909
8ze'es
S66°cY
€99'ce

uondwex3
ps1dnooo
lsumQ
snujw anjep
pessassy
SWoH

000‘9
000'9
000°9
000'9
000°9
000°9
000‘9
0009
000‘9
000°9
000'9
000‘9

uofjdwaxg
paidnooQo
laumQ

BB ZAVA LR
Ano pesodoud $20zZ
AV3 ¥20¢ psjewnsy

AV3 €202 leulq

oze'eel
886'vClL
Ggo'oLlL
€2€'801
066'66
859°L6
gze'es
£66'V.L
099'99
82e'8s
566'6Y
£99°L¥y

(anjep
19dueN Jed ey
10 %gE ee) anjep
possessy swoH

9202 NI @31937109 S20Z ALVY XV.L 3LD3rodd

S1ed $20¢ pejewns3

%92r1'0

Ana7 pssodaid b20Z  812°100'S
AV3 $20¢ pojewnsy z/5'v/8'905°c  1£9°22)'98L'e
AV €20Z |euld L€9'CZL'98L'E  1£9'006°G86'C

2.'981$ %.9%1°0
0S¥vLL$ %.9%1°0
8c'zol$ %.9%1'0
90'051$ %19%1°0
$8'€1$ %2910
29'621$ %.L9¥%1°0
orelLLs %.L9%1°0
81'101$ %.9%1°0
96'88% %.9¥1°0
v2'9.% %.9%1'0
2579% %.9%1°0
0€'25$ %9710
unowy Xej aley
SJBBA €202 TVNLOV Jee)

xe| e €202

oze'lzl
886'8L1
GGo'0L1
€ee'zol
066'€6
899°G8
Gze'LL
£66'89
09909
8ee'es
G66'CY
€99'Ge

uondwaxg
peidnoop
JBump
SNuIW snjep
pessassy
SWoH

000‘9
000°9
000‘9
000‘9
000‘9
0009
000°9
000‘9
000'9
000‘9
0009
000'9

uopdwex3
paidnooQ
BumQ

%L9%1°0
128'659'v$

oze'eel
886'v21
GG9'9L1
€2€'801
066'66
859°16
gze'es
£66'v.
09999
82e'8s
G66'61
€99°Ly

(enjep
193IB e oy
40 %eg'eE) anjep
pessessy awoH

6202 NI 4310377109 $20Z ALYY XV.L 3193rodd

%9210
812'100'S
C/S'v28'905'E
leo‘zelogl'e

000°00v$
000's2¢€$
000°‘0s€$
000‘sze$
000°00€$
000'G22$
000°'05¢$
000°sze$
000°‘002$
000°G/1$
000°0G1$
000°szL$

anjep
193 JiE4 SWOH

sjey €202

Ane €202
AV3 €20z [euld
¢20¢ AV3 [eul

000°00v$
000°G.€$
000'06€$
000's2e$
000'00€$
000'622$
000'05Z$
000°szz$
000'002$
000'S21$
000°051$
000°521$

anjep
19BN Jie- swoH

061



9501

Zrs's
(869'9G1)
(€0z'62)

00%'052

Y9906

(¥oysq)/sniding

L DA &

206°01 $
L00'vLe $
6129z $
(6£6'72) $
(612'v1) $
(LLv'9v2) $
(000‘00%) $
(noyaq)/sniding

ozr'el 3 | 000°SY $ | 9609y $169€e2L $ pungipny L9l
(96€°81) $ [ 280°zee $[ivpr'eoe ¢ | 1s2'0L $ | ddNI NONILONY.LNOD ® 1S3404-d013A3A GE€
20z'l0lL $ | 698'6EC $|Liv'She  $ | 099'G6 R aNN4d VvssId 9¢L
¥6€'6. $ | 8£0°€8E b | 0ve'92Z  $ | 260'9¢€2 3 ANNd FONVHNSNIALITIGYIT EEL
199'v6 b | 264641 $|¥6S°0S5L  $ | ¥98'czl § ANNd LNIWIHILIY JHNI ZEL
698'9¢/L $|occovey ¢ 10c9'060'G $ [(Legel) 3 aNNd4 OOZ IgVIN LEL
vZy'9ee’L $ | zovr'60L'E 990'v19'c $ [ 09.°1¢8 $ ANNd IVHINIO IAYISI™d 1S3H04 0l
92/0€/9 IONVIVE 92/0€/9 92/0€/9 62/0€/9 annd
GNNd A3LVINILST| SYIASNVHL | SHIJISNVAHL JONVIvE
/S3ANLIANIAXI| /INNIATY annd
J ?Inpayog g °|npayasg a3alviiLS3
69€CL $ [ 00s°2€ 5 | 209°8v b | 29¥°L 3 pungipny 191
Lszol $ | 08e'26 $ 118690 $ [(052'€02)  § | ¥dWINONILONYLNOD ¥ LSIHOS-dOTIAIA SEE
099'S6 $]9¢eL’6Le | Liv'Gve G8€E'69 g aNNd vSsId 9¢L
260°9€2 $ | 621692 $10SSvre  $ | 129°092 3 ANNd IONVENSNI ALITIGVIT €E1L
¥98°'cCl $ | lo0‘0LL $]182°651 ¢ |€80'8el 3 aNNd INJWNIHILIY JHINI 2EL
(Les'el) $|s8c'88y’'s ¢ | 808°LvZ'S $ [ 9v6'zEe b ANNd OOZ IgVIN LEL
092°L€8 $|6€5'60G°c ¢ [ 6€S°60L°E $ [ 092°1E2°) dNNd TVHINIO JAYISI™d 1STH04 o€l
62/0€/9 IONVIVE 62/0€/9 S2/0€/9 v2/0€/9 annd
GNNd Q3LVINILSA| SYIASNVHL | SHIJISNVAL A0NVIve
/S3¥NLIANIdX3| /aNN3A3ZY  |ANN4 a3Lany
L9V°) $|00L°L8 $ [ 2098y b - $ pund ypny |9}
(052°¢02) $ [ 08e'26 $]18€90e $|seezie $ | "dNI NONILONYLNOD ® 1S3IH04-dOT3IAIA GEE
G8E'69 g§locL'6Le $ [6¥2'05c  $ | ¥9L'6L { aNNd vssid 9¢l
129'092 $ | 621692 $|osSvre  $ [ #12°992 g ANNd BONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT EEL
£80'8€L $ | 1000LL $[182°651  $ 615801 R ANNd INJWIHILIY JHNI 2EL
9v6°zeT $]g8z'88y’'s ¢ [ 808'L¥Z'S $ [(90€'9Gh) ¢ aNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
09°1€2'L $ | 665'605'c  $|6ES'60L°E $[8950vC L $ ANN4 IVHINIO JAYISI™d 1STH0L 0€)
¥2/0€/9 IONVIVE vzioe/9 ¥2/0€/9 €2/0€/9 anNnd
“ANN4 @3Lany | SH34SNVHL | SHIASNVAL JONVIvE
/SIUNLIANIAX3| /INNIATY |[ANN4 g3Liany
a3ailiany aalanv

V 37Nd3HIS

062



001'8

(8£'2)

(889°'L)

(128'6)
786'8
sve'e
(noyeq)/sniding

&H BB R P &

JBMOLL ‘SS[DIUSA pUE SICjeD)

umoudjun 3s09 B Je sse|B MalA mau spaau Buipjing ajiiey

UMoUNUN 109 & je AJISIaAIpolg Je 3Iom 1810 pue sse|b BuimalA ‘SMOpUIpf
000'00€$ 40 1502 B JE P[0 SIEA 07 JSAO SI jJULIND ‘BubUS UBl) MBU SPeaU OS|e pun) 007

9z8'le $ | 000°SS 5 | 000'sS $[9e8'le $ pund ipny 19l
¥09°21€ 5 | 000°0€6 000°'0€6  $ | +09°21€ b | HdINI NONLLONHINOD 8 1SIHO4-dOT1INIA GEE
%SE" 0V +98'86 $ | 000'Ste b | 000'Ghe  $ | ¥98°'86 b adNnd vssid 9¢l
%80°LE 908°zel $ | 000°0SZ $|ooL'soe  $[90L°4L R aNNd JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €EL
%98'SY 0v8'6S $ 1 000°e8l $ [ 000'09L ¢ [or8v8 aNNd INJWIHILIY JHNI 281
%9L°LL 188Gy $ 1000002 $ | 000002t $ [ LS8'GyL b dNNd O0Z 19VIN LEL
%L8’ Ly [T $ {000'002'c  $ | 000'00Z'E $ [ZLL6EE°L ¢ ANNd TVHINTO JAYISTHd 1S3H0L 0€L
san)puadx3 8z 82/0€/9 AONVIVE 82/0¢€/9 82/0€/9 Lz/0€/9 anNn4d
Ad 0} % 8ouejeg |ANNd QILVWILST[ SYIASNVHL | SHIASNVAL A0NVIVE
pun4 2z/0£/9 “1s3 ISTUNLIANALXI| /ANNIATY annd
a3lvinis3a
9e8'le 3 | 0S¥'Ly $ | 088'GS $ | 9zr'El $ pund ipny j9}
¥09°LLE 000'009 -$ 1 000'9e6 ¢ [(96€'8L) $ | HdNI NONLLONYLNOD ® 1S3H04-dO13AIA SE€
%86°2y - 79886 $ | 8ev'see 00l'eez 202’10l b aNNd vssid o€l
%88'G¢ 90L°LL $ |88.90¢ 00L'soe  $ | v6E'6. ANNd JONVHNSNLALITIEVIT EEL
%1098 0v8'r8 $1lcea9l 001‘6S1 199'v6 g AaNNd LNIJNTFHILIY JHINI 2EL
%ELLL 1S8'Sh.L $109z'9sl'y ¢ |zve'eol'y $ | 698'9EL aNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
%EC Y cLl'eee’) $12al2GLl'e  $]00S09L°E ¥er'oee’l ¢ ANNd TVHINTD JAHIASIHd LSIHO0L 0€)
saln)pusdxy /z| £2/0€/9 JONVIVE 12/0€/9 22/0€/9 92/0¢/9 annd
Ad 0} % 8ouejeq |ONNd QILVINILST| SYIJISNVUL | SUIISNVHL JONvIva
pun4 9g/0€/9 1s3 ISTAUNLIANIAXI| /INNIAIY anNn4d
pesodoid pesodoug Q3LvIILST

063




YZy'ocL'l $ zov'eol's $ 990'7i9°¢ $  8vSTH9'L $ 98°/15°1.6°1 $ 09.1¢€ZL $ aNN4d ‘N30 V1oL

(1) $ - $ (9g°01) $ INNIATY dIL - "OSIN 44079 YNIONI 96'69¢-26
vL $ - $ 601 $ 3NNIAIY HIHLO - 'OSIN 44N78 NVIANI 76'696-26
00°szZ¥ $ S$3048N0S YIHLO WO¥L SNOLLNEIYLNOD 44079 NYIANI 04'+9¢-26 8

000'0S1 $ lee's9 $ 61699'18 $ SNOISS3IONOD 44N18 NVIANI £5°29¢-26
00S $  00S $ - $ SNOILYAYISIY ¥3LT3IHS 44N79 NVIANI 95°29¢€-26
0000 - $ 6l8'GL $ Lzi8l'vl $ S334 dOHS O¥d 44N19 NVIANI 80°2b€-26
000'08 $ 296'2S $ 882802 $ S3SSVd NOSV3S 44N19 NVIANI v0'Lve-z6
000'059 $ zvl'zes $ L6.62'/1€ $ $334 47109 44N19 NVIAN! £0°2v€-26

3S¥N0D 41095 43N19 NVIANI
- $ - $ - $ JOVATVS YIANNHL ANOT L1'26€-16
000'0L $ 86'S $ 00290y $ (QoOM3YIH) SITVS HIAGNIL YIANNHL ANOT LO'Z6E-16
€ $ - $ oo¢€ $ "OSIN ¥IANNHL ANO1 +6'69¢-16
- $ - $ - $ S304NO0S ¥IH.LO WOHS SNOILLNGIMLNOD 01'v9€-16
000'%L $ lzl'e $ 08z.8'v $ SNOISSIONOD ¥IANNHL ANOT §5°29¢-16
000'0S $ v6z'se $ 6v'90L'vL $ STVINIY 1VOE ¥3IANNHL ANO1 ¥5'29¢-16
000'} $ 089 $ 000 $ SNOILVAYISIY ¥3LTIHS Y3IANNHL ANO1 €529¢-16
- $ - $ - $ S334 WYHOO0¥d ¥IANNHL ANOT £0'2vE-16
000's $ 000'c $ 000002 $ S334 LINY3d AYIHOYY ¥3IANNHL ANO1 SO'Zbe-16
000'S¥L $ €s1'/8 $ 10/p8'L8 $ S334 ¥3ANNHL ANO1 20 2v€-16

¥3ANNHL N0
- $ - $ - $ JOVATVS MIMINITTI L1'26g-06
0002 $ 989y $ 0019e'z $ (A0OM3YIH) SATVS HIAGIL MIMINITI 1026806
G/2 $ - $ 006.Z $ : 3NNIATY ¥IHLO - "OSIN MIMINITTI ¥6'69€-06
00z $ - $ 00002 $ S3OHUNOS YIHLO WO SNOILNGIYLNOD 04 'v9€e-06
000y $ 8.6'1 $ seze0T $ SNOISSIONOD MIMINITI 25 '29€-06
00€'l $ osv $ 00058 $ SNOILVAYISTY I LTIHS WIMINITTI LG'29€-06
oog $ 00g s - $ 334 NYNLIY LON AIM MAMINITTI L0 LbE-06
00001 $ $80'001 $ 86716'69 $ S334 MIMINITI 00°Lbe-06

MIMINITT

S334/3NNIATY IVINIWLIEVdId
000'L $ 908 $ SYv6L $ welboud soeq ysen dy BuesswAhed 90'69¢-01
005'2 $ G6L'9 $ 0050L $ S304NOS ¥IHLO WO¥H SNOILNGINLNOD 0L'v9e-0L
OSIN
00S'L $ 00s't $ - $ 1STYILNI SHOLOIT10D 0€19¢-0L
000'0% $ elg'9z $ LL98b'sl $ SONINYVI INIWLSIANI 01'19€-0L
SONINYVI INTFWLISIANI

000'02Z $  188'991 $ S98LL'eS $ INNIATY LINFNIOV1dTY S1'See-01

*ANNIAIY A3UVHS "1A09D JIVIS IVINITWNIIAOOUILNI
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/FENLIND-SLNYHD VOO 04°2€8-G€
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIN/FYNLIND-SLNVYD J1VLS 0L 'vee-e

‘SINVY9 TVINIANNIIAODYUILNI

IVINIWNIIAODUILINI

000'520'2 $ 60l'1eL $ 25068'€0E’L $ SIXVL ALYIONd OL'LIE-0L

AL¥3d0¥d SIXVL

‘SAXVL ze-0¢el
09L°1€2°} $ IONVYIvE
AaNN4 TYYINIO IAYISIU 1STH04
- 0€L ANNd
92/0€/9 Ad 9202 Ad 920Z IWOONI 92/0€/9 NYHL S2/LI0} SZ/0¢/6 SZ/0€/9 IDNVIVE 3WOONI 40 302¥N0S

JONVIVE HSVD d3aN3dX3 V1Ol "1S3 V1Ol A31VAILST JWOONI AALVIILST Ol IWOINI TVNLIOV HSVO "ONaNN
—BANONIND'IS3

9 37NA3HIOS



$ ogz'ove'y $

0€9'060°S

18¥°'628'C

SL'EPL'S92'e

9vE‘€86 $ $ $ 9ve'zee V101l
- $ - $ - $ INTVA IOVATVS HO MNNI 40 STTVS L1'26E %
) $ ) $ S13SSV VLIdvO 40 S3TVS 01'26€ =}
: $ ) $ SIVIYILVYIN B S3ITddNS 40 3TVS 00'z6€
S13SSV 1V1idvI 40 S3IVS
000'652 $ 000'sse $ - $ XV.L 131LOW 13LOH WOYd YI4SNVYHL 29'L6E
- $ - $ - $ ANN4 1400 IAYISI™ 1SIHOH WOH YI4SNVHL L9 16E
000001 $ 000'00L $ - $ ANN4 TYHINIO FAYISTU 1STHO4 WOHH ¥IASNVYHL 09'16€
SANN4 ¥3HLO INOYH SYTASNVYL 'SITUNOS ONIONVNIZ ¥3IHLO
- $ sieaA Joud Joj sajeqal/spuniay £6'69¢
901 $ - $ zvool $ SINNIATYH Y3HLO-SNOIANVTIIOSIN 669
INNIAIY SNOANVTIIDISIN ¥IHLO - SNOINV T1IOSIN
000tz $ szz'6l $ veSLLL $ S30UNOS FLVAIYd WO SNOILNGIYLNOD 0L'+9¢
- $ $32UNOS ILVAIMd WO SNOILNGIIINOD - SNOINV T130SIN
000'6 $ 069 $ 000S2'c $ SLIN3Y 3SNOH AINMO 00Z 09'29¢
000'6Z $ S9€'6l $ GEGEY'S $ SNOISS3IONOD 00Z 6529€
$334 SNO3ANVTIIISIN
- $ - $ - $ LS3YILINI SHOLOIT10D 0g'L9e
0000} $ veZ'v $ S950L'S $ SONINYVYI LINFWLSIANI 0L'L9e
SONINYVI INFWLISIANI
- $
000°0L1L $ 0S1'19 $ 000S8'st $ S334 ONIMYVYd 0O0Z LELve
0002 $ 6251 $ 6.0 $ S$334 NOILVHISNOD ¥ HOYV3ISIH 00Z 08 LvE
000'0Z1 $ 66£'8EL $ 12°009'LE $ S$334 dIHSY3IFAWIIN O0Z 62'LvE
000°'0G€ $ 669161 $ €900e'sSt $ dOHS 1419 00Z 8z'it€
SGT'vL $ 000'ce $ 0065Z' Iy $ S334 SNOILVLS ONIA33d 00Z L2'Lt€
Shy'6 $ svi'se $ 0000Z $ S334 SIN3IAT TVIO3dS 00Z 9T'Lve
181'62 $ 008t $ 68°08€'Le $ S334 HOVIYLNO/MOHS TVININY O0Z ¥2 L€
000'GY $ 619/ $ 6808€'LC $ S334 NVYO0Y¥d NOILYONd3 O0Z €T Lve
000'S.2 $  L1S7TSL $ o0s'esy'cel $ S334 NIVYL O0Z 2z'Lve
000'S6 $ Lyp'6S $ 00'655'SE $ S$334 13SN0YVI 00Z T ite
000'009 $ vezeee $ 009vi'9sZ $ S334 NOISSINAY O0Z 0z'2ve
000'2 $ 059t $ 000se $ S334 NOILJOAV O0Z 8L'2tE
SIDIAYIS YO SIDUVHI
S$334/3NN3IAIY TVINIWLAVLIA
- $ - $ - $ 140Q woy Jsjsuel] 89'16€-G€
€79'€9 $ - $ /929’9 $ 49 woy Jejsuel] 09'L6E-GE
- $ - $ - $ S30UNOS FLVAIMd WO¥4 SNOILNGIYINOD 0L'v9e-se
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/IHNLIND-SLNVYHD T¥D0T 0L'2€8-GE
000'008 $ 000'008 $ - $ NOILYIHOIH/IHNLTIND-SINVYD JLVLS 0L vee-G¢
- $ - $ - $ NOILVIHOIH/IHNLTIND-SLNYHD TvH3IA34 04'1ee-6e
- $ - $ - $ 1AOO VHINIO-SLINVYO 1vy3Id34 0L'lee-ge
*SINVYO TVINIWNIIAODYIINI
000'620°C $ 0S0'209 $ 1E0S6'LLY'L $ SIXVL ALYIdON™d 0L'Lie
AL¥3d0¥d 'SaxvL
*SAXVL
9w6'zeT JONVIvE
aNnd 00z 1gvIN
€1 aNN4d
92/0€/9 Ad 9202 Ad 9202 IWODNI 92/0€/9 NYHL S2/LI0L §2/0¢€/6 §2/0€/9 IONVIVE JWOODNI 40 32¥N0S
JONVIVE HSVO a3aN3dX3 VL0l 1S3 V101l A3LVNILST JFWOONI A3LVWILS3 0.1 IWOONI TvNLOV HSVJ "ON3NN
—SINOONINQ LSS

€ 3TINA3HIOS



066

€25 $  000°cy $ 9509y $ 0v9'6 $  98'9ip'9e $ L1971 V10l
- $ - $ - $ ANN4 TVY3INID NOHS ¥IISNVHL 09'L6€
00l $ 00l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI 010371102 0g'L9e
€0€ $ o0l $ 6veoz $ JNOONI LSIHILNI 0L' Lo
€59'sY $ ovv's $ leelzioe $ SIXVL ALYIJOY™d 01 Iee
1974 3ONVIvd
annd uanv i
- 191 aNN4
(L6€2€2) $  180'zeE $  Lpp'eoe $ 99¢'89 $ €l'vio‘see $ (052°€02) V101
- $ - $ - $ NOILYIHOIY ¥ IYNLIND-SINVYD TVH3A34 0L'tes
- $ - $ - $ 06, LSIHILNI 010371100 0£'L9e
0eY'L $ 00S $ 19626 $ JNOONI LSTHILNI 0119
110'20€ $ 99829 $ zSrrl'ves $ S3IXVL ALMIJOYd 04 IeE
(0s52°€02) 3ONVIvE
AaNN4d ¥dAI LINYLSNOI B S1S3H04-d0T3IA3A
- G€E€ ANN4
126'vL $  698°6EC $ Liv'sre $ €19'98 $ 82'86.'881 $  S8¢'69 , VioL
001 $ 00l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI HOLO3 110D 0€'L9¢
000't $ 810 $ et $ JNOONI LSTHILNI OL' 19
Liezre $ PEL'VS $ 2G69.6'/81 $ SIXVL ALYIHONd 01'Lee
G8€°69 3ONVIve
aNn4 vssid
-9€1 ANN4
25659 $  8c0'ese $ ove'oze $  29g8°eS $  v0'8L6°ELL $ 0S9'zze V1i0L
- $ - $ - $ JONVYNSNI 86'69€
0oL $ o0l $ - $ 06, LSIHILINI HOLOF 110D 0€'19¢
000's $ 890'c $ I1vzeet $ JNOONI LSTYILNI 0119
ove'ize $ v6l'6y $ €96r0'zLL $ SIXVL ALYIJONd 04 iee
0692z 3ONVIve
AaNN4d JONVANSNI ALITIEVIT
-€€L aNnd
088‘801 $ 161°6L1 $ ¥65°0S) $ ees'se $ 66'00'GLL $ €80'8gl WIOL
001 $ 00} s - $ 06, LSIHILNI HOLOF 110D 0819
000'€ $ TLLL $ 9822t $ JNOONI LSTHILNI 0119
vBY' Lyl $ 1s9'ee $ elevseLl $ SIXVL ALYIJO¥d OL'Lee
£80°8€1 JONVIVE
AaNN4d LNJWIHILIY TYAIONNN SIONITTI
2€1 aNnd
92/0€/9 Ad 9zoz A4 920Z INOONI 92/0€/9 NYHL SZ/L/0L SZ/0g/6 SZ/0€/9 IONV Ve IWOONI 40 I0UNOS

FONVIVE HSVO d3AN3dX3 Tv.Li0l ‘183
—SINNONINQ'IST

V10l d3lVIILS3

JWNOONI aLVIILST

OL1 INOINI TVNLOV

HSVO "ONaNN

€ 37NA3HOS



£2r'629'8 $_0.5'Tes9 $ Pe8'90Le $ 1/0°6v6°8 $ SANN4 711V IV.10L
L6L'6LL L $ eges'el9 $ 692°L0S $ 16L°6LL°L $ SANNL ¥3H10 TVIOL
000°GY $ 18602 $ 6¥0ve $ 000°sy $ aNn4 Lidany 4> 191
180°cee $ Loz $ o96'lle $ /80°cee $  dUdWI LONYLSNOD % LSIHO4-dO13A3A ce See
698'6¢€2 $ /8.'v8l $ z80'ss . $ 698'6ce $ VvSSid AN 9cl
8€0°€8¢ $ 80z'90¢ $ o0eg9s $ s8co'ese $ JONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT ce el
162'611 $ Sov'opl - $ gec'ee $ 16.6L1 $ LINIWIHILIY 4% el
dVviA TvOsId 9z/0€/9 92 Ad MiHL UVIA “1VISId 9202 3S0ddNd ® LO3rgo ‘ld3a anNnd
9202 STAUNLIANIdX3 NYHL S2/10/0L SUNLIONIdXI 139and G3IANINY
aa1vRILS3 STAUNLIANIAXZ wvniov
A3 IVIANLIST
0gZovey $ gso‘szr'e $ zpL'iL6 $_ ¥88'69LY $ aNnNd 00Z Tv.10l
99Z'1e $ 99zl $ - $ 99z'lz $ NOILVAHISNOD ® HOHVISTIH od  ee-lel
£59'60¢ $ o0ce've $ eev'siL $ - $ SINVHO Ge  ce-legl
L2v'iel $ g86vvS $ cvvreel $ ves'els $ JONVNILINIVIN 8L ce-lel
Lr9'9sh’L $ e90'L€Z') $ 8/5'cee $ Lv9'est') $ NOILVHLSININGY 0L ze-lgl
898'zvL’L $ 88'001') $ o08o'zre $ 898crs'L $ ININHOIINT B FHVO TYNINY 80  ¢ce-lgl
_Sle'Tll $ gos0el $ 0L9Ly $ cseel $ SINIAT TVIOIdS 8 SWVHOOM L0 ge-lel
AV3A IVISId 92/0¢/9 92 Ad NYHL dVIA vOsId 920z 3S0d¥Nd ® 1.33rao '1d3d annd
9202 SFAUNLIANIdX3 NYHL S2/L0/0L STUNLIANIdX3 139and A3ANINY ans
ailvniLs3 SFANLIANIAX3 vniov
O3 1YINIIST
zov‘60L'e $ o0960zr'e $ ezhy'esy $ 2ov'e6s'e $ ANNd TVHINGD Vi0oL
000°G $ 000‘c $ - $ oo00's 4 HLlvd 3Mig 86  ce-0¢l
880°Ct $ zoT'Ll $ 988 $ 880cL $ 3ONVHHOd €6 2e-0¢gl
1 255'956 $ €0L'289 $ 6vv'69e $ 285956 $ 44N79 NVIANI ¢6  ce-0gl
€90'G99 $ 26S‘lev $ 1v'elL $ €90°G59 $ H3IANNHL anod 16 2e-0¢L
690°58S $ cee'ssy $ /lvi'eTL $ 690°c8s $ AIMINITT 06 ze-ogL
- $ - $ - $ - $ LNVHO ge  ze-ocl
0£9'G88 $ 1v2'0/L $ 68981l $ oco'sge’l $ NOLLYHLSININGY 0L ce-0¢gl
AUVIAIVOSId 92/0€/9 92 Ad NYHL dVIA TvIsid 9202 3S0didNd ® 123rgo0 "1d3ad anNn4d
9202 S3UNLIANIdX3 NYHL G2/Lo/0L STUNLIANIAX3 139aN€ AIANINY ans
a3aLvniLs3a SIAYUNLIANIIXT Ivniav
Q3L ALLST

O 37NA3IHOS

067



00°005°09L°c  00°'00L°CLO‘E - - - - 0000L°cL9’E  £1°6£G'60L°C dnJasald }salod |ejo]
- - - - - - - - uopealdsl g eunno-sjuelb 91e1S[02 vEe-GE-25-0E )
- - - - - uoijesloal » o._:::o-wwcm‘_m |ed07] om.hmw-mmuwmuom_‘
- - - - - - 1ea108y B 8INND-Sjuels) [e1epad |0l L Ee-GE-28-08 )
- - - - - - S[elaew Jay1o 4o sejes|00°Z6E-26-28-0E 1
- - - - - 18'892 anuana! dij-snoaue||eosIN (96 69E-26-2£-0E |
- - - - - (06'882) 8NuBAal IS)0-SNOBUE|[S0SI |¥6°69E-26-28-0E |
00°000'09L 00°000°0G 1 - - - - 00°000°06}  65°0SL'091 SUOISSEOUOD Yn|g uelpu|| LG 29e-26-2€-0S L
00°00% 00°00S - - - - 00°005 00015 suoneAlssay gn|g uelpu||9s'z9€-26-28-0€ L
00°000‘0€ 00°000°0¢ - - - - 00'000'0¢ 06'656'82 sea4 doyso.id (80 /¥E-26-2€-0E )
00°000°08" 00°000'08 - - - - 0000008 65'€0€'08 sessed U0SesS |v0"L1E-26-28-0¢ )
00°000'069 00000059 - - - - 00°000°059 1596189 S99 e B JI09 |€0° L¥E-26-28-0E 1
- - - - - - - - abenjes 1o yunf Jo sees| L1 26€-16-28-08 )
00°000°2L 00°000°0L - - - - 000000} 00'¥20‘2L poomally/se|es Jequill L0 Z6E-16-2E-0E )
- - - - - - - (00°e91) snoaue|[@osi |¥6'69¢-16-2E-0E L
- - - - - 0.°88¢ 30.n0g S)eAlld WO SUORNGUIUOD |0} ¥9E L6-Z2E-0E
00'000'% 1 0000071 - - - - 00°000'F} 9£'6.8'cL SUCISSeoU0Y (eI Jeogd (S5 29¢e-1.6-2€-08 L
00°000°0F 00°000'05 - - - - 0000005  8.'60Z'/¢ [eyusy yeoq|{¥6'29¢-16-2£-0E )
00°000°} 00°000°L - - - - 00°000°L 00°06Z SuoneAlasey Japuny] pnoT|es zos-16-ze-0€
00°000°'G 00°000'S - - - - 00°000'S 00'6/0'G JunH Alsysly Jepuny | pno|SoLye-16-28-08 L
00'000'S¥L 00°'000°SY L - - - - 00'000's¥)  GE€LLL'SPL s984 Japuny] pnoi|(z0’L¥E-16-2€-0E1L
- - - - - 00'681 abenjes 1o yunl jo seles| || Z6€-06-26-0S 1
00°000°9 00°000°Z - - - - 00°000°2 00'84L°G poomaly/seles Jequi] [ L0'Z6€-06-2€-0€ )
- - - - - - - 96689 snoauelesi | v6°69¢-06-2E-0E |
- - - - - - - 00'0S6'6 30IN0S 9jeAlid WOl SUCHNALIUOY (0L ¥9OE 06-2E-08 )
00°000'S 00000 - - - - 00°000‘% LZ'S0V'Z SUOISSBoU0D Yemiulll|2S 29¢-06-2€-0E |
00°00€"} 00°00€°L - - - - 00°00€‘L’ 00°0€G°L 'soy Jeyjays yemiull| LG 29¢-06-2€-0E )
00'00¢ 00°00¢ - - - - 00°00€ 00'8¥Y 994 winjay oN Aoy Yemiuil||| L0 L¥E-06-25-0E
00°000°091 00°000°0Z1L - - - - 000000/}  S6°290°'/SlL S99 Yomiul|||{00°L¥E-06-28-0€ 1
- 00°/28'2¥E - - - - 00'228'2¥E - sjosfold [eyde) woy Jeysuel] (1L9°'1L6€-01-2€-0E)
00°000'2 00°000‘} - - - - 00°000°L G8'098°L weubold xoeg yseo BueiowAed|90'69¢ 01-2£-0E1
00°00G°Z - 00°00S‘Z2 - - - - 000052 L9°0€Z'9L.  32n0S 8jEAUd WOY SuoRNgLIUCD |01 $9€-01-28-0E L
00°000°€ 00°00S°L - - - - 00°00G°L ¥0'80€‘S 08, ¥918)U} §,10}98||0D | 0E" L9E-0L-2E-0E )
| 00°000°G2 00°000'0% - - - - 00°000°0% 29'6L9'V6 sbujuies Juswisaaul|0L 19€-01-28-08 )
00°000°622 00°000'022 - - - - 00000022  98°'€£6°'c8Z Lydd wusiafsises-01-2e-0€lL
00°000'0S%'L  00°€/1°289'L - - - - 00°€/1'289°'L  ZEPES'YOE’L sexe| Auedoid|0L’L1LE-0L-2e-0E)

9c0e 9202
pesodoig 1ebpng siejolL (og3snbny ozoz ‘le Aew| o0 1o Jebpng SIejoL
12 Ad poapuawy pajipneun -l eunp)se | sanuanay se mm.: usney pejdopy pallpny uonduosag Junodoy # Junoo2oy "9
9Z Ad waLng 9z Ad | sueiqunoug 9Z Ad 9Z Ad SZ A4
9z Ad 9Z Ad

pung aAlesaid }5a10

068



069

00'LEY'0E6  00°0£9°G8E’L - - - - 00'626‘VL¥'L TL'GES LoV L SIV.LOL

- - - - - - - - VSSId 0} Jojsue.] [19' 166

- 00'982°'/1S - - - - 00°000°0SS 06'296°G6Y 007 IGeIN 0} Jojsuel] [/ 166 .

- - - - - - - - J4NI d 0} Jejsuel] [69°166

- - - - - - - - Aliiger] d4 o} jejsuel] [89° 166
00'2/0's8 00'2/0's8 - - - - 00'2.0's8 00'2.0's8 S9I10UBBY JBYIO 0} Jejsuel] (217166

- - - - - - - - spund Jayjo o} Jajsuel] [11°166

- - - - - - - - $894] 9dlAlg yueg|G/8
00'82Z'LZl  00'828'/2L - - - - 00828221 05'202'vEL 1se101U||Z/8
00000'62Z  00°000'GLZ - - - - 00°000'SL2 00°000°0L2 jediound]L /g
00°000'%¥ 00692’ - - - - - 00'8S9'Z¥ 000°G$ JoAo juswdinb3 1§ yoe |89,

- - - - - - - - 0005$ 19A0 |opowsy % 'sbpig|9gz

- - - - - - B - mwogmok_n_ ul uoijonlisuo) |9/

- - - - - - - 1910202 6661-0001$ dinb3 g yoe|y9,

- - - - - - - - 666'71-0002$ @injonusequ| |9

- - - - - - - - 666-0002$ sBuipiing|zoz

- - - - - - - 96811 asuadxy xe| Auadoid|669
00'06L'ZFL  00'0SE€EL - - - - 00°002°¢El 96°2,0'%0L [ENjOBAUOD BPISINO |79
00'SS¥'0¢ 00'S5¥'61 - - - - 00'SSY'6L z8'e81'02 sdiysiaquisiy %@ send|zy9
00'00S°L 00°00S°L - - - - 00°00S°t - doueuSUIeN R siedey[geo
00°056°L 000572 - - - - 00°0S¥'C 9162 bunesiidng @ Buljtnd|se9
00°00+'8 00'529°2 - - - - 00'6/9°'Z GE'6LL'0L puiysiand|yca
00'005°Z 00'00S'2 - - - - 00'005'2 16'6E2 uopepodsuel ] [¢€9
00'098'¢ 00°00€‘S - - - - 00'00g'e Z1'06g°L suofjeolunwwo)|Ze9
00'622'€2 00'G80°LL - - - - 00'G80°/1 zTvee'ee S80IASS |euo|Ss8j0id[LEY
00'058'S 00'0S8'S - - - - 00°0S8'S 0£'0L0'c uofeonp3 g buluiel] |09

- - - - - - - s[eolpouad B syoogf/gs

00°002 00°002 - - - - 00'002 - ~ pood|oezs
00'0S¢ 00'0S¢ - - - - 00'0S¢ Y2 v0b juswdinb3 g s|oo] |lews[yzs
00'0GL°) 00°0SL°L - - ~ - 00°0SL°L 127591 seliddng e ® Jleday|czg
00°00L 00001 - - - - 00°00} - se||ddng Buleiedp|zes
00°006 00'006 - - - - 00°'006 £9'885 sel|ddng 8210|125
00°00S 00°00S - - - - 00'00S £9'770'2 Buiyiorg @ swuoyun[yLy
00°G18'P 00°€SY'1S - - - - 00'eSY'LS 68°29S' LY slyeuag [puuosiedleLy

- - - - - - - 6£'2.S BWIHBAAQ|Z LY
00°909'061L  00°198'881 - - - - 00°1L98'881 #S'255'v8L seben g selees|o0 L1 7-01-28-0c)

uopesisiuiupy aAlasald )solo4 - _2.:._"_ 9AIBSald )$9404
9202 uopduosaq Junodsy [# Junoosoyo
jobpng s|ejol ‘0¢ ¥snbny 03 ; 9202
_uwmoao._n_ papuswy pajipneun L sunpe o} s9 MMQM L >m_>_ .om __._Q< JO se a Q_—Mm_o:m ol mq"muo._.
LZ A 6z Ad JueLnD 9z A4 | sueiquinoug | SIEOL 92 Ad SILI0L 97 Ad paydopy 9z A4 paupny 6z A4

9T Ad




070

- - - - - - - 00°058°1L S1v.1OL
- - - - - - sejoushy Jaul0 0} Jejsuel][z] 166 SE-2E-0EL
- - - - - - sseJb0.d Ul uojonisuod{eg/ Ge-ze-0€)
- - - - - - s|ejuay|6€9 GE-ZE-0€ 1
- - - - - - 00'0S8°LL Se0lAI8S [BUOISS30Id[1E9 GE-2E-0E )
- - - - - - sojddng bunesadozzs ge-2e-0<)
9202 uondosa( JuUNoaJY [# JUNOCIIY D
jebpng s|ejol ‘o ¥IsnbBny 0} . 9202 ,
P eass | pouewy | poupneun | pounroyse | 32T 5N lrog wdvjose| BT ) e
9Z Ad JuaLIng 9Z Ad | oueiqunouzg siejo] 9z Ad ;
9z Ad

SjueIn-pund dAlesald }S0404




071

00'9.0'609.  00'690°68S - - - - 00'252°G8S G1'8.Z2'625 S1v.LOL
- - - - - - - sejouaby J8y)0 0} JoJsuell [ZL 166
- - - - - spun4 JeyiQ o} Jojsuel ] [L1°166
00°000'S 00'000°Z - - - - 00'000°Z 8.'182'y 984 90|ABg pie Ipaid|e/8
00°0G.'2L 00'LL8'P¥ - - - - 00°'000°G¥ - 0006$ 4oAQ dinb3 B yoe|g9,/
- - - - - - 00'00.'9 pS1$ JoAQ dr0idw| 1§ 8imonsselul| 19/
- - - - - - - 00'969°0} 000S$ 490 [opowsy % 'sbpig|99/
- - - - - - 8sa4b0.d Ul UO)OnIsuon |6o/
00°000'}} 00'000°¢} - - - - 00°000°€) 20'v29'c) 6667-0001$ dinb3 g yoey|y9.
- - - - - - - 16'€S2°0L 66611 -0002¢$ a.njonJyselul{eo/
- - - - - - 6667-000Z$ sbulpiing|z9.
00°000'9 00'028'S - - - - 00'028's 0l'SL6'S [enjoeuo) apisinQ 49
- - - - - - - sdiysioquia\ 8 sengleio
000812 00'0vi'L - - - - ooovh'L 89'016'9 s|ejuey |6£9
00°00L'81L 000018t - - - - 00'001'81 66°/59'ce soueusjuie|y B sliedey|ge9
00'696'8L ooozy'LL - - - - 00'ozy'LL 19'861'l s901A98 AJN oliand|2€9
00'00} 00°001 - - - - 0000} - - Bunesijdng g Bunuud|Seo
00°0S¥ 00°sEY - - - - 00'SEY - Bulyslignd |+€9
00'0SZ°} 00°000°} - - - - 00°000°L 8Y'61S uopjepodsuel ] |¢g9
00°0¥8'y 00'60.°'Z - - - - 00'60.°L ¥9veL's . suolealunwwo)|ze9
00'0S.'6 00'0S0°S - - - - 00'0S0'S 82'801'9 S80IAIBG [BUO0|SSBJ0.d ] LE9
00'002°2 000022 - - - - 000022 - uofeonp3 ¥ bululel] [0g9
- - - - - 11°0¢ s|eolpoliad B syoog|/zs
00°00S'¥ 00'00S'V - - - - 00'00S'y 16'898| . poo4l9zs
00°00Z't 00002} - - - - 00°00Z'L 1T1SS'12 yawdinb3 g sjoo] |lews|yzs
00°089'cl 00'059°€l - - - - 00'089°cl 92'666'LZ sa|ddng "wien B Jiedey|gzs
00'LL2'22 00'122'22 - - - - 00'VLL'Le zTeel'ee se||ddng bulesedo|zzs
00°0S51 00'0S} - - - - 000G} 2789 sal|ddng @oyj0|Lzs
00'005°2 00°000°2 - - - - 00°000°2 9/'¢8'e Buiyiold B swuopun|yLy
00'€.8'2, 00'8¢LLL - - - - 00'8€L'}L.L £9'662'6S sjjeuag [puuosiad|gly
- - - - - §2'9z¢ SWIMBAQ |euoSeag|L ZLY
00°000°} 00'000°L - - - - 00°000°L ¥6'¥82 BWILBAO|ZLY
00°000°G€ 00'000°LS - - - - 00'000°}S 06'252'7¢ sobe g sellejes [euosess|| L Ly
00'/v8'282  00'€.8282 - - - - 00'€/8'282 20°'665 Y52 sebep g soueles| | Ly-06-26-0E)
9202 uojdi19sa(g JUNOI2Y [# JUNOIIY 9
3ebpng sjejol ‘0g 3snbBny 0} . 9202
P | pepuowy | pawpneun | pounroyss | S80S e avsose | GRS | L SRS
9Z Ad jusnd 9Z A4 | oueiqunougz s[ejol 9z Ad ;
9z Ad

9AI9Sald }S910] MaMIul|||-pung dAlasald }S9104




072

0089679 00°€90°659 - - - - 00°186'6L9 86'906°15S STVIOL
- - - - - - saouaby JayiQ 0} Jaysuel][z1 166
- - - - - - spund JsyjQ o} Jejsuel] | L1’ 166
00°000'8 000008 - - - - 000008 86°162'L 894 80IAIBG pJed 1p8ID|E.8
00'€eL'es 0028004 - - - - 00°'000°GZ 0000822 0006$ 4oAQ dinb3 ¥ yoe|g9/
- - - - - - 000'GL$ J8A0 ainjoniyseyu|| /9.
- - - - - - - 0005$ J9AQ [opowiay g 'sbpia |99/
- - - - - - ssalbo.id ul uoponiisuo) g9/
00°000°C1 00'066°CL - - - - 00°066°Ck €9'v¢Z'ee 6667-0001$ dinb3 g yoe|[¥9/
- - . - - - - - - 666V 1-0002$ 8injonnselui|eg/
- - - - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbulpiing{z9,
- - - - - - - asuadx3 xe ). Auadold [669
000072 00'0¥¢'Z - - - - 00'ove’L 05°210°'L [enjoe.auo) apisinQ [y+9
00°0LE 000l - " - - 00'0Le - sdiysiaqwiay B senA|zr9
00°08Y 00°+69 - - - - 00169 1€°12G S|EJUSY |6E9
00'062'SZ 00'052'Ge - - - - 00'052°Ge 82'802'9S aoueUB)UIR B sliedey [gE9
00'000'72 000002 - - - - 00°'000'v2 LE'166°GZ saolAeg AN aliand |29
00612 00'sCs - - - - 00'ses 9.v1e'l Buneolidng g BunuLd|ceg
00°002 00002 - - - - 00004 00¢cLe Buiysiiand [+€9
00'000°} 00005} - - - - 00005} - uofjepodsuel] [¢e9
000.£8 0002121 - - - - 00°0LLCL SO'¥SP'L SUOlEJIUNWIWIOY) [ZE9
0058791 00'G8¥‘Gl - - - - 00'G8¥°GL 119101 S80IAI8G [euoISs8joidiLE9
00025 000252 - - - - 000252 00282 uofeonp3 R buluiel | |0€9
- - - - - . - sjedlpolisd B s400g|.¢2s
00002'S 00'00L‘G - - - - 00°00L°‘S or'siz'e poo4j9¢s
000569 000£0'6 - - - - 00'0€0°6 89'680°G uswdinb3 g sjoo] |[ewS|yzs
00'0/6'GL 000L¥'ce - - - - 000L¥'ce 2698’6l saljddng "B B Jeday [gzs
00'6.2's -00'622'S - - - - 00°6/2's Ge'8/8°L seljddng |ejusy Jeog|yg2es
00'009°t€ 00'tzL'LE - - - - oo'Lel'le 60615°€2 sel|ddng bunesadplezzs
00'Gy 00'sy - - - - 00°'Gy A K4S selddng 8010|125
000062 000052 - - - - 00°00S'2 08'v..L2 BuIylolD B suuopun |y Ly
00'299°€9 009692 - - - - 00'969°2Z 16°696°LS S)ijsueg |puuosiad|gly
- - - - - - 9Z'9%0'L BUIBAQ leuosesg|L 2Ly
00°000°L 00°000°}L - - - - 00°000°} GZ'Ge9'l SWIBAQ|ZLY
00'000°G9 00°000°09 - - - - 00°000'0Z GLEPe'29 sebep B selejes jeuoseas|| L Ly
00'€¥S'65C 00°'02€'252 - - - - 00°02€'252 €5'€LP 102 sebe\ % seuees||Ly-16-28-0€)
9202 uondiasag JUnoddY |# JUNOIIY 9
3obpng s|ejoL ‘0¢ 3snbny 0) ¢ 9202
pesodoid papuswy pajyipneun . aunp 0} so moMoM be Kew ‘0¢ Judy jo se s o_“wm_o:m o m_“mﬁo._.
LT Ad 9Z Ad JusLIND 9z A4 | sueiquinoug jejol 92 Ad | S[£}01 97 Ad pajaopy 92 Ad payipny G2 Ad
9Z Ad

BAlasald }S2104 J9puny| pno-pungy eAlasaid 1S9.04




073

00°685°696  00°2SS5'956 - - - - 00'251°2L6 1£'2.6°L66 SIViOL
- - - - - - (LL'1¥¥) sejouaby JayjQ 0} Jojsueil (21166
00°000°0% 00°000'GE - - - - 00°000°GE 057992y spund Jey)Q 0} Jeysuel (L1 166
00°000°SZ 00°000°12 - - - - 00°000°L2 68'662'7C 994 90IAI9G pieD JpaJd|e/8 -
- - - - - - ' - 2Nnss| puog uo }salajui|e/.8
- - - - - - - 9NSS| puog uo _ma_oc_‘_n_ 1.8
0000005 00'007'tS - - - - 00'000°0Z 66’672y 000g$ “eA0 dinb3 8 yoen[g9.
. - - - - - - 00G _‘ﬁ IDAQ >o._QE_ 2 m._:«o:bmmtc_ 197
- - - - - - 0006$ JOAQ [opoway B 'sbp|g|99,
- - - - - - wwmhmen_ ul uopionisuo)d|Go/
- - - - - . 008660} 6661-0001$ dinb3 9 yoe|y9,
00'682'€ - - - - - 666'71-0002$ @injonijsesu|egs
- - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbuipling{z9/,
00'66£°01 00'66.'8 - - - - 00'66.'8 ¥2'988'8 [enjoequod apiSiNO[¥¥9
00'056'} 00'056'} - - - - 00°056°L 00°'SYE'L sdiysisquis|y ® sendlzy9
00°0ve'y 00'0ve'y - - - - 00°0v2'y £0'69¢°E sjejusy|6£9
00'000'GL 00'GLLLL - - - - 00'000°G} 00'72€'2) soueusjule|y 1§ slieday |ge9
00°000°€Z 00'000'c2 - - - - 00°000'c2 o' 09€'02 $80IA8S AJIN 2ignd| /€9
00°0s€ 00°06¢ - - - - 00°05¢ 00°0LL Buijedijdng g Bunuid|Geo
00°058'€ 00'058'¢ - - - - 00°058'¢ €206 Bulysiiand|¥£9
00'005°} 00'00S'} - - - - 00°00S'} 09'69L°C uojjepodsue. | [€€9
00°0SL'8 00°0SL'8 - - - - 00'051'8 18°06£'8 suojjeoiunwwod|z¢9
00°0SL'vL 00'0S6'7 ) - - - - 00'0S6'v L €T L6Y'SL $80IAJ8G [euoissajoid(Leg
00°0v6'C 00°0v6'C - - - - . 00°0¥6'2 6v'2SY uoneonp3 % buluiel L[0eg
- - - - - - doygoid-poo4{sd-9zs
00'522'68 00'622's8 - - - - 00'622's8 L'68G'/8 pood|9zs
00015’ 00015 - - - - 00°0L8'e 06'620°2 Juswdinb3 g sj00] |leWS |z
00'06.°82 0005282 - - - - 00°05.'82 91'v06'0¢ sol/ddng "ule|\ 3 Jieded|gzs
00°'090'6Z 00'090'62 - - - - 00'090's2 v1018'€T saljddng uoisseouo) doysold|sd zzs
00'S69°00L  00°S69'001 - - - - 00'S69°001 0/°1/6'c6 sel|ddng Bunesedp|zzs
00'sZ¢ 00'62¢ - - - - 00'g2¢ - s8}|ddng 9010|125
00°000'¢ 00'000'¢ - - - - 00°000‘c 89°9¥0°C Bulyio[D B swuopun|vLy
00'S50'GS 00'8Lesl - - - - 00'8L2's2 102199 sjjeuag [puuosiad|gLy
- - - - - Vroze BuIlPeAQ [euosesg| L zLy
000052 00°'000'S - - - - 00°000‘S 68°'169'8 swiaAQ|[zLy
00'000°'06L  00°000‘G9} - - - - 00°000°69} 99°/60'v61 sabep R Selejes jeuosesg|| L Ly
00PP6'69Z  00'¥F9°692 - - - - 0019692 16'969'78¢2 sebep g selees|00’ L Ly-26-26-0EL
:o_ua_gummn JUNOJJY |# JUNOIDYO
9202
1eBpng sjejoL ‘0g Isnbny o} . 9202
EMM MM_E pepustly RPN b OUAF 0} 89 M_MMMP wwﬂ__\,_ ‘08 |udy Jo se Eaawwuww Ad _os_ums_wmw Ad
9Z Ad juslIng 9Z A4 | oueiquinoug S|ejo] 92 Ad ;
. 9Z Ad

9oUBUSJUIE 9SIN0D-9SIN0Y J|0H PN|g UBIPU|-PUN ] DAISSBId 1S8104




00°2SL°ISL'E

00°Z0¥‘665'€ - - - - 00°20¥‘609‘C 0.°8£5°605°C STVLOL dd TV¥3NID
00°000°‘G 00'000°S - - - - 00°000°S - STv.iOoL
00'000°G 00'000°G - - - - 00'000°G - 000'G1$ 1eA0 aunjoniselul | 29/-86-zs-0€ )
: @oUBUBUE B SifedoY [8£9 86-2E-0C)
- - - - S80IAIBS |BUOISSSj0Id |1L.£9-86-2E-0E L
9202 uondLIosa(] JUNo2dY [# JUNo2dy19
jabpng s[ejoL ‘og 1snbny 0) . 9202
vwmono._m poapuswy pajipneun | aunp O} s° MNOM i >m_>_ .om __._Q< JO se o Quowmﬁ_.._m ol wq"ﬂao._.
1Z A 0Z Ad Jusun 9z A4 | ouesquinoug | SFOLOZ AL [ ges) 9z Ad pajdopy 9Z Ad psupnNy Sz Ad
9Z Ad
yjed a)ig-pund aAlasald 1S90
00'880°S 00'880°2L - - - - 00'880°Z1 ¥£'566°01L - STviol
- - - - - - s9loUaby JBYJO Ol Joysuel] [Z1° 166
- - - - - - - 0006$ JoAQ dinb3 g yoe [89.
- - - - - - D0S 1$ JoA0 Aosdw| B ainjonlysenul| /9.2
- - - ssa.1b0.4d Ul uononJsuo)|(go,
- - - - - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 >3 yoe [#9.L
- 00°000' - - - - 00°000'¥ 00°0£9°01 666'L-0002$ d.njon.yseyul (€9,
- - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbulpiing |29/
000022 00002 - - - - 00002 ¥1°L06') [enjoeuog SpIsINQ [#+9
- - - - - - sdiyssequisy % sand|ey9
- - - - - 66682 slejuay [6£9
- - - - - - 10°18. soueudjulely 1B slieday[geg
00°0F¥') 00°0v¥'L - - - - 00°0%¥'L 9Z'6£9 seaineg AN dliand[/€9
- - - - - - aoueinsu||gco
- - - - - - buyeoyidng g Bujuld|se
- - - - - - bulysiiand|v€9
- - - - - - uoljepodsuel] [£€9
00002’} 00°00Z°} - - - - 00°00Z'} 26'29. suolesjunwwog[zeg
o o- - - - - - - 05'8¥1 SOOIAISG |BUOISSSJ0.d |1 €9
- - - - - - uoleonp3 g Buiuled] |0g9
- - - - - - s[eolpoLiad B s400g|/zg
- - - - - - juswdinb3g B 8|00 |leWS |42
000002 00°000°C - - - - 00°000'2 05'G88°L $9||dang ‘e B Jledey|ges
00'8¥. 00'8¥. - - - - 00'87. - _seljddng bunesadQ|zzs
- - - - - sa11ddng 800 |126-€6-28-0E 1
9202 uondiLIosa JUNOIY [# JUNO2OY 1D
1obpng sjejo ‘0¢ ¥snbny 0} ‘ 9z02
Mo | pepuouy | poupneun | pounroyse | 98 ORA |ogdviose | SFE ) L SO
9Z Ad JusuNg 9z A4 | duelquinoug s|ejol 9z Ad )
9Z Ad

)led @ouelI0Q-pung aAlasald }S8104

074




19'2¥2'9SL'y

00'ZvZ'S9L v - - - - 00°009'269'y  1£'808°L¥Z'S ©OZ IGeIN [BJOL
- - - - - 00°000°0Z 10-4Q Woy Joysuel] [89°16E-GE-ZE-LEL
19°29'e9 - - - - 06'896'G6Y 49 wolj Jejsuel] |09°L6E-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - £6'2/€'08 $90IN0S AL ‘NGUIU0D |0} 'F9E-GE-ZE-1EL
- - - - - - ¥L'855'cL uojeaudal g aumyno-sjueld [B307(02° 266-5€-Z€-LEL
- - - - - - - uopea.oal g UM No-sjuelD) 81elS |02 EE-GE-28-1E )
- - - - - - - lea.08Y g SINYND-SJULID) [BIOPS (0L LEC-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - 6L°101'6/8 )9 [BloULD YdYY-suelD [BJopa|0) LEC-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - sajes [ewlue 007| 0y Z6£-2E-LEL
00°0S 00°0§ - - - - 00'08 0028 abenjes 10 qun[ jo ssleg|| |'Z6¢-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - sjessy [endeD Jo se|es|01'z68-ze-Lel
- 00°052'6S€ - - - - 00°052'sS¢ loug xe] 19'16¢-2E-LEL
00'000'652 00°000'652 - - - - 00'000'6SZ  ¥0°9%0'65T [OJOINl / [9JOH W0l sieysuel ] |29'LeE-ZE-1E)
- 00°000'05S - - - - 00°000°05S - puny [esauss dd woy Jeysuel L |09° L6S-ZE-1EL
- - - - - - spund Juewees |86 69¢-z¢- 1€ L
- - - - - - spunjey piemy diysie|oyos|L6'69¢-26-1E1
00°0S 00°0S - - - - 00'0S (50'222) SNo3UE||99SIN | #6"69¢-2E-LE L
- - - - - 16'€zs’L sieaf Joud Joj sojegaL/SpUNyeY |£6°'69¢-2€-LEL
- - - - - - uonnseY | 16'69¢-28-1€1
- - - - - - suojjeuo( o1eAlld (€| ¥9¢-ZE-LEL
00°000°12 00°000°'12 - - - - 00°000°1L2 98'819°201 S90.N0S dJeAlld "NALILOD |01 Y9Ie-ZE-1EL
00°000'6 00°000'6 - - - - 00°000'6 00°000'8 SJusJ 8SNOY PBUMO 007|09'29¢-ZE-LE )
00°000'62 00°000'6Z - - - - 00°000'62Z 91°688'02 SUOISS8OUOD) 007 (6G°29¢-28-1E L
00°000'% 00°000°1 - - - - 00°000°1 YE'166'C 06, }sa18)U] §,10)081|0D |0€" 19¢-Z€-LE )
00°000°G) 00°000°0) - - - - 00°000'0} 1L7225'8y sBujuies JuswyseAu||01°L0g-Ze-LEL
00°000°0L} 00°0000L1 - - - - 00°000°0LL  00°'9LZ'601 Bupped|Le Lye-ze-1El
00'008°2 000002 - - - - 00°000'2 YEY8e A9y SUOD B YoIeasaY |08 LpE-2E-LE )
00'z6¢'67 1 00°000°0Z1 - - - - 00'000'0LL  2Z'09¥'ZS1 seo4 diysiaquisiy 007 |62 L1E-2E-LEL
00°000°0S€ 00°000°'0S€ - - - - 00°000'0S¢  92°206'ZE doys H9 |8z Lie-ze-Lel
00'000°08 00°000'6. - - - - 00°000'GZ 00°001'18 uopejs pas4 [ewluy 00z |,z 14e-ze- 1€l
00°05€'¥9 00°000°02 - - - - 00°000°'0L 00'8.6'65 ueAg [ewedg 007(9Z° L¥E-ZE-LEL
00'009°2 00°005'2 - - - - 00'00§°2 00'609'2 YoBannNQO/MOYS ewjuy 007 4z LYE-2e-LEL
00°000°0G 00°000'Gt - - - - 00'000'GY 0Z'6.9°% . uopeonpz 007(¢2" L¥¢-28- 1L
00'000°092 00'000°6.2 - - - - 00'000'642  0L'0SE'PYe Ulel} 00Z|2Z' L¥E-2€-LEL
00°000°6.L 00°000'66 - - - - 00°000'66 00'612'99 so|eg |esnoleD | L2 Lbe-2e-LEL
00°000°625 00'000°009 - - - - 00°000'009  06'995'2GS suolssIwpY 007 |0z LyE-ZE-LE)
00°000°2 00°000°¢ - - - - 00°000'2 00058 weiboid uondopy |ewiuy |8l re-ze-LEL
00°000'62L'Z_ 00°05.'699'L - - - - 00°092'699'L  15'¥29'/v9'L soxe| Auadoid |0}’ L LE-2e-1E)
9202 o .
1ebpng sjejo} (og1snBny |gzoz ‘1g Aem| , 920¢ 3ebpng sjejoy
pesodouid : 0¢ [udy Jo d d
12 Ad papuawy pajipneun - | aunp) se | senuanay se sanusAsy paydopy pelpny uoljdLiosaq jJunoaay # 3Unoo29y 19
9Z Ad jJuaLINg 9Z Ad | sueiquinouy 9Z Ad 9z Ad ST Ad
0z Ad 9z Ad

pung 0oz geIN

075




076

00'8V.L°9LL 00°G2£°2LL - - - - 00'S.€°2LL ZevTL esl SIvLiOoL
. - - - - - - - 0005$ 4eAQ dinb3 @ yoe(gas
- - - - - - 86'668°L 6667-0001$ dinb3 @ Yoe|¥9/
- - - - - - - 6667-000¢$ SBUIPINg|Z9Z
- - - - - - - [ENjOBUOD BPISINO |19
00's2S 00'62S - - - - 00528 00'822 sdiysioquisiy '8 sengjzy9
- - - - - - - - s|ejusy |6£9
- - - - - - - - aoueusjule|\ § ml__mamm_ 8¢9
00°0F 00°010°L - - - - 00°0%0°) 00°'s6L'c Bunesydng g buuld|ses
- - - - - - GE6l Bulysiiand |#£9
00°0SY'Y 00°00Z'v - - - - 00002 - uopepodsue. | [¢€9
00°09.°L 00°098°2 - - - - 00'098°C - suojjesjunwwo) [ze9
00'856'S 00°2Lp'e - - - - 00'2.¥'e G1'856'y $90IMDG |euoisssjoidflLeg
00°0€¥'2 00°068'2 - - - - 00°088'Z 1662 uoneonpg B buluies) [0g9
- - - - - - uoniubooay ssAoldwl|62S
- - - - - - - - sjew|uy 00Z[8zg
00°0S} 00°0S1 - - - - 00°0S1 - s|eolpoliad B syoog|/zs
00°08%'L 000912 - - - - 00092 16°'Geb'e ____pood|ozg
00'709'C 000l€'L - - - - 000LE'L 19'908 juswdinby g sj00] |[BWS |2
00052 - - - - - - 11611 sollddng Juieiy ¥ Jleday [£zs
006122 00'605'9 - - - - 00'505°9 S0'9LL'9 saliddng buelado|zzs
00'002 00°'00S - - - - 00°00S 86'8 se|ddng @20 |12
00°008‘L 00°005°L - - - - 00°005°L £5°06% BUILRO|D '3 SWIojun [y 1y
0029¢'8 00'¥85°2 - - - - 00'¥8S°L 09'¢il'L s)yousg |puuosiadlcly
- - - - - N4 SWIPBAQ euosess|l gLy
- - - - - - SWIUBAO(Z LY
0000002 00°000'0Z - - - - 0000002 G8'005'29 sabep @ saliejes [euosess|| L Ly
00'¥28'€9 0064229 - - - - 0061229 G8'0vP'29 sabep, g saLees |00l Ly L0-2¢-|
9202 '0¢ uondiIosag JUNody [# JUNo22Yy19
jebpng sjejoL jsnbiny 0} ‘ 9202 1ebpng
pasodoid /z Ad| papuswy pajpneun L aunp 0} s® M_Mww._._%u\ﬂhn__z. ‘0¢ [dy jo se paydopy ku_vw—“q“._u. Ad
92 Ad jusLing 9Z A4 [duelqunougzy s|ejol 9Z Ad 9Z Ad ;
9Z Ad

SJUsA] [e1dads @ uoneINPI-puUny 007 IqeIN




077

00'bPS'8GL° L ¥1'898°ChLL - - - - 00'09G°€PL L ¥Z'SSP'SOL'L SIV.lOL -

00°00G'%S 00°20£'6¢ - - - - - -00'000°GY - 0005$ 42AQ dinb3 3 yoeN[g9,
00'000'0¢ 00°000'S¥ - - - - 00°000°SP 00°0L9'62 000613 JoAQ Aoidw) B Jonisesu|29/]
00°000°0L ¥1°100'S - - - - - LL'LL0'62 000S$ J3AQ |epoway 3 sbpid |99/

- - - - - - - wmm._mogn_ ul uonsnisuod |69/
00°000°¢ - - - - - - 8L'L¥0'S 666%-000}$ dinb3 B yoe [¥9./

- - - - - - sTyLL'ee 6667 1-0002$ dinjonuyseyul(cos
00°000°¢ - - - - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbulping[z9.

- - - - - - - [enjoeju0Y BPISINO[H19
00'8L6 00'8t72 - - - - 00'8%72 05228 sdiysiaquiaiy B sond{zy9
00622 00002 - - - - 00002 rANAN) s|eyuay|6g9
00°000°0L 00°000°01 - - - - 00°000°01 - aoueus)ulely B siiedey|gco

- - - - - - 8'Sy. bugeoydnd B buguLd]se9
00008 - - - - - - 00008 bulysiiand|yc9
00°052'61 00°000'G - - - - 00°000°G 16'28€'clL uopeylodsuel | [eeg
00000 000052 - - - - 00°006'Z €LY6L'2 suonedjuNWWod|zeg
00°00L'9.1 00°002'022 - - - - 00002022 65661 LLL S90|MSG [eUOISS8Y0Id[LE9
00°000'G 00°000'S - - - - 00°000°S GLGZY'Y uoneonpd g buiulel] Jog9
00°'000°CL 0000002 - - - - 00'000°02 ¥8'66.°C sjewiuy ooz|gzs
00°002 00°002 - - - - 00002 66°.L2 s|esipouad @ s3oog]/zs
00009 00°000'} - - - - 00°000°} 818kl poo4{9zg
00'0L¥'62 000009 - - - - 00°000°9 G/'v00'82 juswdinb3 3 sjoo] jews|yzs
00°000'¢ 00°000'8 - - - - 00°000'8 Z9'€0L'C seyjddng "Julei\ B Jiedey|ezs
00°121'82¢ 00°000°'00¢ - - - - 00°000'00¢ 16°€86'€2¢ ss|jddng Bugesadolzzs
00'02¥ 0002y - - - - 00°0Z¢ 09'065 sa|ddng eoo]1zs
00°00¢'6 00°00¢'6 - - - - 00°00¢'6 L1168 puiyolD B suuopun|pLy
00'2E¥'0G1 00'826'691) - - - - 00'826'691 9.°€51' b1 sjjsuag jsuuosiad|gLy

- - g - - - - 09°29¢L BWIHBAQ [euosesg]L Ly
00°000°G} 00°000'G1 - - - - 00°000°G1L 80°60.L'S . awpeAQ|zLy
00°000'G21L 00°000°021 - - - - 00°000°04) 6b°126'881 sabe\ g seuejes [euoseas|| 1y
00'€19'6L. 00495212 - - - - 00'v95°2LL 19°218°2LL sabep B saleles|00’L Ly 80-2€- )

:O_un_._omah_ Junolddy # u:5000<|_0
920z ‘0¢
3ebpng sjejo| 3snbny o) . 9202 1ebpng
pasodold 1z Ad| Ppopuswy pajpneun }L aunp 0} s9 M_Mww._._%N>Mn__>_ ‘o¢ judy jo se poydopy _uwu_um_._.wm.w Ad
9Z Ad juaund 9z A4  [oueiquinoug s|ejo] 9Z Ad 9Z Ad ;
9Z Ad

ale) [eWUy-puny 007 IGeIN




SIV1OL

078

00°01¥°26E°L 00'LY9°0SY'L - - - - 00'8Y6°05F°L  ¥8'951°05€°L
002.5°191 00'246'291 - - - - 0025291 91'90.'291 $810UsBY JBU)O O} J8ysuelL[Z1°166
00°000°0S 00°000°0§ - - - - 00°000°0S G0vZY 08 984 80)A8S pJed JIpald|clg
00'6/6'62 00°062'S¢ - - - - 00°062's€ 00°629'vY anss| puog uo jsalayui|z/g
00°000'62¢ 00°000°02¢ - - - - 00°000'02¢ 00°000°60¢ anssj puog uo [edpuld|L/g

- 00°£69'0Y - - - - 00°000'6€ - 0005$ 4eAQ dinb3 B yoe[ga/s

- - - - - - - - mmm._mo._n_ ul uondNJIsuU0) g9

- - - - - - - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 % YoB [#9.
00°029'6L 00°098'61 - - - - 00°098'61 88'cLy 6l [enjoBHUOYD BPISINO [#19
00°208'61 00°22L'6l - - - - 00'22.'6L 90°910°2L sdiysiequisiy B send(zy9
00°0L6'2 00002 - - - - 00°00%2 0G'€G.‘S s|ejusy|6€9
0002.°C 0002.°2 - - - - 000222 05 1L soueusjulel R sileday|[8g9
00'05%'01 00'52¢‘LL - - - - 00'G2E'LL 11'860'1 Buneosiidng g BURULd|GE9
00°0S0°}L1 00°9¢¥°01 - - - - 00°9€¥°0L L9°90%'v2 buiysiiand|ye9
00005y 00'629°¢ - - - - 00°629'¢ 9/°621'S uojeuodsue. | €69
00°0219) 00'822's1 - - - - 00'822's) 00°1€9°LL suopeolunwwog[zgo
00'0LE'29 00°016'9S - - - - 00°0¥6'95 22'€91'29 $90IAI8S |BUOISSBJ0.d[1LE9
00vLS'9 00°005'9 - - - - 00'005'9 G6'LY uopeonp3 g Buiuel] [0£9
00002 00002 - - - - 00002 - s|eolpoliad B syoog|/2§
00°0S8'01 00°006'61 - - - - 00°006'61 ¥1'66G°2 poo4[9z6
00'G/9'S 00'625'6 - - - - 00'6/6°6 ¥0°'128'cl wewdinb3 B sjoo] |fews|yes

- - - - - - - 12\ sa/ddng e g Jedey|ezs
00002'6E} 00°00¥'6€1 - - - - 00°00t'6SL GL'00L'SEL saiddng doys Y9 [s9°zzs
00'009'62 00046'12 - - - - 000612 GG'926'6 so|ddng buneisdp|zzs
00'5€6'L 00°068'}L - - . - - 00°058'L oLl sal|ddng 800|L2s
000002 00°000°2 - - - - 000002 P66 Buipold g swuoun[yLy
00'2£0'€9 0010209 - - - - 00°104°09 2LEre'es syeueg [euuosiadlelLy

- - - - - - - QWIMBAQ |euoseasS| L'l
00°000'C 000002 - - - - 00°000'2 - swpanolzLy
00°000'651 00°000°0L} - - - - 00°000°0} 89'626'GS | saebep\ B selejeg jeuoseag|y L Ly
00°6Z2.'692 00744192 - - - - 00vL2'19Z °  2E6LG'6Ge sabep B seLeles|00’L Ly 01-2¢- |
9202 hom :o_un_humwn JUNO2DY |# a.::ooo<|_w
jebpng s|ejo) 3snbny 0} . 9202 jobpng
pesodoid 2z A4| Popuswy | - paypneun |} eunfo3se w_mwwh%ﬂ__\,_ ocwdyjose| paopy | L Tl
9Z Ad JuslIng 97 A4 [oueiqunouly _ S|ej0) 92 Ad 9Z Ad :
, 9Z Ad

"UoHEISIUIWpPY-puUnd 00Z I9eIN




079

00°2.1°808 98°€€1'9.. - - - - 00°GEL°LLL 6L°08L°LSL SIV.IOL
00°000°0F ¥1'806'G2 - - - - 00°'000°0¥ 98'899'61 0008$ 48AQ dinb3 % Yoe[g89/
00°000°'0€ 00'000'0€ - - - - 00°000°0€ 09'€/8'12 0005 1$ J8AQ Aosdwyi g Jonusequl| 9/
00°000'62 - - - - - - - 000S$ J9AQ |epoway B sbpig|99.
- - - - - = = -* wmo._mo‘_n_ ul uoionNJIsu0D |69/
- - - - - - 00'865'2Z 6661-0001$ dinb3 @ yoeN|H9/
- - - - - - 18'L¥2'82 666'71-0002$ 84njonisenul|eo,
- - - - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbuiping(z9.
00°0¥2'2e 00°0¥2'22 - - - - 00'0¥2'22 ¥0'266'91 [ENjoBJUOYD BPISINO |19
- - - - - - - - sdiysiequiay g senq|zy9
00'002°0L 0000201 - - - - 00°00Z°01 0L2.2's s|ejuay[6£9
00'005°2€ 2.°069'cy - - - - 00°009'FE 1€ 168'69 aoueudlule B sJleday|geg
00'006'SLL 00'006'GLL - - - - 00°006'GLL £6'1G2'p1LL $80IAM8S AN oliand|ze9
- - - - - .- - 8oueinsu|(g9¢9
- - - - - - - bupeolidng B Bunuud|SE9
- - - - - - 00°'9vP Buiyslignd|yc9
- - - - - - B - Co_ymtoamcw._._. €e9
- - - - - - - - suollediunwwon |z¢9
00°090°'L€ 00°056'v¢ - - - - 00'066'0¢ 61'182'GL S80IAIBG [euolssajoid|LEg
0005 00°0F - - - - 00°'0% - uoiyeonp3 R Buiuie.) [og9
- - - - - - - s|ealpouad g sjoog|/2s
00001 - - - - - - 00°GLL A poo4|9zs
00°00L°2 00°08.'S - - - - 00'062's 8Z'66G'0 juswdinb3 R sjoo| |ews|yzg
00°'002'6S 00°008'ce - - - - 00°008'cE L1'968'0F salddng "Julely R Jiedey|ezs
00'8£2'99 00'000°09 - - - - 00°'000'09 FASAR A1 soijddng Buneiado|zzs
00001 00°00L - - - - 00001 88'6 sa|(ddng @oyo}12s
006222 006222 - - - - 00'622'Z zL168'L Pulyjo| 1 swioyun |y Lp
00'70S'cL 009652 - - - - 00'965°2Z 2.'981'99 sjjeusg |auuosied|e Ly
- - - - - - - SWIHBAQ |eucseas|L' gLy
00°000°2 000002 - - - - 00°000°2 GG'062'L aWIHSAQ|Z LY
00°005'G9 0000566 - - - - 00'005°'66 22'092's9 sebep\ g Soue[eS [euoSess ||| Ly
00'652'722 00'v£8°'1L22 - - - - 00'7€8°122 61059812 saBe g Selees|00') Ly-8L-ce-
920z ‘08 uonduosa( Junoady[# JUnosoy19
Jobpng s|ejo) ‘Jsnbny o) . 9202 jefipng
posodouad 7z Ad| pepuswy pajypneun | aunp 03] s8 M_Mww._.—mnu\%“_ ‘0¢ 1udy Jo se paydopy umu_h.__ﬂmw Ad
9Z Ad jueungd gz A4 [duesquinouy s[ejo] 9z Ad 9Z Ad ;
92 Ad

spunolg g sbuip|ing JO 8oUBUAJUIBN-PUN 007 IGBIN




00°092°9S1L°p

00'788°69L ¥

00'88°S9L°Y

16'y82'88Y'S

0099212

0099212

S1v.LO1 O0Z I9VIN

S1vIiOolL

080

00'98¢'0Z

00'96.'S

00°0.¥'8

00°00L‘2

00°020‘%

00°005°Ch
0099y
00°000°¢
00°00S

00°00S

00°00S°CL
00'99.L'y

00°000°¢

00008

00°008

c9'Ll6

sepusby JayiQ 0 Jelsuel]

cl’Le

sjejuay

6€9

Bunesiidng *® buuid

Ge9

[eABI]

€€9

SUOEDIUNLULLIOD

ce9

SOOIAISS [BUOISSS)0Id

L€9

S[ewiuy 007

8¢S

poo4

14

juswdinb3 g sjo0 . ||lewS

144

s3l|ddng JuIB\ B Jleday

€¢9

sal|ddng bupessdO

[44°go)= 423

pasodolid /Z A4

196png
papuswy
9Z Ad

s|ejo|
pajpneun
jueLIND 9z A4

9202 ‘0¢
)snbny 0}
| aunp 0} sd
suelqwnoug
9Z Ad

9202 ‘1€ Aei
s[ej01 92 Ad

9202
‘o¢ Iudy jo se
S|ejoL 9Z Ad

JeBpng
pajdopy
9z Ad

s|ejol
palpny ¢ Ad

uondLosag Junoady

# JUNO3dY1O

91°0S¥°1Les’L

“UOIEBAIaSUOT g |dleasey

S1VvIOoL

00°270°GL

00°GlL0‘Le
0L200'P9v'L
0G'€09°C
¥6'855°L

Gl9LL'0L

Ly'esy

s810uBby 18Y)0 0} Jojsuel]

¢l'166

sSpun, 18ujQ 0} Jejsuel]

L1166

0005$ JoA0 Wwawdinb3 B aulyoe

89/

000'GL$ JoA0 ainjonsselu]

191

Bujjspoway g Buipjing

99/

ss21601d Ul UOIIONIISUOD

S9/

6661-0001$ Jusudinb3 18 sulyoe

9.

666¥1-0002$ 81njonjgseyu

€9L

aouBUBUIBI @ Sileday

8g9

suojjediunwwo)

29

S8JIA8g [BUOISS8J0Id

1€9

S[ewiuy 00z

8¢S

juswdinb3 % sjoo] |lews

¥es

2oueUBjUR g slleday

€25

saljddng buneladQ

2es-Se-ce-lel

solees

254

pesodolid 12 Ad

yeBpng
papuswy
9Z Ad

sjejo|
payipneun
eLND 9z Ad

9202 ‘0¢
isnbny o}
} eunp 0} sa
sueiquinoug

9C Ad

920z ‘1.8 Rep
S|e10L 9Z Ad

9202
‘0g |udy jo se
s|ejoL 9Z Ad

yebpng |
pojdopy
9Z Ad

s|ejo|
paipny 6Z Ad

uonduosaq Junosoy

#JUnoooy 19

Sjueid 0oz IqeiN




00°001'6S1 ¥65°0G1 - - - - 00'v6S°0SL  SP'L8LGSL  Judwainey JHNI leloL
0000} 00} - - - - 00°00} IR 06, 1s848)] si0)08||0D |0 L 9g-2E-2€ L
00°000'¢ 000'c - - - - 00°000‘¢ AN sBujuie3 jusuysaau| (0} L9¢-2e-2EL
00°'000'9G1 ¥6v' L) - - - - 00'¥BY YL GZ'9LE'OVL sexe| Auedoid|ol'))g-ge-zelL
9202 0Z02
jebpng s|ejo} (0og 3snbny |9zoz ‘L¢ Aen| 1ebpng s|ejol
pasodoid 0¢ |1dy Jo
papuswy palipneun - L aunp) s | sanuanay se SonuoASy pajdopy pajpny uonduosag Junoady #3uno2oy 19
A 9Z A4 [wsung oz Ad|oueiqunouz | 9z A4 9Z Ad SZ Ad
0z Ad 92 Ad

pung juswainay/Jd NI

081



8¢8°08) 00°261°6L1 - - - - 00°262°621 09°000°0L) SIVIOL
8€8°081 00°26.'641 - - - - 00261611 09000041 Sjjsusg [suuosied (0Z'CLy 2E-2EL
9202 uondiase( JuUNO23Y [# Junosoy
abpn s|ejo ‘0€ 1snbn abpn s|ejo
pesodoid Jebpng 1ejox 0¢) v 9z0Z ‘1 Aew | . 9202 jabpng ejoL
1Z Ad papusawy pejipneun |o) | 8unpoys SIEI0L 92 Ad 0¢ 1dy Jo se pajdopy pajpny
92 Ad jusLnd 9Z Ad [@duelquinouz S[ejol 9z Ad 92 Ad GZ Ad
9Z Ad

pung juswiainay/J4 NI

082




00°00L‘50E 00°'0¥£°922 - - - - 00'0vE‘'0ZZ  06'6VS‘vPe  ANliger] jejoL
- - - - - - - ¥8°289' 80UBINSU||86°'69€ 68-2E-EE )
00°00L 00l - - - - 00l 11685 06, 1sa18)u| $,10}08]|0D [0E" L9E-2E-€E L
00°000°S 000‘s - - - - 000'G 09'229'€lL sBuiuses yuswiseau| |01’ L9e-Z€-c€ 1
00°000°00¢ ove'lee - - - - ove'Lze 69'6¥9°22e sexe| Auedoid|01’LLE-ZE-EE)
9202 0202
jebpng s|ejoj (og ¥snbny |9z0Z ‘Lg Aem| | jobpng s|ejoy -
pesodoid 0¢ Judy jo
papuswy pajipneun - L aunp) sa | senusasy se senussy paydopy psipny uonduosaqg Junosoy #3Unod2oy 19
Lz 9Z Ad aung 9z Ad| sueiquinoug 9Z Ad 9Z Ad GZ Ad
oz Ad 9Z Ad

pung Ager]

083



882°90¢ 00'8£0°C8¢ - - - - 00'8£0°€8¢ 69'821°692 SIV.LOL
882'7S 00'88Z'%S - - - - 00'88Z 1S 00'882%S sapusby 18O 0 JojSUBI1[Z] 166
- - - - - 0008$ JoAQ dinb3 g yoeN |89/
005252 00°06.'82€ ) - - - 00°05.'82¢ 16'v8¢€'2Le aoueinsu||ogg
- - - - - - - 89'65H'2 S80IAI9G |euoISs8yoId[1£9
- - - - - - - - so||ddng aoueusjulely g Jiedey|ezg
- - - - - - - aWwl1 150791 p-2e-EEL
9202 uondivsaq JUNovY # Junoooy
1obpng sjejoL ‘0€ ¥snbny ‘ 9202 19Bpng sjejoL
posodold | opiewy | pewpneun |0 | eunpoys| SZ0ZKEARI | o0 it ce | pardopy pajpny
LC Ad s|ejo] 9z Ad :
9Z Ad uauN) 9Z A4 |9duBIqUINOUT s|ejol 92 Ad 9Z Ad G2 A4
9Z Ad

puny Ayjiqery

084



00'00L'EEZ  00'LLY'ShZ - - - - 00'LLP'SP  69'8¥2°0ST  VSSId [e30L
00001 0000} - - - - 0000k %098 06, 1S818}U] 510108100 |08 1 9€-2€-9E )
00°000°€ 00°000'¢ - . - - 00000 Tv'826'L sBujuies Juswiseul |0} 'L 9g-2e-9¢ |
00°000'06Z _ 00'LLE'ZYZ - - - - 00'LIETPE  €TVELLYE sexe] Apedoid|o)'|LE-2E-9€E L
920z oz0z
pesodoig JeBpng sjejol (og3snbny lozoz ‘e hem| g o JeBpng s[ejoL
papuswy paypneun | -} sunp)se | senusaay se son uensy peydopy paypny uonduoaseq Junossy # JUno29y 19
LM 9zZAd  [ueung oz Ad|oueiquinouz | 9z A4 9z Ad sz Ad
_ 9z Ad 9z Ad .

pung yssid

085



662'9¢¢ 00'698°6£2 - - - - 00'698'6£2 06'S€L'6LC SIv.iol
662'9¢€C 00°698'6£2 - - - - 00'698'6£2 06'sel'sle sjysusg |suuosied |(01'€ly ZE-9E1
9¢0¢ uondunssq 3uno2oy [# Junodoy
pesodoig jbpng | spejoL ogIsnbny | o e ken | 9202 1e6png siejo
pepusuwy pajipneun (o)} sunroys 0¢ Iudy jo se pejdopy pajpny
L2 A4 s|ejol 92 Ad
92 Ad jusnd 9¢g A4 |9dueIqUNDUZ S|ejol 92 Ad 92 Ad G§Z Ad
92 Ad

pung yssid

086



00°000°9€6 ¥i°109°029 - - - - 00'11928.  06'08€90¢  19d4d lejoL
- 00°005°C) - - - - 00°000°00¢ - feaioay 1@ suMND-sjuels [e1epad|l L vee-GE-ze-Ge€
¥ 061'50€ - - - - 00°000°08} - 1082108} @ SIN)IND-SJUELS) BIB)S 0L YES-GE-2E-GEE
- - - - - . - sjoafoid jejides d woly Jejsuel] | L9°L6g-2E-GEE
- - - - - - SIBB A I0lid WOY S9)eqaY |£6'696-28-GES
- - - - - - - 30.N0S SJBALd WOJ SUOHNGUILOD |0 L pOE-ZE-GEE
00°00S 00°001 - - - - 00°00} 6528 06, }s3J9)U] $,10}99]100 (0€"1.9¢-2E-GES
00°00% 00°00S - - - - 00°00S 1 Z'8LY'S sBuiule Jusuiseau| 0}’ 198-2€-GEE
00°000'6€6 00°110°20€ - - - - 00'1L10°20€ _ ¥1°04L'20€ soxe) Auedoid|0)') L £-Ze-GEE
920C 020z .
pesodoig 19Bpng siejol (ogisnbny |ozoz ‘¢ Ael ‘0¢ 1udy o 1eBpng sjejo),
1Z A4 papuawy pajypneun =1 0::3 1) SaNUaAdY se mo.::m>om —ucuaov< pajlpny :O_un_._ommn_ Junoddy # Junoovy 19
9Z Ad JusuIng gz A4 | dueiquinouz | 9 Ad 9z Ad SZ Ad
6z Ad 9z Ad

pung sjuswaaoidu] Jo UONIONISUCY Pue 3S3104 JO Juawidojanag

087



vy i80'cee

00°000°009 - - - - - 69'6.£°26 SIVIOL
¥¥ 067°G0€ - - 00'666'L sejouaby JaLyyQ 0} Jejsuel] [z1°166-G¢
- - - - - - - - 0008 1$ 48AQ Aoldw]  BYUI|29/-GE
- 00°008'C) - - - - - v1'298'GL (uelp) ssa1Boid uf UoRONIISU0D [G9/-G€
- - - - - - - 00°000'0Z 00Z IqeIN 0} JaJsuelL [/ L66
- - - - - - - - 00054 1eAQ dinb3 g yoe g9,
00°000'009 - - - - - - - 000§ $ 4oAQ Aoidw| g exyui|z9,
- - - - - - (00°000's) $sa460.d Ul uononjsuon|ge
- - - - - - - - 666'71-0002$ @Injonnseyul|co/
- 00°260') - - - - - GL'ELS'6 S80|AIag |BUOISSBJ0Id [LEY
wwom uondiassq Juno2dYy J# JUnodoy
jebpng ‘sjejoL ‘0¢ 3snBny ‘ 9202 jebpng sjejo
pesodold | opuewy | pewpneun oy} eunpoys| 9202 LEREN | oo ST peydopy payipny
1Z Ad S[ejoL 92 Ad
92 Ad JusLIND gz A4 |edueiquinouy S[ejoL 9z Ad 9Z Ad SZ Ad
: 92 Ad

pung sjuswaacidw Jo UO)ONIISUCD PUE S)SBI04 J0 JusUIdojoreq

088



00'068°6S 00°€59°GH - - - - 00°€S9°GYy 8€°209'sY }pny [ejo )
- - - - - - pund [eiauss d4 woJj 19jsuel | [09°L6E-2E-191
00001 - - - - - - L9°GLL 06, 1s8.I81U] 8,10)098(|00|0€" L 9E-2E-19]
00'0S. - - - - - - 8€°GLL sbujules juswyseau}|0l'L9¢-2€- 191
00°000'SS 00°€59'GP - - - - 00°€59'st ee VL' Ly saxe| Apedoid|o)'L1E-2e-191
9c0e 9¢20¢
Jebpng sjejo (og 3snbny (9z0Z ‘L¢ Aew| 18bpng siejol :
pasodolid 0¢ 1udy jo d d
17 Ad papuawy pa)ipneun | -} sunp)se | sanuanay se senueAsy paydopy pajpny uondiose(q JuNoddy #Junoooy 9
9 Ad jusung 9g Ad| dueiqunoug 92 Ad 92 Ad GZ Ad
9Z Ad 9Z Ad

pung ypny

089



0Sv'LY 00°000°GY - - - - 00°000°S 00°002°2¢ SIV.IOL

0569 00°005°9¢€ - - - - 00°005°9€ 00°005'L€ |EMOEBJUOD BPISINO[1¥9

005 00°005'8 - - - - 00°005'8 00°002'9 Sa0IAI8g [BUOISSSJ0Id 1€
9¢0¢ uonduassqg JUnosdy |# Junosoy

jebpng sjejoL ‘0¢ 1snbny . 9202 3ebpng sjejo
posodold | opuowy | peypneun |0 ) eunpoys | 9202 LERRIN | o o se | peydopy pajpny
2 Ad s|ejol 9z Ad
9Z Ad JusLNg 9Z A4 |edouriquinoug s[ejo] 9z Ad 9Z Ad §Z Ad

9Z Ad

punjjipny

090



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2025 (to be received in 2026) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

| New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2025, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$346,227.50 -0- $346,227.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2025, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary . Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 18" day of November, 2025 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk Date
Karen Kinney
091




ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2025 (to be received in 2026) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

| New Levy Amount
Tax Levy . To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2025, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
]
$$50,575.00 -0- $350,575.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
heljleby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2025, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary _ Kai Swanson, President
Receipt '

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 18™ day of November, 2025 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk Date

Karen Kinney
092




WWW.MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC.COM

1242 Main Street - GREENFIELD IL 62044
(217) 368-3037 » Fax (217) 368-3517 « Toll free 1-877-368-3038

Qctober 2, 2025

Jeffrey Craver -

Forest Preserve District Dlrector

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
0:(309) 795-1295

‘jeraver@ricfpd.org

We propose the following for your considerati_oh.

1-NEW 2023 FORD Transit Connect Passenger Van

- To include the following optional equipment: |
Exterior Color TBD, SB Vinyl Seating, Power Heated Mirrors

‘Dark Tint Privacy Glass, Cruise Control/Tilt Wheel
Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Air Conditioning
AM/FM/Stereo, Bluetooth, Back-Up Camera

2 Keys w/Remotes, New M License/Title
Delivery to RICFPD, All other standard equipment.

IL Contract # SIUC153238
Ilinois Government Price $39,977.oo*1

Van is in stock* at the time of this quote and avallable, W Let me: know if you
haveanyquestions: - .

FN Mé

Richie Morrow Well =nkamp Customer Acceptance

~ Government Sales Manager:
Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. “Date of Acceptance: _

093




WWW.MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC,COM
' 1242 Main Street + GREENFIELD IL 62044
(217) 368-3037 » Fax (217) 368-3517 « Toll free 1-877-368-3038 -

| October 2, 2025

R R,

Jeffrey Craver

Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
0: (309) 795-1295

~ jeraver@ricfpd.org

L We propose the following for your consideration.

‘Morrow Brothers Ford, Inc. - Dateof Acceptance:

1-NEW 2023 FORD Transit Connect Cargo Van

To include the following optional equipment:

White Exterior, SB Vinyl Seating

Reverse Sensing, Cruise Control/Tilt Wheel .
Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Air Conditioning
AM/FM/Stereo, Bluetooth, Back-Up Camera

2 Keys w/Remotes, New M License/Title

Dehvery to RICFPD, All other standard equ;pment

L Contract # SIUC1 53238

minois Government Price $39,977.00*

Vanisin stock at the time of this quote and ava:lable first come flrst serve. Let me know if you

“have any questlons

Thank you W

Rlchle Morrow Wellenkamp Customer Acceptance
Government Sales Manager

094




€7 jo T 9bed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

1H°€0b'£01°€$ %SS £0'992'049'1$ L6'EEE'T/6'T$ 00°0$ $0'G55'GE5$ 00°00T'219'c$ 00°0$ 00°00T'219'c$ S|P10L DAJDSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
69'1£8256%$ %8Y 09'¥58'69v$ 0b'Sb9'0bb$ 00°0$ 29'€SH'021$ 00°005°016% 00°0$ 00°005°076% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(06°882) +++ (60'+2) 60'b/L 00 (09°59) 00 00 00 SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN YEBIE
00’ +++ (00's2¥) 00°SZY 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 01%9¢
65°0ST'09T ¥S 18°0££'89 61'699'18 00’ $1'889'2C 00°0000ST 00’ 00°0000ST SUOISS30U0D JYNn|g pul £5'29¢
00°01S 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S suoneAsssal J2JRYs 4n|g pul 95'29¢
06'656'8¢ yas £/'818'ST [TT8T'PT 00’ 12°528'€ 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ s924 doys oid 80°LbE
65°€0£08 bE T1'296'TS 88'/£0'/C 00’ 0£'918'8 00°000'08 00’ 00°000'08 sassed uosess yn|g uelpux v0'LbE
15°961°€89 6 £0'TbLTEs 16'/5T'L1€ 00’ L1'6/41'S8 00°000°059 00’ 00°000°059 934 3106 Yn|g ueipur £0°LbE
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
61'1€8'cT2S %LE 0L'8ET'THT$ 0£'798'¢8$ 00°0$ 60'6/4's2$ 00°000'522$ 00°0$ 00°000'522$ s|e10) Japunyl pnot - T6 uswyedsq gns
0042021 132 00'8€6'S 00°290'% 00’ 00°595'T 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
(00°€91) +++ (00€) 00°€ 00’ 00°€ 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
0£'8€€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
9€'6LE'ET S¢ 0z'/21'6 08'2/8'y 00’ 80°T90'T 00°000¥T 00’ 00°000%T SUOISS30UO0D Ul 3e0q pUny pno §5'29¢
8/'602'L€ 6C 16°€62'SE 65'90L'¥1 00’ [4N4d) 00°000'0S 00’ 00°000'0S Sleyuas 3e0q Jspunyl pno ¥S'29€
00°06Z L€ 00°0£9 00°0£E 00’ 00°S8T 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T uoneAIssal J2)|3ys Japuny L pnol £5°29¢
00'S20'S (1]2 00°000°E 00°000C 00’ 00°000C 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S S99 Jwlad Asaydue Jspunyl pno S0'/bE
SELLT'SPT (1]2 66'CST'/8 10°/¥8'2S 00’ 68'8£0'81T 00°000'SHT 00’ 00°000'SHT S99y Japunyl pnot 20°LbE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mawo qns
21'$S0'8L1$ %IY £9'€£6'90T$ ££'929's/$ 00°0$ $2'106'22$ 00°009'281% 00°0$ 00°009'281$ S[e3oL YamiuljI - 06 uswiiedsq gns
00°68T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
00'82L'S vE 00'9€9'% 00'49€C 00’ 00'¥10'T 00°000"Z 00’ 00°000"Z Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
96°589 +++ (00'522) 00'S22 00’ 0008 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
00°056'6 +++ (00°002) 00°002 00’ 00°002 00’ 00’ 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
12°50b'C 1§ S9'//6'T GE'720C 00’ 21'998 00°000 00’ 00°000 SUOISS3UOD YRMIUI||T 75'29¢
00°0€S'T 59 00°0S% 00°058 00’ 00°'s8 00°00€'T 00’ 00°00€'T suoneAISSaI J333YS Yomiul||1 16°29€
00°'8bt 0 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99} UIN3a1 ou ASY demiul|l 10° b€
§6°/90"/ST 132 20°580°00T 86'416'69 00’ 21'956'0C 00°000°0LT 00’ 00°0000£T S99y Yemiul|l 00°Zb€
M¥OMIUNII - 06 1uswedaq gns
14°989'292'1$ %09 90'66/'726$ $6'002'TLE'T$ 00°0$ 60'52H'895$ 00°000'v62'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'v62'2$ Sleyo) uonensiuIWPY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
00’ 0 00°£28'thE 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°£28'thE 00’ 00°£28'tbE spafoud |eyded d woyy Jajsuel | 19°'T6€
£9'0£2'91 6 00°S6£9 00°S0Z 00’ 00°00Z 00°005°Z 00’ 00°005°Z $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIUOD 0T'$9¢
$0'80€’€ 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
75'6£9'v6 bE £T°€15°9¢ L2°98b'€T 00’ 8L°€6b'9 00°000°0% 00’ 00°000°0% sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
98'€£6'€8¢ ¥T GE'T88°99T G9'81T'ES 00’ 00’ 00°000'022 00’ 00°000°022 anusAal Juswadeday ST'SEE
TEPESPIE'T 8L 8b'787'8L€ 75°068€0€'T 00’ 1€ 1€T'19€ 00°€£1'289'T 00’ 00°€£1'289'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala YaUoI JuaLID papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
52/0£/60 918 01 JeaA [eSI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo Z abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

£9'557'SS 24 v L8L'€S 95°0S€'/T 00 75'€8L's 00'8ET'TL 00 00'8ET'TL sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
ST'9ZE +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SWIHIAO [RUOSERS [olarass
¥6'+8¢C 68 44N 89°/88 00 PI 19 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SWIHAAQ 00g T
0S'2ST've 44 GS'/16'6€ SH'Z80'TT 00 Sb'/6T'Y 00°000'1S 00 00°000'1S sabep g salie|es [euoseas 013 1H
20°565'v5C 1z 00'826'€CC 00°5¥6'8S 00 8€°8h/'1C 00°€/8'28¢ 00 00°€/8'28¢ sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
¥omiulI - 06 3uawpedaq gns
00'0S8'TT$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
00°0S8'TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
T/L'SES'TOV' TS %8 95°0v2'0LT'1$ ¥b'688'VT1$ 00°0% Sb'041'252% 00°0£9'S8E'1$ (00'662'62$) 00'626'vTH'1$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
06°/96'S6b 0 00'982'£1S 00 00 LT TH8'ECe 00'982'£1S (00+12T'28) 00°000°0SS 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel v/'166
00°2£0'S8 0 00°2£0'S8 00 00 00 00°2£0'S8 00 00°2£0'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
0S°20T'vET 0 00'8¢8'2¢T 00 00 00 00'8¢8'2¢T 00 00'8¢8'2¢T 15931 00248
00°000°0TC 0 00°000'STC 00 00 00 00°000'STC 00 00°000'STC |edpud 00'148
00'859'Zp 0 00'592°€ 00 00 00 00'592°€ 00'592°€ 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
1910202 +++ (00°5160) 00'ST6'C 00 00'ST6'C 00 00 00 666't$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00+9Z
95°8TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
95°2£0'¥0T 13 19°€£6'98 6E°9TH' 9P 00 1+'689'9 00°0SE'€ET (00705€) 00°002'€€T [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'++9
78'€81°0¢ T 00°5£2'6T 00°08T 00 00 00°SSH'6T 00 00°SSH'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°2H9
00 0 00°00S'T 00 00 00 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
00 +++ (00°0€) 00°0€ 00 00 00 00 00 2oueInsux 00°9€9
91'6/ 12 L[TTPE'T £/°80T 00 0Tt 00°05+'C 00 00°05+'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
SE'6TT'0T T 69°T19'2 1€°€9 00 1€°€9 00'549'2 00 00'549'2 Buiysiignd 00'+€9
L6'6€C 0 00°00S'C 00 00 00 00°00S'C 00 00°00S'C [onel 00°€€9
TT'06E'T 1z 76°209'C 80°769 00 £1°08€ 00°00€’€ 00 00°00€’€ suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
wyee'se /8 75'692°C 8'ST8'YT 00 G/'89€ 00°580°LT 00 00°580°ZT SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
0£°0T0°E € 00°099’S 00°06T 00 00 00°058'S 00 00°058'S uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
00 0 00002 00 00 00 00002 00 00002 saseydind poo4 00925
YT or 12 £0°S€€ L6'bT 00 00 00°0SE 00 00°0SE 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
LT°S9T 6 0T'H¥0'T 06°S0T 00 00 00°0ST'T 00 00°0ST'T sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00 (174 01°08 06'6T 00 06'6T 00°00T 00 00°00T sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
£9°885 8T L6°0%L £0'6ST 00 G5'S0T 00006 00 00006 sal|ddns 2010 00°1¢S
£9'b40'C 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S Buiyiop/wiogun 00'+TH
68°£9S'LY 1z v LESOF 95°ST6°0T 00 75'8£9'¢€ 00°€SH'1S 00 00°€SH'1S syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°ETH
6£°2LS +++ (£€°26) LE'L6 00 TS€T 00 00 00 SWIHAAQ 00°CTH
$S°TSS P81 (174 87°G69'0ST 7/'591'8¢ 00 66'160"4T 00°798'88T 00 00°798'88T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
TH'€0b'£0T'E$ %SS £0'992'0¥9'1$ L6'CEC'TL6'TS 00°0% #0'G55'SESS 00°001°219'c$ 00°0$ 00°001°219'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng

1S310



€T Jo € abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

0b'81Z'E 43 ¥6'+0S'y 90°56S 00" 05°98¢€ 00°00T'S 00" 00°00T'S saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
89°G80°S 6 €8'02¢'8 £L1°608 00" 60°69¢ 00°0€0°6 00" 00°0€0°6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
12°598'ST ST 96'956'61T $0"€SP'E 00" S6'8€C 00°0TH'€T 00" 00°0TH'€T sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy oﬁm«Nm
GE'8/8'T € 00°G2T’S 00°0ST 00" 00" 00'6£2'S 00" 00°6£2'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog ud2zs
60'61S'€C 91 81°79T'1€ 78'856'S 00" 18°'T1¢ 00°12T'LE 00" 00°T2T'LE sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
bSCce 6L 6 65°GE 00" 00" 00°St 00" 00°St sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
08'v/L'T 174 00°TT6'T 00°68S 00" 00" 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
£6'696'LS 0¢ 05°8€5'29 0S°/ST'ST 00" 05°250°S 00969/, 00" 009692, sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
97'9v0'T +++ (Tb°95€) TP'98€ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
GT'S29'T 6¢ LE°60L €9°06¢ 00" 90°06 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
GL'EbE'T9 LE 18°€9¢vb 61°9€9'ST 00" ¥£'866'9 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0Z sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
€5°€LP'TOT [44 65'400'86T TH'STEYS 00" 1€ T2H'0C 00°02€£'25C 00" 00°02€£'25C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

G/'817'675$ %¢C YL L1H'SSP$ 97'159'621$ 00°0$ £2°TCH'15$ 00'690'585$ (00°€81%) 00°752'585$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IswHedsq qns

8/.°18C'% [44 0b'6bb'S 09°0SS'T 00" 61°9¢€L 000002 00" 000002 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 0 00°L18'bb 00" 00" 00" 00°L18'bb (00°€81) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°00£'9 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9L
0096901 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
L0'PL9'ET 68 0S°9L€£'T 0S°€29'TT 00" 0S°€29'TT 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
£6°€SL'0T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
0T'GT6'S 9¢ 66'v67'Y 10°525'T 00" 00" 00°0Z8'S 00" 00°0Z8'S |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
89069 174 00°00%'S 00°0bL'T 00" 00°08S 00°0bT'L 00" 00°0bT'L s|ejusy 00°6€9
66°£59'€C [44 85°690'vT '0E0'y 00" 0£°L16 00°00T'8T 00" 00°00T'8T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
19'861°8T e 6L VEY'TT 12°586'S 00" 6€°62€'C 00°02'LT 00" 00°02'LT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" 0 00°SEY 00" 00" 00" 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Buiysiignd 00'v€9
81’619 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
¥9¥T1'S S $998¢'L 9€'8TH 00" 0€'9LE 00°S0L'L 00" 00°S0L'L suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
87°80p'9 S9 00°0S4'T 00°00€’€ 00" 00" 00°0S0°S 00" 00°0S0°S SSDIAISS [BUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LT°0€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
16'898'T 8T $0°0£9'€ 96°6¢8 00" 8’38 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
LTHSS'TC 6€T (b eLb) €b'€L9'T 00" 00" 00°002'T 00" 00°002'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
97'S56'T¢C 9 95°¥68'CT b9 00" PETCT 00°0S9'€T 00" 00°0S9'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
weeL'ee Jx4 9€£'90b'0¢C $9'v9€'L 00" 05°199°C 00'T4L'LT 00" 00°T4L'LT sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
89 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
9/°€8b'E 6¢ 00°TTH'T 00°68S 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

57/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo { 9bed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

£0'69€’E S 0S'+£0y 05'502 00’ 00°'s8 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleyuay 00'6£9
00'vLE'LT L 09'596'€T 0F'vE0'T 00’ 0+'286 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
9b'09€'0C |14 GE'/ST'8T S9'THL'y 00’ 8S'ETH'C 00°000's2 00’ 00°000's2 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 002€9
00°0TT 9bC (65°01S) 65°098 00 00 00°0SE 00 00°0SE bunedidng g bunuid 0d3€9
£2°0€6 0 00°0S8'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S8°S 00’ 00°0S8'S Buysiiand 00'b£9
09'59T'C T ST'I8H'T 7881 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
18°06£'8 8 10v€S'2 66'ST9 00’ 69'/ES 00°0ST'8 00’ 00°0ST'8 suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
£T'L6¥'ST v1 58Tt 15'ST1'T 00’ 6Ly 00°0S6'¥T 00’ 00°0S6'¥1 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
6v'7SP 0 00°0v6'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0v6'C 00’ 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
14°685'28 W 12°600'6% 6/'S12'9€ 00’ 85°020L1 00'522's8 00’ 00'522's8 saseydInd pood 00'92S
06'620"L € 29'81H'E 8E'16 00’ 00’ 00°015°E 00’ 00°015°E 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
91'406'0€ Sp 26'/18'ST 80°206'CT 00’ 168y 00°05£'8¢ 00’ 00°05£'8¢ sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥£'0/48'€T 1 7£'902'2¢C 89'€58'C 00’ L7619 00°090'5¢C 00’ 00°090'5¢C saliddns ssipueydisiy doys oid Sd'2es
04'£16'S6 €€ 86°£12'£9 20 LLp'sE 00’ ¥/L'$50'CT 00°569°00T 00’ 00°569°00T saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°52€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°52€ 00’ 00°52€ saliddns 200 00°T2S
89'940'C 0 00°000°E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
£0°££1'99 A $£'601'29 9Z'80T'€T 00’ W69y 00'812'SL 00’ 00'812'SL syyausg YyesH askojdw3 00°€TH
15922 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSES 012t
68'169'8 59 88'€LL'T roze's 00’ L1866 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SWILAA0 00°CTH
99'/50'p6T Sp £5'286'06 AR 00’ 82'8£0'9C 00°000'59T 00’ 00°000'59T sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
16'969'¥8¢ |14 9b'$88'€TT $S'652'SS 00’ 211907 00'++9'692 00’ 00'++9'692 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns

85'906'155$ %92 Yb'265'16V$ 95'0Lb'ELTS 00°0$ 1b'€50°02$ 00°£90'599% 00°280'Sh$ 00'186'619% s|e10) Japunyl pnov - T6 uswyedsq gns

86°£6C'L 8¢ 96°£6L'S $0'202°C 00’ £9'556 00°000'8 00’ 00°000'8 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00°008'£2 74 00'829'tS 00'¥SH'LT 00’ 00’ 00'280°0Z 00°280'S 00°000'52 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
£9'pET'ET £01 (eb'c26) SHET6'ET 00’ 05°€29'TT 00°066'CT 00’ 00°066'CT 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00492
05°210Z 134 62°£59'S 1£289'1 00’ $£°095 00°0bE'L 00’ 00°0bE’L [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00°0T€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0T€ 00’ 00°0T€ sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
1€°12S 6T 06'29S OT'TET 00’ 04'SS 00469 00’ 00469 sleuay 00'6£9
8£'802'95 88 SZ°00T'E SL'6bT1'2C 00’ 0£'€6561 00°052's¢C 00’ 00°052's¢C 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
LE'966'ST [44 89'8b/'81 z€18T'S 00’ 00'SbE'T 00°000+C 00’ 00°000+C seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
9L bIE"T 0 00'52S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'52S 00’ 00'52S Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°2L€ 1 00°529 00°'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
SO'PSH'L 1 £1°€28'01 18'9bE"T 00’ 85'608 00°0£1'2T 00’ 00°0£1'2T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
1294021 4! 8b'/9S€T TSLT6'T 00’ 75°19¢ 00°S8%'ST 00’ 00°S8%'ST SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°/82 0 00°025°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°025°C 00’ 00°025°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ara ata YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

52/0£/60 918 01 JeaA [eSI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 Jo G 9bed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

(o]
3
(62'SET'20v%) (05°€61'522'1$)  05'168'287'1$ 00°0$ 80°595'65$ 00'869'$ 00°0$ 00'869'$ S|eY0) 9AIDSDId 159104 - OET  pund
0£'8€5'605°E %6T £5'656'ST6'C Lb'Thb'889 00’ 96'686'S/Y 00°20¥'409'E 00’ 00°20¥'409'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
TH'€0V'L0T'E %SS £0'992'049'T L6'EEE'TL6'T 00’ $0°555'SES 00°001219'E 00’ 00°00T219'E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
0£'8£5'605'€$ %6T £5'656'516'2$ Lb'Thb'889% 00°0$ 96'686'G/Y$ 00°20¥'v09'c$ 00°0$ 00°20¥'v09'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
0£'8£5'605'€$ %6T £5'656'516'2$ Lb'Thb'889% 00°0$ 96'686'G/Y$ 00°20¥'v09'c$ 00°0$ 00°20¥'v09'c$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
$£'666'91$ %8 00°90T'11$ 00°'786$ 00°0$ 68'8b€$ 00'880'21$ 00°0$ 00'880'21$ S|e1o] djded dueioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°0£9°0T 0 00°000 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000 00’ 00°000 666'41$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
$1°206'T 81 05'212'C 0S'/8% 00’ 05291 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
S6'GET +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
L0'18L +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
97'6£9 v1 1PEET'T £5'902 00’ 0v'06 00°0bb'T 00’ 00°0bb'T seaInIas AN 21gnd 00°££9
26'19L ¥T £0'216 16’182 00’ 66'S6 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
05°'8bT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
05'S88'T 0 00°000C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00°8bZ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°8bZ 00’ 00°8bZ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wEu\_mamQ qns
1£°246'266% %82 6/'201'£89% 1264’69 00°0$ 26'66'101$ 00°255'956% (00°009'51$) 00°25T'2/6% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(T1£°2¥b) +++ 06'6T€ (06°61€) 00 (02°62) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay3Q 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
05499t bE §7°056'cC SL'6b0'CT 00’ ST'6EY'9 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
§8'662'vC s ST'600°0T §8'066'0T 00’ 10°' 18"y 00°000'12 00’ 00°000'12 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
66’6 'Th 0 00°00t'vS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00t'vS (00°009'sT) 00°000°0Z 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00'866'0T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
¥2'888'8 9 1€°T12€'E 69'€LY'S 00’ 18'8L 00°S6/'8 00’ 00'S6/'8 [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00'SbE'T 0 00°0S6'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
52/0£/60 918 01 JeaA [eSI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 9 abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

ey +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
G8°005'£9 e 08'0£6'St 0Z'620'C 00" 96'CL6'L 00°000°0Z 00" 00°000°0Z sabep g salie|es [euosess 0T’ TTH
G8°0b¥'29 TC 10'962'61 66'CCH'ET 00" 0908y 00'6T£'29 00" 00'6T£'29 sabem pue saliejes g1
SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_m&wo qns Al
00°ZH0'ST +++ 00°ZH0'ST (00°2+0'sT) 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°59Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
85°90£'26T'v$ %Ly 88°2Z1'0¥5$ 6'611'917'C$ 00°0$ b €91'€08$ £9°THT'9SL'V$ £9'7v9'€9% 00'009'269'v$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
85°90£'267'v$ %Ly 88°2Z1'0¥5$ 6'611'9T7'C$ 00°0$ b €91'€08$ £9°THT'9SL'V$ £9°7H9'€9% 00°009'269'v$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
£5°506'Gh5$ %0 £9'7v9'€9% 00°0$ 00°0$ L1 T¥8'€CC$ £9'7v9'€9% £9°7H9'€9% 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
06'896'S6t 0 £9'7v9'€9 00" 00" LT TY8'ETT £9'7b9'€9 £9'7v9'€9 00" puny [e1ausb d4 woy Jajsuel) 09°T6€E
€6°LL€'9€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
¥L'8SS'ET +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
00°¢8 0 00°0S 00" 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S anjea abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°¢6€
00" 0 00°052'SSE 00" 00" 00" 00°052'SSE 00" 00°052'SSE 199Q w1 buoT d4 wouy Jjsuel) £9°T6€E
¥0°9v0'65¢C 0 00000552 00" 00" 00" 00000552 00" 00000552 Xe} [Sj0W [330Y WO} Jojsuel] ¢9'16€
00" 0 00°000'0SS 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0SS 00" 00°000°0SS puny [e1ausb d4 woy Jajsuel ] 09°T6€E
(s0°24D) €1¢ (2t"99) 90T 00" 6095 00°0S 00" 00°0S SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[SISIN ¥6'69€
16'€25'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sleaA Joud 1oy ssjegal/spunyey £€6'69¢€
98'819'£0T 8 9947’61 pE'SLL'T 00" 00°12€'T 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'v9€
00°000'8 S¢ 00°0S2'9 00'052'C 00" 00°05Z 000006 00" 000006 Sjual 3SNOY paumo 00z 09'¢9¢
9°'688°0¢C €C S9'b9£'6T GE'GEY'S 00" 98'808'C 00°000'5Z 00" 0000052 SUOISSa0U0d 007 6G7C9¢
PEP66'E 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
11°TTS'8Y LS SEY6L'Y G9'S0Z’S 00" 8€°16/'C 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00'9TZ'60T 124 00°0ST'T9 00°058'8t 00" 00°G56'pT 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT s394 buppled ooz T€/LbE
PEPH8'T 174 12°625'T 64'0Ly 00" L¥'S6T 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 99} UORBAISSUOD R |21easay 007 0€°LbE
£T09b'2ST 6T 62°66£'8€T 1£°009'TE 00" 68°v1L'8 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T S99y diysiequisw 007 6C°LbE
9/°£06'SCE 124 ££'669'v6T €9°00€£'SST 00" 0b'eL8'Eh 00°000'0S€ 00" 00°000'0S€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LbE
00°00T'T8 98 08'666'C€ 0Z'000'2h 00" 0Z'6050T 00°000'SZ 00" 00°000'SZ S99} uohe)s pasy [euliue 007 LTLPE
00'8£6'6S 6S 00°Sb2'8C 00°SSC'TH 00" 00°GT8'SE 00°000°0L 00" 00°000°0L S92 SJUIAS [eads 007 9T LbE
00'609°C 8¢ 00°008'T 00°00£ 00" 00°SS 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C S99} oe21IN0/MOUYS [eliUe 007 YT LbE
0Z'649'9% 19 TT°6T9LT 68°08¢€'LT 00" 79'GL0'E 00°000°St 00" 00°000'St $934 weiboud uonednps 0oz €CLPE
0T°0SE'bHT 14 05°9TS'2ST 05°€8¥'22T 00" 0S'v/8'bE 00°000'54Z 00" 00°000'54Z So9} ulel} ooz [4ayi43
00'612'99 LE 00'TbH'6S 00°65S'S€E 00" 0S°€L£'6 00°000'56 00" 00°000'56 $924 [asno.e) |eaibojooz T LbE
05°995'£SS id 00'¥ST'€TE 00'9b2'9LT 00" GT'TT6'8y 00°000°009 00" 00°000°009 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T’ LbE
00°0S8 8T 00°059'T 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C $934 uoidope 007 8T°LbE
1S'$29'£b9'T S8 69'66£'TST T€°0S6'£TH'T 00" 60°2€T'T9€ 00°05£'699'T 00" 00°05£'699'T soxey Apadold OT'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
57/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€7 jo £ 9bed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

00°008 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" Buiysiignd 00°v€9
16'T8E'ET [4 29°L0b'E 8€°765'T 00" 92°08¢ 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S [oAeIL oo‘.lmmw
€L'¥SL'T 6 88°'18¢'C C1°8T¢C 00" T6'VE 00°00SC 00" 00°005C suopiedsunwwo) 009
6€°66T'TLT ()8 £7°986'86T €L'ETT'TT 00" 6€°8TT'TT 00°002'02C 00" 00°002'02C S3JIAISS [BUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
SL'STh'y 9¢ 62°€€T'C T£°99L 00" 007007 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
¥8'65L'€ 0 00°000°0C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0C 00" 00°000°0C Slewiuy 00z 00°'8¢S
66°LC 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S|eslpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
81811 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T Saseydind pooq 0079¢S
G/'¥00'8C LL 18°20b'T 61°L65y 00" S6°8¢h 000009 00" 000009 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
79°€01'C (014 £0°LT8'Y €6°TLT'E 00" G6'9/8'C 00°000'8 00" 00°000'8 sal|ddng @dueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
£6'€86'€CE 174 61°G18'87C 18'b81'TL 00" €9°£6€£'6C 00°000'00€ 00" 00°000'00€ sa|iddns bunessdo 00°¢es
09°06S 0 00°0¢h 00" 00" 00" 00°0¢h 00" 00°0¢h sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
TT°T€6'8 98 8€°50€'T 29'v66'L 00" 866/ 00°00€’6 00" 00°00€’6 Buiyopn/wioyun 00'vTH
9L €SL'LPT 0¢ Tb9L'9€T 88'€9T'€E 00" 9€°'6€6'TT 00'826'69T 00" 00'826'69T sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°€TH
09°79¢'T +++ (eb°864) £€v'86Z 00" 0coce 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euOSeas oT°¢Th
80°60'S 1T P8'H0E'ET 91°569'T 00" §6°/8S 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST SwsAO 00°¢CTy
6+ 126881 6C ¥0°£98'02T 96°2€T'61 00° 69'L9%'¥T 00°0000LT 00’ 00°0000LT sabep g salie|es [euoseas oT'TTH
19°£18'T1L (174 8b°0L1'14S 7S°€6E'THT 00’ £0°982'%S 0049S'CTZ 00’ 00'+952TL sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswnedaq gns

s|ejol
2EVCT'66TS %t C T€'G92'0€T$ 69'609'T¥$ 00°0$ CTLIT'STS 00'GLE'TLTS 00°0$ 00'GLE'TLTS SjuaA3 [eads 3 weibold 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswpedsq gns

86'668'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666't$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
00'8¢¢ 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
00'S6T'E 0 00°0%0'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0%0'T 00" 00°0%0'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
SE'6T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00002y 00" 00" 00" 00002y 00" 00002y [oABIL 00°€€9
00" 0 00'098°C 00" 00" 00" 00'098°C 00" 00°098°C suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
G1°856'y 8 TT°€6T'E 68'8L¢C 00" €6°0ST 00°2LPb'E 00" 00°2LY'E SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
16°SC 0 Lb'Pb8'T €9 00" 00" 00°058°C 00" 00°058°C uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
16'SEV’E S G6°G08'9 SO'bSE 00" T€CS 00°09T'L 00" 00°09T'L saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
£97908 0€ 00'v16 00'96€ 00" 00796€ 00°0TE'T 00" 00°0TE'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
LL°SLT +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
G0'9TT’9 LT €EETH'S £9°'T60'T 00" 20°SL0'T 00°5059 00" 00°5059 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
89'8 8 bb'6Sh 95°0F 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
€9°06% 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
09°€LL'L 9¢ 0Z°€6S'S 08'066'T 00" 09°€99 00'¥85'L 00" 00'+85'L sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH

SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

57/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 8 dbed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

00°S29'bP 0 00°0S2'S€ 00" 00" 00" 00°0S2'S€E 00" 00°0S2'S€E 1SaJ9uUI 00248
00°000'50€ 0 00°000°0Z€ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'0Z€ 00" 00°000°0Z€ ledputd oon./mmw
00" 0 00°€69'0 00" 00" 00" 00°€69'0 00°€69'S 00°000°S€E 000°S$ 4210 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00R9L
88°'CTH'6T vT €1°v66'9T £8°'598'C 00" 02'992'C 0009861 00" 0009861 |enjoenuo) apisino 00°vP9
90°910°CT 43 SP'STH'LT G5'90€C 00" 00" 00°7eL'6T 00" 00°7eL'6T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
05°€S.'S 0 00°00%'£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00%'£ 00" 00°00%'£ S|ejusy 00°6€9
0S'TTL 0 00'024'C 00" 00" 00" 00'02£'C 00" 00'024'C dueUUIR 1B Slleday 00'8€9
££°860'T 43 00°526'6 00°00¥'T 00" 00" 00°SZE'TT 00" 00°G2E'TT buneaidng B bunuid 00°S€9
19'90b'¥C S 001966 00°SZb 00" 00" 00"9€'0T 00" 00°9€¥'0T Buysiignd 00°v€9
9/'6T1'S [4 89°0bS'E €v8 00" €v8 00°629°€ 00" 00°629°€ [oAeIL 00°€€9
00°TE9'TT TC 1£°£80'CT 62°0bT'E 00" 8/°€9€'T 00'822'ST 00" 00'822'ST suoniedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
TTE9T'?9 LE 64°7L0'9€ 12°£98'0C 00" GE'087'9T 00°0v6'9S 00" 00°0v6'9S S3JIAISS [BUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
S6'LY 0 00°0059 00" 00" 00" 00°0059 00" 000059 uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S|esalpoliad B s}0og 00°£¢S
$1°G65'L 6¢ 16°290'v1 60°LE8'S 00" €8°LET'S 00°006'6T 00" 00°006'6T Saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
PO TZ8'ET /44 €4°€66'9 £5°185C 00" 68°£08'T 00°5/5’6 00" 00°5/5’6 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
LTTY +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
GT°00T'8ET 174 69°€58'S0T TE9pSEE 00" ¥0°8z¢C'E 00°00¥'6€T 00" 00°00¥'6€T sal|ddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9'ees
659266 8¢ 8€°G68'ST 9'vL0'9 00" $S£8L'T 00°0£6'TC 00" 00°046'TC sa||ddns Bunessdo 00°¢es
0T°LLL T 0£°0€8'T 0c'6T 00" 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°0S8'T sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
P'646 6¢ 1ETTY'T 69°88S 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
TLEbE'RS S¢ v €69'Sh 95°£00'ST 00" 75°200°S 00°T0£'09 00" 00°T0£'09 sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°€TH
00" 0 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SwisAO 00°¢Ty
89°676'SST S€ 99'¥6/'60T $€'502'09 00" LLPEQ'TT 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
TE'STS'65C TC 08°980°£0T 0Z°£89'pS 00" 79'680'0C 00'v£L'T9T 00" 00'v£L'T9T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

uoneasiuiwpy - 0t u:mc\_u\_mawﬁ_ qns

s|ejol
$2'SSH'S0L TS %0¢ 90'88£'00+'T$ 80°080'ZhE$ 00°0$ 08°241'921$ $1°898'2hL'T$ (98°169%) 00'09S'€¥L'T$ jJusWIYdHUZ B dJe) Jewiuy 00Z dd4 - 80 IuswHedsq qns

00" 0 00°£0€'6€ 00" 00" 00" 00°£0€'6€ (00°€69°S) 00°000'St 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00°0T9'6C 0 00°000'St 00" 00" 00" 00°000°St 00" 00°000'St 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9L
TT°T£0'6C 00T 00" $1°100'S 00" 00" $1°T00'S $1°100'S 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpjing 007992
8/°TH0'S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
STYIL'TT +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNIseyu] 00°€92
05°¢e8 a9 0S°€6 0S'¥ST 00" 0S'¥ST 00°8v¢ 00" 00°8v¢ sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
eLTUL 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ s|ejusy 00°6€9
00" 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
8€'ShL +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9

jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

57/0£/60 218 03 Jeaj [easiy 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T 40 6 abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

91'80+'905'1$ %19 £0'268'v2$ $9'ZEH'STTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 14'42€'061$ 1L'42€'061$ 00°0$ s|ejo] spueln - gg  uawedaq gns
00’ 0 1L'¥2€'061 00’ 00’ 00’ 1L'¥2€'061 1L'¥2€'061 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00'ST0'1C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'5$ 42A0 Bullspoway buip|ing 008992
01°200'v9v'T +++ (b9 Zep'STT) $9'ZEP'STT 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00759/
05°€09°C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
$6'855'/ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
S1'924'01 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
LY'TSP +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
6/'081'15/$ %0E 01'586'vHS$ 9/ Tbb'261$ 00°£0£'6£$ 18'6/9'8/$ 98'€£L'9/L$ ($1°700'5$) 00'SEL'18/% S|ej0] @oueuduIRNW /SARI|DeY - 8T Juswedsq qns
98'899'61 £81 (8€7€9%'22) 75’906 00°£0£'6€ 75’906 $1'806'GC (98'160'p1) 00°000°0% 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
09°€/8'1¢C 0 00°000°0€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00’ +++ (00°0009) 00°0009 00’ 00°0009 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'5$ 42A0 Bullspoway buip|ing 0099/
00'865'2C +++ (00°026') 00°026'S 00’ 00°026'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
18°4¥2'8C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'41$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
$0°266'91 6 $5'991°0C 95°€£0'C 00’ £1°99/ 00°0b2'2C 00’ 00°0b2'2C [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
01°2LT'S 4! 02'210'6 08'/8T'T 00’ 08'21S 00°0020T 00’ 00°002°0T sleyuay 00'6£9
1€°158'59 9z pE8YE'TE 8E'THE'TT 00’ LT 1p0'E 24'069'sh 240606 00°009'v€ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
£6'TSL'VTT Vid Yb'165'P8 95'20€'1€ 00’ 29'€SyTT 00°006'STT 00’ 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°9b% +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'b£9
00’ +++ (£9'292) £9'79¢ 00’ £9'79¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
6/'££7'ST 6S 00'8Z¥'¥1 0022502 00’ P LITY 00°0S6'vE 00’ 00°0S6'vE SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 0 00°0b 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0b 00’ 00°0b uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
00°'STT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ saseydund pood 00'92S
827'655'9 0z 85'/6S"y WTST'T 00’ 00’ 00°0SZ'S 00’ 00°0SZ'S 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
11°968'0% 6T 8T'CIH'LT 2L18E'9 00’ 9€'890°C 00°008°sE 00’ 00°008°sE sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
LT ST b Ep0'1S £5'956'8 00’ 09°€25’S 00°000'09 00’ 00°000'09 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
88'6 81 $1'28 98'/T 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T saliddns =00 00°T2S
168’1 59 W18 8S'EHb'T 00’ 00’ 00'522'C 00’ 00'522'C Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
2£'981°99 134 0£'852'SS 0£'££8'9T 00’ 09°€€8'S 00'965'2/ 00’ 00'965'2/ syyausg YyesH askojdw3 00°€TH
§5'0S2'T v 9b'216'T ¥S'/8 00’ ¥S'/8 00°000C 00’ 00°000C SWILAA0 00°CTH
T2°092'59 Vid ¥6'92'69 90°€52'ST 00’ £8'6£9'6 00°005'56 00’ 00°005'56 sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
S1°059'81¢ |14 0£'€0L'SLT 0£'0ET'9% 00’ (STLLE' T 00'+£8'12C 00’ 00'v£8'122 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mawo qns
$8'9ST'0SE'T$ %ST 14°€90'1€2'1$ 65'£/5'52e$ 00°0$ £/'858'98% 00'T+9'95t'1$ 00°€69'S$ 00'8v6'0St'1$ S|ej0] uonensIUIWPY - 0T Juswiedsq qns
91'90£'291 0 12°€92'£91 (1z°16T) 00’ (z8'€S) 00°2£5"49T 00’ 00°2£5'49T Sauby Jayl0 03 Jagsuel | 1166
S0'v2y'0s 43 T1816'se 88'180°91 00’ £/'628'8 00°000'0S 00’ 00°000'0S 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ala ala Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
52/0£/60 918 01 JeaA [eSI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo 0T abed

IWd Tb:40:0 G20Z/0T/0T UO UBAI|ING disseD Aq uny

<
=
(6£°8£5'S6TT$) (£0°6£9'8/8%) £0°020'v1E'1$ (00°20£'6€$) 78'bEE'96VS 96°££0°96£$ (¥0°289'9¢1$) 00'91£'72S$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
L6'8T'88Y'S %2 S6'T08'8TH'E 9/'660'206 00°£0€'6€ 09'828'90¢ 1£°802°09€" TL'¥2E'06T 00'+88691"% STV1OL ISNIdX3
85'90/262'y %Ly 88'22T'0bS"T 6/'611°9T2'C 00° '€9T'€08 L9'TbT'9SL"y £9°2¥9'€9 00°009269'% STVLOL INNIATY
S|eo) 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
L6'¥87'88Y'S$ %2z S6'108'8TH'c$ 9/°660'206$ 00°£0£'6€$ 09'878'90€$ 1£°802°09€'v$ 1L'¥2E'061$ 00'+88'691'v$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
L6'¥87'88b'G$ %2T 56'108'8TH'c$ 9/°'660'206$ 00°£0€'6€$ 09'828'90€$ 1£°802°09€'v$ 1/'42E'061$ 0088691 'v$ S|e10] DAIDSAId ISRI04 - TE Judwpeds
S|eyol
79'/16% %0 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'992'12$ 00°0% 00'992'12$ UOIBAIBSUO) 1B YDIeaSdY 007 - DY  Juswpedsq gns
00 0 00°00S'CT 00 00 00 00°00S'CT 00 00°00S'CT sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 21166
00 0 0099/t 00 00 00 0099/t 00 0099/t sleuay 00°6£9
ST'b/8 0 00°000'E 00 00 00 00°000'E 00 00°000'E [onel 00°€€9
Vidag 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00§ 00 00°00S saseydind poo4 00925
00 0 00°00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S saliddns bunesado 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUO) B D1edSdY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] JedA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy UNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uw“mWM—wmQ
JUNo2dY dnjjoy SpNPX3 mw 1
52/0€/60 3120 0 1834 B35 15910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T JO 1T abed

IWd Tb:40:0 G20Z/0T/0T UO UBAI|ING disseD Aq uny

8
(ST°6T2'¥T$) (2T 2v6'011$) 2T'6EL'T18% 00°0$ 1/'S0S'P1$ (00°€02'62$) 00°0$ (00°€02'62$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 158404 - TET  pung
09°000°0£T %6T £T°S9P'9bT 127T€€'EE 00’ £H'€9g2T 0026641 00’ 0026641 STVLOL ISNIdX3
SH'T8/SST %9L 10°€25'S€E 66'0£0'STT 00’ $1'698'9C 00'#650ST 00’ 00'#650ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVld IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
09°000°0£1$ %6T £T°SOV'9bT$ 12'76€'s€$ 00°0$ £5'€9£'21$ 00'/64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
09'000'0£1$ %6T £T°S9V'9bT$ 12'76€'s€$ 00°0$ £H'€9£'21$ 00'£64'6/1% 00°0$ 00'/64'6/1% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
09°000°0£T 61 £T°SoP'9bT L27T€€'EE 00’ £H'€9g2T 0026641 00’ 00°£6L'6LT ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mama
3SNadX3
SH'18455T$ %9/ 10°€25'S€$ 66'0£0'STT$ 00°0$ $1'698'92$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'¥65°0ST$ STVLOL INNIATY
SH'18455T$ %9/ 10°£25'S€$ 66'0£0'STT$ 00°0$ $1'698'92$ 00'#65°0ST$ 00°0$ 00'#65°0ST$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
2L PSE 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
8b°011'6 132 pIeLL't 98'/72'1 00’ £T'SLS 00°000°€ 00’ 00°000°€ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
ST'9TE'9T 7 £8'0S9'€E ST'EP8ETT 00’ 16°€62'92 00'v6Y"LbT 00’ 00'v6Y"LbT soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
|e10] JedA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
52/0€/60 912Q 0 JESA [EDSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo ZT abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

S
(65°192'2€$) (55°5¥8°25¢$) GS'LbT'L6$ 00°0$ £8'T21'2€$ (00°869°951$) 00°0$ (00°869°951$) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 3sa404 - EET  pund
§9'821'69¢ %02 16°£02'90€ 6+'0£8'9/ 00’ 6v'€22'8 00'8£0°€8€ 00’ 00'8£0€8€ STVLOL ISNIdX3
90°£98'9€2 %LL 96'19€CS $0'8L6'€LT 00’ 9€'SKE'Ob 00°0b€'92z 00’ 00°0b€'92z STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
59'821'69¢$ %02 16°£02'90£$ 6+'0£8'9/$ 00°0$ 6v'€22'8$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
59'821'69¢$ %02 16°202'90€$ 64'0£8'9/$ 00°0$ 6v'€22'8$ 00'8£0°£85$ 00°0$ 00'8£0°£85$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'882'S 0 00'882'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'tS 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
16'¥8€'T1T 134 6+'€10°€5C 16°9€2'SL 00’ 16°€02'2 00°05£'82€ 00’ 00°0S£'82€ aoueINSUT 00'9£9
89'55H'C +++ (86°€60'T) 86°€60'T 00’ 86'610'T 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawa
3SNadX3
90°/98'9£7$ %Ll 96'19¢£'25$ $0'8L6'€LT$ 00°0$ 9€'SbE'0b$ 00°0b£‘922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ STVLOL INNIATY
90°/98'9£7$ %Ll 96'19¢£'25$ $0'8L6'€LT$ 00°0$ 9£'SbE'0b$ 00°0b£'922$ 00°0$ 00°0b£'922$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
LL'6ES 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
09'££9'€T 6€ 65°£90S 266’1 00’ 24606 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
69'6¥9'22C 8L LE'V6T'6b £9'Sb0'2LT 00’ $9'THb'6€ 00°02'122 00’ 00°0v2'122 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawa
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
|e10] JedA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
52/0€/60 912Q 0 JESA [EDSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



€T Jo €T abed

IWd TH:+0:%0 §20Z/0T/QT UO UeAJ|INS 3isse) Aq uny

5
(£9°180°€19'1$) (25°¥£8'99'7$)  8h'H15'606'7$ (00°20£'6£$) 19'529'929% 96'CLE'ETT$ (¥0°289'921%) 00°G50°05€$ s|ejol pueln
78'880'959'6 %02 T11TT'eL6'9 65'98£'S5/'T 00°£0£'6€ 75'0£0c28 TL¥TE292'8 1L'¥2€'061 00°066'925'8 STVLOL ISNIdX3
61°200'€H0'8 %2S 09'98€£'S2E"y L0'T0£'599"Y 00’ £1°969'6bb'T £9'/89'066'8 £9'2¥9'€9 00°540'£26'8 STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejo] pueln
6/°C11'1€$ (81°+£1'821$) 8T°9TL'CETS$ 00°0% £1°860'vC$ 00°2¥S'S$ 00°0% 00°2bS'S$ S|eI0] VSSIH @AI9Sd.d 159404 - 9ET  pund
06'SET'6TT %ET 06'98/'v8T 01°280'SS 00’ $0'599'61 00'698'6£C 00’ 00'698'6£C STVLOL ISNIdX3
6987’05 %LL 2L'219'98 87'86/'88T 00’ L1°€9/'sh 00'TTH'SbT 00’ 00'TTH'SbT STVLOL INNIATY
S|eI0] VSSIH @AI9Sd.d 159404 - 9ET  pund
06'SET'6T24 %ET 06'98/'v81% 01°280'55$ 00°0% #0°599'61$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0$ 00'698'6£2$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
06'SET'6T2$ %ET 06'98/'v81$ 07°280°55$ 00°0% #0°599'61$ 00'698'6£7$ 00°0% 00'698'6£2$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
06'SET'6TC 134 06'98/'v8T 01°280'SS 00’ $0'599'61 00'698'6£C 00’ 00'698'6£C S4edIpa/vOI4 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3ISNIdX3
69'8b2'052$ %Ll 2/'219'95% 87'86/'881$ 00°0% L1°€92'Eh$ 00 TTH'Sve$ 00°0$ 00'T1¥'Shes SIV.LOL INNIAIY
69'8b2'052$ %Ll 2/'219'95% 87'86/'881$ 00°0% L1°€92'Eh$ 00 TTH'Sv$ 00°0% 00'T1¥'Shes S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
#0985 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
W'8T6'L 132 62'8LL'T 141221 00’ 92'595 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
STHEL'THT 7 SHPEL'YS £5'9/5'(81 00’ 16°L6T'Y 00'TTE 2T 00’ 00'TTE 2T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d

G2/0£/60 1eQ 03 JesA |edsid
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng

1S310



yERA L RA

Forest ‘

_ Preserve
District

October 3, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
September 30, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
September 2025, as the third month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2026 interest received in September 2025 S 13,956.00
FY 2026 accrual as of September 30, 2025 S 29,424.00
FY 2025 interest received in September 2024 S 16,891.00
FY 2025 accrual as of September 30, 2024 S 35,739.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate fell to 3.6125% on September 18, 2025. As of October 3,
2025, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 6.0% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
e (CBI Bank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal
due at end of term.

Principal activated as of 10/3/2025: $ 0.00 | Interest paid as of 10/3/2025: $ 0.00

After consulting the Forest Preserve Director,
I cancelled the TAN with CBI Bank on October 3, 2025.
Circumstances this season favored operations without the need for the loan.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

N A

“YML Camdinn.

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

108



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 9/1/2025 - To Date: 9/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,510,992.04 $2,551,311.49
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,210,345.12 $1,654,844.74
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $196,076.28 $210,581.99
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $331,675.38 $340,450.26
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $217,748.58 $241,846.71
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $41,112.59 $49,351.12
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $287,410.94 $165,302.26
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $60,656.29 $66,448.91
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $200,185.60 $254,331.26
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $203,148.90 $203,764.35
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,884.03 $15,929.56
Grand Total: 11 Funds $5,275,235.75 $5,754,162.65

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, October 3, 4§¢5



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 9/1/2025 - To Date: 9/30/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $6,493.78
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $2,791.38
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $575.23
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $903.72
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $565.26
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $99.95
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $1,223.82
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $182.12
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $459.96
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $615.45
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $45.53
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN SEPT 2025 = $13,956.20
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $29,424.26
Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1

Friday, October 3, 25



111

IO/AICH Z€ 11102 - Zhlegiie | - - - - - vv'119'62e | 00SSz e 104a Gee

- %95 9F 00°156°02 - 006702 - - - - - - 00°000°Sy lpny 19l

- %¥0 22 06'98.%81 70°'S99°61 - - - - - - - ¥6' LS P0Z VSSI dd ocl

- %0E 98 86'G55°0€€ - 86'610°1 168022 - - - Uvsreve) | - 00'LEV'PLE qer d4 ecl

- %9718 £2°SOV'OrL 89'C0EZ1 - - G20 - - - - 99'828'8G1 a139d dA Z€l

00'862F %6618 G6'108'8LY'E ¥9'60L VLl | GO'ES0VEl | £2628°8 000}1 00°20€'6€ - (zg's60'sl) | - S5'G68'6Y.C 00z Lel

00825l %E6 08 £5'656'026'C 2202 vElL | 08°9V. V6 | 7'190'S - - - (02'62) - Z£'80L'E/L'E EEER) 0Sl

Saul 198US 19bpng souejeg llosked swieD aL %) 5.0d S,0d WUow SV sabueyd ERIVEET] SWEN | #pung
aoueleg J0 aNUsAsy [elubiQ jo paJaquinoauaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy palagwnousun pung

JO 10 swire|n pusdg 01 87 % weLung
joRIgNS

%S.

s)99y9 souejeq [el]

eg pinoys

sSpung aAlasald }s9104

Aunoj puejs| yooy

G202/0€/6




112

00°000°GZ

- %00°001 - - - - - - - - 00'000°6L 1040 Geee

- %L€'SC 00°evS‘0l - 00'zel'se - - - - - - 00'629°e€ pny 191

- | %E6°9L ZTyI8'v8l 65°€89'61 - - - - - - - 18'26v'¥02 VSSId dd 9cl

- %¥8'EE 0092928 - 0626 - - - - - - 0589228 qert d4 eel

- %8E'L8 ¥Z'8ee'8¢el 2T ov6'LlL - - - - - - - 9v'¥82'0S| 818y dd [4%

00'¥65°€ %9€'08 16'292°211°¢ €9°9EL'v.) G8'¥20'661 | 99'€/1’9 9£'290°1 - - (s6's01°G1) | sz'122'22 6¥°'L0E'v9r'e 00Z L€l

00'205°2 %6¢'8. 0£'9e8°1S¥'2 £8'06¥7'2E) 08'2eeell | 6¥'226'7 - - - (s0°g6) - 18211'20L°C |elsusn 0gl

sau|| }J98ys yebpng aduejeg ljoihed swie|p aL te] $,0d S,0d Uluop SIry sabueyp aduejeg sweN # pung
soueleg io anuaAsy [eiblio jo palequinousun Buipueising | Joud ppy panosddy palsquinousun pun

10 1n0 swien pusds 0] o % wauny
Joeigng

%S.

s)08Y ) asuejeq |eu ]

8g pinoys

spung aa1asaid }se104

Aunon puejs| ooy

¥20¢2/0€/6

;




113

69'2S6°C1 95 ITOVT - - 9G°LL0'Y) 00'816°L 0C'¥6 9€'6e8'Gl pung uillely uinep 809
- SE¥9LE0T - - GE¥9.°€02 - €5°692'} 28'v61°'20¢ dwedghemids |7 9ee
16'¥60'ce 81'G9/'86¢ zeL'oz 1€'225'G8¢ (18°069'99) ZL9/6'L1Le €1'v.0'9e2 81'1Ge'0l JSU0ygsIselo] ‘AeQg Gee
00282'09 16'8¥77'99 - - 16'8¥P'99 - €0'08€'9 88'890'09 dw| 8s109 jjo LE€
00'G2v'6 T¥'220'ET 00'166'02 ¥1°9€2'6 YXAVXYN 74 00'6¥0'¢ 98'911'9¢ Lv'69€°C) ipny L9l
86°€8.'vS TZ'8€0°90T 06'98.°¥81 TL'219'98 W ARA 24 01'280'SS 82'86.'881 12°96%'001 VSSid dd 9¢l
91'282'29 80'6€°6L 1G202'90€ 96'19¢'eS £€9'6€2'cEE 67°0€8'9.2 v0'826'¢L1 80'260'9¢€2 ger d4 €el
00°00S‘ey 66'099'16 €2°6oP'oYL 10'€2s'se 12°€09'602 Lllee'ee 66'0/0°GLL 66'€98'€Zl 818y d4d el
Y2 1L02LE") 96'508'TCY G6'108'8L¥'C 88'C2L'0VS'e | £0°G87°008°L 9.'660'206 6.6L1'912'2 (00°SES‘EH) 00z el
80'¥8¢°1/8 07'85¥'GE8 €5'656'026°C P1°288'L¥9'L | 665°9€8'VLL'C Ly Zyy'889 98'L1G'116'L 02°09.°1€8 - |eseueg oel
oAlosay oouejeg apen 1A paAlgoay 194 aouejeg ajeq 01 ajeq 0} GZ/0€/9 Jo sweN pung # pung
UIUOIA € pun+ Umum_._ao.hn_am:D 10N mmwcmaxm 1ON sonuaAsy pund juaiind mmwcmaxm GZ/l/L| @nuaAsy GZ/L//. |Se eauejeg pun
pejabpng pojebpng
saouejeg pun4
spung aAI9said 13104
, Ayuno9 puejs| ooy
$202/0¢/6 * | ‘




¥9'602'C T OvL'YS - - 2L ovL'vS 69065 02'/810% 19'€01'81 pund udepy uiae 809
9/'G6l1'e TT°LT6V6T - - L1 L1L6'Y6L - Ly'8es')L 0.°88¢'c61 dweogAemjids 17 9¢e
$9°686'L€2 L1°0S8TT 00°000°'S. ¥1°/G80°19 €0'€6.°GE - 98°215'6€¢ (eg'6v2'€02) jsuoQgsisalod ‘AsQg gee
1% 74" 08'200°€zz - - 08°200'cZ2 - o¥'69L'01 ov'eesele dwj 88109 J|09) Lee
0005001 €0°LT6Y 00°€¥S'0l 9z 0v0°L 1161¥'8 00°£00°L€ v.'656'/€ €0°29%'L Upny 191
¥£'10.'08 r1seeL 2z v18'v81 ¥1'89¢'08 09°169°90¢ 8/ /L¥'SS 98'1¢.'z61 Zh'€8e'69 VSSid d4 9¢l
¥9'962°C. £8°I8YTIT 00'9/9'28 212969y 11965242 00°219'191 88'L£G'8L1 €8°0/9'09Z gert d4 e€el
o' 28S e VI'ESTLTT ¥2'8¢€'8El €£'8/9'L¢ soevscee 9.'199°'Le L91ev'LLlL ¥1°€80'8¢1 ainey d4 el
91'926'%0L°L Y TLE'S8T 16°292°'21)'¢ 61'2/8'GS6'L | 98°992°20G°1L VWAL WAZS PrGrL'e8l'e v¥'894'69¢ ooz Ll
£8'629'v08 T8'SL6'TET'T 0€'9€8°1S¥'2 €1°160'092'L | 6EPLLCer e 0.°€01'8€9 Lzzyl'oes’L 28'Gl6°1E2'L [essueg) ocl

aAIeSaYy aouejeq 9pPEA 1A SEINCRENEEYY aouejeg ajeq 01 a)eq o1 $2/0S/9 Jo sweN pun4 # pung

YWOW € pund pajeudosddeun | 1ON sesuadxg | |ON SenueAsy | pund jueung sasuadx3 pz/|//| 9nusAsy g/L/. Ise eouejeg pun4

pa1ebpng pejabpng

saouejeg pun4

Spun4 aAlasald }sa.lo4

Ayuno9 puejs| yo0y

¥202/0¢/6

114



£0'996°¢cl 00'816°L - 00°000'G} €088 pung uney uinelN| 809
06'8¥)'€0C - . 00°000°c0C 06871 dwepghemiids 17|  9ee
(zgge9’tLL) zhizglie - 00°000°6Y} 09'G8L°LG | JSU0D®ISeI04-"A9Q|  GEE
6295909 - . 00°000°09 62'959 dwj 8sJ09 §09 Lee
v6'01¥°282 - - 00°000°¢0y  (90°685'GL 1) 9JIAISS 1990 dd 102
65°€90°L1 00'670'¥ - 00'000°ce 6sciL's ipny 191
8g'8vL'/lT - - 00°000°2Z1 85'8¥.°0F VSSiddd| 9€l
0t'G59°0€€ 86'610°) - 00°000'v62 8€'GL9°/¢€ Qeridd) €€l
82'920°961 - - 00000°L2} 82'9/0'Ge el d4|  ¢gl
£0'262°980°L g0'es0vel - 00°000°9€.2 ZL'ShevLy ooz 242
Y2’ SY29LY'e 08'9%.'¥6 - 00'000'650°C | #0'266'LSY [elous9 o€l

soueleg ysen swien SJUBLUISBAU| | SJUSWISaAL| yseo aweN pund # puny

wJa1-6uo’

saouejeg yses

spung anlasald }se104

Ayuno9 puejsj ooy

G202/0€/6

115



ZL'0v.L'vS G9'08G°E - 00'000°8S 11062 pund uidey uinel| 809
LL'ZL6'Y6L - - 00°000'v61 LL'/L6 dwedplemds |1 9gee
€0'€6.'8LL - - 00°0008LL €0'€6/ 'JSU0DR)S8U04-"ASQ Gee
08'200°€22 - - 00'000'€2Z 082 dwy 8si09 Jj09 Lee
8/'8€/°LGG - - 00°000°1LSS 8,'8€/ 90IA9S 198Q d 102
11°6LY'8 00ZEL'se - 00'000°LE 117165 Ipny 191
05°/69'00Z - - 00'000902 05269 VSSIddd| 9¢lL
11966212 0526 - 00'000°242 12689 qeridd| €el
s0'ey8'cee - - 00'000°€22 S0'ch8 aiey d4 zel
£0'185'98Y°L G8'¥20'661 - 00'000'G/S‘L | 88'S09°0LL 007 el
¥2'€56'/GE'2 08'2Ze'cL) - 00°000'02¥'2 | ¥0°922°LS feleussy|  ogl

aouejeg ysep swie|n mEoE“m®>c_ SjusWi]saAu| yseod sWweN pun4 # pun4

: wie | -Buo .

saosuejeg ysen

spung aAlasald }Sa404

Ajuno) puejsi ¥o0y

¥¢0¢2/0€/6

116



Indian Bluff GC — Clubhouse Report October 2025

September Sales Numbers: 2025 . 2024 2023
Rounds Played: 3395 . 3863 3585
Golf Revenue: $87,641 595,683 $87,094
Concessions: $24,338 $26,997 $26,071
Proshop: $4103 $3839 $4251
I.mprovement Fund: $4405.00 $6919.75 $6448.50
Total Revenue: $116,082 $125,520 S117,416v
Avg $/Round $34.18 $32.75 $32.75

September was a great month for business at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather was overall pretty good.
The numbers are a little bit lower than they were in actuality. The Plumbers and Pipefitters union paid us
for their golf outing on October 1, so those numbers were put on October this season as opposed to
September. They paid us $17,000 for the two day outing and 265 rounds of golf would have also been
added to the September numbers. Taking those numbers in to account, Overall the numbers outpaced the
previous Septembers, significantly in a couple of cases. September continues to be a major gain of business
post pandemic. The month contained one less outing than usual, however, we had better business without
“the golf outing, than we previously had with the golf outing.

The month of September featured several golf outings and league end of year golf outings. Among the
groups that played:

e Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 25 two day event
e Wednesday Night Golf Leagué Outing

e Moline Baseball Fundraiser

e Moline Basketball Fundraiser

Turnout was good for the golf outings, and play has remained strong on non outing days. Staff has stayed
very busy with the extra play and the golf outings. League play completely finished in September this
season, with most leagues having finished in the first week or so of the month. Even without the leagues
play has remained very strong. Record revenue again when the Plumbers outing is added in. The last four
Septembers carry that designation.

Looking ahead to October, we have a few more events on the calendar before things really begin to wind
down. We have three outings scheduled, two of them this first weekend, followed by our Chili Open on
October 18. First couple weeks the weather continues to look warm, not sure about the second half as
forecasts vary from day to day. | do anticipate at some point cooler weather will prevail, and play will begin
to decline as the weather cools.

117




Camping Report September 2025

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Units Rented
Fees
Average Stay Length

Units Rented
Fees ;
Average Stay Length

Sep-25
1249
$19,902.17
3.78

YTD 2025
8,002
$119,844.19
4.71

Sep-25
1,256
18026.29
3.07

6963

109,155
3.89

*llliniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to construction
**llliniwek opened May of 2024 due to construction

Sep-24
1,501
$22,377.74
3.87

YTD 2024
8,638
$128,578.77

4.99

Sep-24
1,423
$22,024.49
3.31

YTD 2024
8,823
$137,694.03
4.00

Sep-23
1,411
$21,152.72
3.92

YTD 2023
6,625
$99,267.39
4.61

Sep-23
1,579
$22,809.43
3.5

YTD 2023
8348
$121,887.48
- 3.83

Sep-22
1,634
$24,189.76
4.42

YTD 2022
9,783
$140,007.10
4.84

Sep-22
1,379
$21,117.56
3.28

YTD 2022
6,878
$104,497.61
3.54

118




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2025 District

Rock Island County, Hllinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff continues to mow Illiniwek and Dorrance on a weekly basis.
Staff has also been mowing and weed eating around the parking lots at Amowa every other week. Staff
sprayed the campground to eliminate weeds and grass around the electrical pedistals. Staff started to
spray weeds and trees along the river bank at Illiniwek. Trees (mainly willow) are growing tall enough to
start blocking the view of the river. The larger diameter trees staff has been cutting with chain saws. Staff
removed all the vegetation around the camp office to improve the appearance. Years ago it was planted
into a butterfly garden but turned into a jungle and needed to be cleaned up.

Building Maintenance projects performed— No building maintenance this month.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Two new John Deere Z997 zero turn mowers were
delivered to Illiniwek on August 28, Illiniwek traded in the old Z 997 mower.

Trails/General facility conditions—The asphalt resurfacing of the GRT was finished on August 29",
Two loads of gravel were hauled to the bike path north of the 3M plant to fill in a ravine that has formed
from water flowing off of highway 84. The single track mountain biking/hiking trails continue to be in
great shape. Staff removed 4 large oak trees off the Illiniwek trail system in August. Staff also removed 3
large oak trees oft the Dorrance trail system and 2 trees off the Amowa west trail as well. Staff mowed
the AmoOwa west prairie and forest trail two times in August. Staff started the second phase of trail
construction at Amowa west. Approximately 80% of the trail is roughed in. Staff still needs to smooth
the trail surface and build another 500 feet of trail.

Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—On August 3™ a 30” DBH cherry tree fell on a truck in the scenic overlook parking
lot. The tree had no signs of defect or rot.

Weather conditions—Above average rainfall

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— LL&W sponsored a honeysuckle removal event on August
30" where 12 people attended and cut honeysuckle for 3 hours.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes— The railroad installed new tracks through Illiniwek. During this process they rutted
up the ditch and buckled the edge of the new road between the tracks and the highway. Hydraulic oil
leaked on the new road as well even outside the RR 50 easement. Staff installed a bench on the north trail
system that was purchased as a donation and memorial for an individual who loved hiking at Illiniwek.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen  Date_9-04-2025

119



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _September 2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Cleaned burn rings
e C(leared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas
e String trimmed preserve grounds
e Sprayed herbicide on gravel camping pads and parking areas
* Sprayed herbicide to prepare two prairie plantings for winter planting around the new year
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned maintenance shop
e Fixed vandalized ADA showers in Riverview as the shower wands were torn out of wall
e Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
* Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Changed oil and filter on JD 997
e Changed oil and filter on JD Gator
e Sharpened and performed routine maintenance on all chainsaws
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the lack of rains in our area.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of September.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of September.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of September.
Weather conditions—We experienced very little precipitation and the trees and grass are starting to show
signs of stress.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted the annual 4STA race during the month

of September, and two weddings.

120



September was a good month for catching up on some trail maintenance here at Loud Thunder.
We only had one measurable rain the whole month out here so staff has been taking advantage of the dry
conditions to work off road in areas where we typically have limited access due to wet or spongy
conditions. We did some brush and weed removal with a mulching head and a mulching deck borrowed
from Illiniwek. This has been very effective in giving our hiking/equestrian patrons some relief as the
brush was encroaching enough to scratch them while hiking the trails. I plan to mow all firebreaks and
woodland trails one more time thisb fall before the snow flies.

Lake George Boat Rental is now closed for the season and staff have pulled our boats out of the
water and prepped them for winter storage. Staff have stowed all life jackets, trolling motors, and other
rental support equipment securely in the buildings for the off season. We will be turning water off to the
rental building in the near future and this area will be ready of the winter season.

David Wyffles IDNR Fisheries biologist surveyed Lake George late in the month. He let me
know that the fish population is lobking really healthy in the lake. He along with another biologist and
Caleb and Clint Cox (father and son) installed 5 fish habitat structures in the lake prior to the survey.
These structures were built by Caleb Cox as an Eagle Scout project and they will definitely help the
younger fish populations make it to maturity in Lake George. These structures are the ones that I applied
for a permit to 1nstall with the Corps of Engmeers last fall.

The Blackhawk Highway Construction Career Training Program (HCCTP) built a 28’ bridge
over a creek on the Sac Fox Trail in the latter portion of September. This class consisted of 15 students
and they worked in a pretty remote section of trail. They completed the bridge after just over a week of
work. I could not be happier with the work these students have done. Loud Thunder and the HCCTP
program have a fairly long history and I couldn’t be more thankful for all the work they have done here.

Jeramy Duffee, founder of the 4STA race, donated $1,200 to the preserve after the race which
was held in the middle of the month. This race has become a staple in September here at Loud Thunder
and we really appreciate Jeramy and his race sponsors giving a generous donation back to the preserve
every year. Ilook forward to working with Jeramy andvhosting the 4STA race moving forward!

Luke Guyton with Big River Gravel has reached out to request permission from this committee
to hold a bike race where the race begins and ends in the Horse Corral Shelter area (request attached) of
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. This will be the fifth year that Luke has held this race. Over the years I
have received some criticism from our neighbors who have voiced concerns to me in regard to lack of
traffic control and just not being informed of the event that in some cases makes it difficult for them to
come and go as they normally would from their residence. I briefly looked into Illinois requirements to

hold a race on public roadways and I found the following requirementé:

121




1) Identify local jurisdiction and obtain a permit
a. Contact local state or government submit special event permit
2) Coordinate with Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT)
a. Apply for permit for state roads
b. Submit plans to IDOT
3) Meet Key Requirements
a. Insurance
b. Traffic Control
c. Risk Management Plan
’d. Emergency Services
If Mr. Guyton can satisfy all legal requirements, obtain all necessary permits, and provide the
District with proof. I see no reason to deny this request.

Josh Sun, with “Sun Trail Racing”, reached out and submitted a request letter (attached) asking
this commission to grant him permission to hold a sixth LT50 race here at the preserve. Josh has been
great to work with over the years and as he points out in his request, they have donated $13,000 back to
the preserve over the last five years! He is aware that with his event being 200 participants he needs to
bring in additional toilet structures and has had no problems providing these services in the past. I would
absolutely encourage this commission to approve this request and I and staff look forward to hosting this
event in the spring!

With the cooler temps approaching we have seen camping numbers steadily declining. Children

_back in school, fall football games, and other activities seem to deter some of the patronage here this time
of year. Staff will continue to work hard on trails and trying to catch up on the things there isn’t time to

get to during the busy season. Ilook forward to seeing everyone at the meeting.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 10//02/25

122




The event is being put on by Big River Gravel. Our mission is to get people
outside and active, pushing themselves beyond their comfort zone, to grow
mentally and physically stronger. We are hosting four events in 2026 around
the Quad Cities area.

The event will take place on Saturday, April 25th, 2026 and will be called

- 1904. The start/finish will be at the horse corral and offer three distances
ranging from 25-85 miles where participants will be riding on gravel roads.
This will be our fifth year hosting an event from Loud Thunder.

There will be three distance options for riders to choose from. Participants will
be escorted out of the park in what is called a neutral roll out. This means
speeds will be kept around 15mph, keeping all participants together. Once out
of the park, participants will be allowed to go at their own pace, some being
competitive, while others enjoy the scenery.

After finishing the event, riders will be encouraged to stick around and share
stories of their day. We provide Casey's pizza, water, pop, and a can of beer. If
a can of beer is provided, participants will be required to show ID.

Participants will be required to adhere to all park rules and rules of the road. If
someone is caught breaking one of these rules, they will immediately be asked
to withdraw from the event. Participants caught littering will also be asked to
withdraw from the event. The event will have a $1,000,000 liability insurance
policy and Loud Thunder Forest Preserye will be listed on the policy.
Participants will also be required to sign a liability waiver prior to the event.

123




Date: 10/2/2025

Joshua Sun

Sun Trail Running

27 Crestwood Terrace
Davenport, IA 52803

Dear Rock Island Forest Preserve Commission,
My name is Joshua Sun and I am submitting a proposal to host a trail running event at
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve scheduled for Saturday April 18" pending the

commission’s approval.

This will be our 6™ annual event and we have had great success over the years with

runners enjoying a beautiful and challenging day of trail running along with being able to

donate $13,000 back to the park in those 5 years.

We are seeking approval to once again host a small, low key trail race offering 50mi, 50k
and half marathon distances on Saturday April 18th 2026. We plan to limit the number of
total participants to 200. Proceeds from the event will be again directed back to the park
in whatever capacity is seen by the commission as being most appropriate. The course
utilizes many of the hiking and bridle trails throughout both sides of the park. First and
foremost, our top priority is to work with LT Superintendent Ben Mills and this
Commission to ensure full transparency and to make sure that all proper steps are bemg
taken to put on the highest quality event that assigns the highest priority to runners’

safety and the best interests of the preserve. Liability insurance for $1,000,000 will once
again be secured through Everest National Insurance Company in the months prior to the
event and will name the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve as an addltlonally insured party.
We hope you consider our proposal for the Loud Thunder 50 trail race in April of 2026.

Thank you!
Joshua

124




Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for September 2025

Attendance
Total Paid
Pass Holder Admission

(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free

(Guest Pasess, 1 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)

Total

Attendance Breakdown

Total Paid
Adult
Senior
Child
Pass Holder Admission
Zoo Membership
Funbundle
Zooesum
~ Total Free
Guest Pass
1 & Under
IL School
Free Day
Other-Misc
Total

Sep-25 Sep-24 Variahces YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances

5478 5,394 84 53,194 52,255 939
2,131. 2,021 110 15,573 16,280 =707
6,064 5,374 690 14,250 16,367  -2,117
13,673 12,789 884 83,017 84,902 -1,885

Sep-25 Sep-24

Variances YTD 2025

YTD 2024 Variances

5,478 5,394 84 53,194 52,255 939
3,526 3,464 62 30,462 30,931
394 402 -8 3,725 3,619
1,558 1,528 30 19,007 17,705

2,131 2,021 110 15,573 16,280 -707
1,286 1,167 119 9,601 9,470
561 554 7 3,787 4,201
284 300 -16 2,185 2,609

6,064 5,374 690 14,250 16,367 -2,117
13 4 9 105 47
687 1,107 -420 4,595 16,965
242 64 178 2,883 3,706
4,843 4,161 682 5716 4,759
279 38 241 951 890
13,673 12,789 884 83,017 84,902

2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30
2025 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 22

-1,885

125




September Sales Numbers:

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Totals

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Totals

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
13,673 12,789 15,396 9,934 10,441
$49,064.75 $48,142.75 $45,822.50  $49,755.25 $62,816.50
$0.00 $200.00 $100.00 $0.00 $400.00
$9,382.50 $8,262.00 $11,363.00 $7,778.10 $7,962.50
$2,813.86 $3,230.07 $3,736.35 $3,950.32 $4,210.71
$10,311.20 $8,939.00 $10,772.00 $7,866.60 $11,613.00
$44,034.27 $42,099.72 $46,858.98 $37,039.80 $32,660.42
$1,977.56 $6,107.69 $9,500.82 $8,800.83 $6,937.43
$14,820.00 $14,834.00 $17,639.00 $10,744.00 $10,636.00
$33,406.75 $30,131.25 $32,810.75 $26,542.88 $28,423.87
$165,810.89 $161,946.48 $178,603.40 $152,477.78 $165,660.43
YTD 2025 YTD 2024 YTD 2023 YTD 2022 YTD 2021
83,017 . 84,902 100,766 96,185 87,791
$571,344.25 $545,611.00 $677,382.50 $662,676.25 $568,786.00
$650.00 $1,800.00 $850.00 $1,555.00 $8,100.00
$65,119.50 $68,151.00 $99,666.70  $133,691.50 $81,049.50
$58,359.58 $21,394.31 $41,587.39 $65,468.35 $14,452.26
$82,645.20 $72,395.00 $86,853.70 $77,735.60 $84,288.40
$300,144.74  $344,898.77 $403,856.51 $378,287.31  $311,816.38
$89,438.95 $117,023.12 $114,755.89 $99,185.38 $68,012.22
$95,370.00 $104,295.00 $121,998.00 $114,755.00 $88,028.00
$231,367.75 $221,389.10 $320,756.64  $325,421.87 - $204,823.87
$1,494,439.97 $1,496,957.30 $1,867,707.33 $1,858,776.26 $1,429,356.63
22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
10-Apr

126




Niabi Zoo report for Sept 2025
Lee Jackson

10/9/2025

® Received licenses inspection by the USDA. Inspection went well.

* Material has begun to arrive for generator in Biodiversity building.

® Began review of management staff job descriptions.

® Secured quotes and began work on items noted in the ZAA inspection report.

Maintenance department

e Repaired leaky power pump at Rhino barn.

® Pints for Preservation: set up and tear down.

* Repaired dig barriers at Red River Hog yard.

e Repaired brake line on P.U. #12.

e Repaired Wooden fencing at Domestic animals.

* Installed metal cover on outlet at Singing Dogs.

® Replaced floor drain covers at Biodiversity.

e Repaired steering linkage on mower X749,

* Repaired decking at Painted Dogs viewing deck.

* Modified 2 Cockatoo shift cages with sliding doors

* Installed signage on Biodiversity Mole rat cave.

e Replaced hanging fan at Domestic animals.

* Refabricated Bald Eagles “wingspan” sign and installed.

* Replaced locking mechanism on shift door at Bobcat exhibit.

® Replaced door handle at Gift Shop.

® Installed new faucet in gift shop restroom.

e Replaced furnace vent at Gibbons.

e Checked all feeder cables in Giraffe barn.

* Replaced 2 rotted split rail fence posts at Red River Hogs.

e P.U.#148: new brake pads, rotors, calipers, brake hoses, replaced front right wheel bearing, and
prepped for winter.

e Installed 4 new tires on gator #33.

® Installed bracket to hang scale on at Donkey exhibit.

e Golf cart #68: Serviced, installed new tires.

* Golf Cart #11 changed out a tire.

e Painted gate latches at Bald Eagle exhibit.

® Installed new seats on Pro gator.

* Cleaned vents at Administration building.

e Set up animal art show tent.

Animal Department

This was not noted at the time, but Tammy Schmidt and Demelza Poe published an article on our
“Enrichment in action” exhibit in December 2024. We were only notified that it had been published
today, after we had requested an update.

December 2024 Issue of the ZAA magazine. Here is the link:
https://online.fliphtmI5.com/bslrb/eteb/#p=9

127



e GIFT SHOP:

o $37,237 total sales

e CONCESSIONS:

o 10% of gross sales for AUGUST— $1527

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 3/$310
o Niabi Zoo Membérships Total Sales Revenue -52853

o  Funbundle Deposit for AUGUST— $1692.56

o

Zooseum Pass Holders 2025-0 sold onsite this month

e CAROUSEL:
o N/A

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-3/$150

e ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -0/0

e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers):
o % of sales for SEPTEMBER- $399

* PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :

o 35% of sales for SEPT— $134

e EVENTS:

o Pints went great! We had a total of 723 guests in attendance that night.
o Working with WQAD to set up Boo at the zoo and promote it.

Donations
Institutional Development -
2025 August
Designation ZDonor# Zoo FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation 1| $30.00 4 $345.00 51 $375.00
Admission Gifts 3| $10.75 3| $10.75
Adopt 2 | $150.00 2 | $150.00
Match 2 | $263.34 2 | $263.34
Zoo Recovery 1| $100.00 1| $100.00
Scholarship 5 | $440.00 5 | $440.00
Conservation 3| $135.72 3| $135.72

Conservation
e BiCAN —8/7 Meeting

128



* Chooj Ajauil —8/10-8/16 — Whale Shark Tagging Trip. Joel, 4 Conservation Educators (Bri Opyd,
Sydney Perkins, Anna Shafer, Renee Williams), 1 Zoo Volunteer (Caitlyn Marley), + 3 supporters

(Matt Kiefer, Kevin & Annette Kinsey) attended. Tagged one male whale shark named Niabi. Can
be tracked through Ocearch.

e Painted Dog Research — 8/24 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom

Volunteers

e Intern project presentations on 8/6

e Intern exit interviews

® Hosted Volunteer picnic on 8/2 for volunteers and families — 58 attendees
e Hosted Zoo Prom for JZKs on 8/30 — 35 attendees

Volunteer service report:

Administrative

August 2025 Hours Vol #
Adult 236.45 15
Intern 445,53 5
Junior Zoo Keeper | 624.28 51
Special Event 8.70 1
Grand total 1,314.97 72
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

e Management Meeting — 8/7,20,27
e ZAA Inspections — 8/4-5
e MOD-8/23-24

129



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Devil Crab
Cora mud turtle

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
September 2025

Quanity Date Explanation

Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 7-Sep death
0.0.1 10-Sep death

Cost

Cost

130




Jeff Craver
s

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:42 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: September Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2025 xIsx; Zoo 2025 Monthly Report.xisx; 2025 Comparison Report -
Copy.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income

Birthday Programs 4 95| 51,300

Animal Encounters 7 13| S1,350

Company Outings - - -

Field Trips 6 228 -

309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

131



Jeff Craver

%

From: ' Scott Hesselberg

Sent: ~ Thursday, October 2, 2025 10:27 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Monthly Maintenance Report

2025 September Maintenance Report:
- Repaired leaky power pump at Rhino barn.
- Pints for Preservation: set up and tear down.
- Repaired dig barriers at Red River Hog yard.
- Repaired brake line on P.U. #12.
- Repaired Wooden fencing at Domestic animals.
- Installed metal cover on outlet at Singing Dogs.
- Replaced floor drain covers at Biodiversity.
- Repaired steering linkage on mower X749.
- Repaired decking at Painted Dogs viewing deck.
- Modified 2 Cockatoo shift cages with sliding doors
- Installed signage on Biodiversity Molerat cave.
- Replaced hanging fan at Domestic animals. .
- Refabricated Bald Eagles “wingspan” sign and installed.
- Replaced locking mechanism on shift door at Bobcat exhibit.
- Replaced door handle at Gift Shop.
- Installed new faucet in gift shop restroom.
- Replaced furnace vent at Gibbons.
- Checked all feeder cables in Giraffe barn.
- Replaced 2 rotted split rail fence posts at Red River Hogs. ,
- P.U.#148: new brake pads, rotors, calipers, brake hoses, replaced front right wheel bearing, and prepped for
winter. ‘ :
- Installed 4 new tires on gator #33.
- Installed bracket to hang scale on at Donkey exhibit.
- Golf cart #68: Serviced, installed new tires.
- Golf Cart #11 changed out a tire.
- Painted gate latches at Bald Eagle exhibit.
- Installed new seats on Pro gator.
- Cleaned vents at Administration building.
- Set up animal art show tent.

132




Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of September 2025.

Notes from prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)
A discussion about extended or evening hours for the 2026 season at Niabi Zoo was added to
the agenda as mentioned last month.

Strand Associates, who designed the Deer Haven campground at Loud Thunder were contacted
about developing a preliminary site plan and cost estimate for a new shower building and cabin
availability.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of October

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month in the packet are available for
your review and consideration. The claims for the month are typical and are in line with FY 26
appropriations. There is still FY 25 treasurer disbursements that the auditor requested to clean
up some items that were discovered during the site visit with the external auditors Sikich. There
was one claim missing a receipt and staff is working on rectifying that.

Transfers of Appropriations

Consider FY 25 & FY 26 transfer of appropriations. The transfers for FY 25 were to clean up
negative gl balances and the FY 26 transfers pertains to funds remaining after the purchase of
the mowers and vehicles in the general fund and zoo fund to other gl’s in which will need funds.

Resolution

Consider a resolution pertaining to additional funds for the general fund so they can be
transferred to the zoo fund to pay for the snow damage project claims submitted for payment
by Estes.

Consider a resolution for the zoo fund for additional appropriations to pay for the snow damage
project claims submitted for payment by Estes.

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for

appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to the electric vehicle
charging station grant.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 133



Forest Preserve District | i

Rock Island County e

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for
appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to the bike path grant.

Consider a resolution for the development of forest & construction of improvement fund for
appropriations due to claims being submitted for payment related to a bike path grant
application. Staff applied for an additional bike path grant to address the Great River Trail from
north of Cordova to the Rock Island County/Whiteside County line.

Levy Ordinances

Discussion and consideration of the 2025 Levy Ordinances of the District. The aggregate
of the proposed district’s levies is an increase of $249,282 from the 2024 levies. This is
approximately a 4.98% increase. The District rate should drop however from .1426 to
.1399 due to the increase in equalized assessed value of the county/district. There is a
page in the packet showing the approximate impact to homeowners.

Other Business
Discussion of evening operations for Niabi Zoo in 2026.

Consider the purchase of a new 2023 Ford Transit Connect Passenger van and a new
2023 Ford Transit Connect Cargo Van from Morrow Brothers Ford. These are over stock
vehicles and the pricing is based on the IL purchasing contract #5IUC153238. Funds
were budgeted in the zoo fund to accommodate the purchase of one vehicle. The funds
to support the purchase of an additional vehicle will need to be transferred from other
appropriated items within the zoo fund that have a surplus. The surplus from other gl’s
are savings related to a trade with a mower purchase, surplus appropriations from the
purchase of a truck and other transfers within the zoo fund.

Reports
FY 26 Budget Performance Report-Revenues continue to improve after the slow start in

July compared to prior years and expenses have been typical other than a significant
skidsteer repair associated with Loud Thunder and a floor leveling and gas leak repair at
Niabi Zoo. The warmer and drier than average weather produced quality numbers and
hope the trend continues into October before the facilities close down for the winter
months.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 134



Forest Preserve District | i

District

ROCk |Sla ﬂd COU nty Rock Island County, Illinois

Union

No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of September.

Items of note for the Current Month

Attended the lllinois Nature Preserve Commission meeting at Bryon Forest Preserve in
which the hill prairie was approved as an lllinois Nature Preserve Area. Awaiting the
signatures and receipt of the agreement.

Participated in a review of the District’s Other Post Employment Benefits report
conducted by Lautherbach & Amen. The District should explore a Other Post
Employment Benefits Trust in which funds can be stored and used to pay the costs
associated with post-employment benefits.

Attended a meeting of partners to discuss an ecological corridors report developed by
the National Wildlife Federation on September 11%.

Attended Amazon Business Training session on September 18,

In September | spent a considerable amount of time working on the FY 27 budget and its
effects on future years budgets and tax levies.

Worked with Denise Bulat and the zoo director on an OSLAD grant application for the
zoo to install a water splash pad, dinosaur play area and an addition to the
administration building for an outdoor education area.

Submitted quarterly reports for the bike path grant and electric vehicle charging station
grant. Awaiting the payments to be received and settlement statements so the final
report can be submitted for the bike path grant.

Participated in the IPRA webinar series that focused on person health and well

being.

Performed PCI quarterly scan and resolved outstanding issues, currently all

accounts are compliant and the next quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

Pints for Preservation was September 19" and had 723 participants.

Campgrounds last night of camping is tentatively set for October 25" weather
permitting. The zoo will also be closing on October 26, which is the weekend

of Boo at the Zoo.

IACD quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 22" at Starved Rock.

Will be attending portions of River Action’s Mississippi River conference October
14-16.

Columbus Day Holiday is October 13",

Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Participated in the County Blood Drive program on September 24,

PTO schedule October 31 through November 11.

Don’t forget to get your flu shot and Happy Halloween.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 135



Forest Preserve District s - il

Rock Island County e

e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully!

Reminder, the forest preserve committee will be meeting on Wednesday, November 12 due to
November 11 being the Veteran’s Day Holiday.

Submitted this 9" day of October, 2025
Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 136



	2025 09-09 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	SEPTEMBER 9, 2025




